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wdh;ksl f;dr;=re  

 

ku                           (   ,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ,sñgâ 
 
 
ffk;sl iajNdjh          (   mQ¾K jYfhka › ,xld rchg wh;a iSudiys;    
                                  iud.uls¡ 
 
iud.ï ,shdmosxÑ wxlh  (   PB 587 
 
,shdmosxÑ ld¾hd,h        (   wxl 341$21" irK udj;" rdc.srsh 
 
wOHËjre                  (   wdpd¾h  cS' î'tï'tï'  
                                                   fudrf.d,a, uy;d - iNdm;s$    
                                                                            l<uKdldr  wOHË                                                                            
                                      wdpd¾h  tï'tï' ys,añ  uy;d    - ls%hdldÍ wOHË 
                                      tï' whs' n;=¾ãs uy;d              - wOHË  
                                      t,a' ã'  fiakdkdhl ñh           - wOHË$uyd  
                                                                           NdKavd.dr ksfhdacs; 
                                   tÉ'î' ohdr;ak uy;d             - wOHË 
                                   ví,sõ'ta'Wmd,s .=Kj¾Ok uy;d - wOHË 
 
‘ 

l<uKdldr lKavdhu    (    mS'ví,sõ' fla' mS' 
                                                   .nvdf.a uy;d - ksfhdacH idudkHdêldß 

    B.Sc.Eng., M.B.A Post         ^hka;%d.dr$fufyhqï&         
                                      Graduate Diploma in                   
                                      Business Management 

 

      whs.Ô.t,a. l=udr uy;d         - ksfhdacH idudkHdêldß 
                                                                         ^jevn,k& udkj 
                                                                         iïm;a yd mrsmd,k 
                                                                                   
      ví,sõ'fla' ;udrd ñh          - ksfhdacH idudkHdêldß 
                                    L.I.C.A, APFA                   ^jevn,k& ^uQ,H& 
 
     tï' ta'whs'Ô' ch;s,l uy;d   - m%Odk wNHka;r ú.Kl 
   L.I.C.A.                                           
 
 
   Ô' uÿrwdrÉÑ uy;d          - iemhqï l<uKdldr 
   B.Sc. (Mgt), DPMM                          
 

  Ô'î.tï.úfÊnKavdr uy;d   - wf,ú l<uKdldr    
  B.Sc.                             ^jevn,k&
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wdh;ksl f;dr;=re  

 

 

 

 

  

ú.Kljre               : isis,a w¾il=,r;ak iy iud.u" 
  jr,;a .KldêldÍjre" 
 wxl 3" wdpd¾h f,iag¾ fÊïia mSÍia udj; " 
 fld<U - 05¡ 

 

 

nexl=lrefjda             ( ,xld nexl=j 
 uyck nexl=j 
 yegka keIk,a nexl=j 
 
 
f,alïjre               ( iSudiys; mS' ví,sõ' fldamf¾Ü filfÜßh,a   
                                                    ^fm!oa=.,sl& iud.u" 
 3$17" lskais mdr" 
 fld<U 08' 
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iNdm;s;=udf.a mKsúvh  

 

 

buy;a mS%;sfhka hqla;j 2014 j¾Ih 
i|yd jQ jd¾Isl jd¾;dj bosßm;a 
lrñ¡ 
 

,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ixia:dj 1957 
j¾Ifha oS  fjr< wdY%s; nr Lksc 
je,s lekSu yd ieliSu i|yd 
msysgqjk ,oS¡  fuu ixia:dj mQ¾K 
rchg wh;a iSudiys; iud.ula njg 
1992 mßj¾;kh lrk ,oS¡ 
 

,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia iud.u 
l¾udka; yd jdKsc lghq;= ms<sn| 
wud;HdxYfha  kshdukhkag hg;aj 
ls%hd;aul fõ¡ 
 
 

LKsc je,s i|yd jQ ñ< .Kka f.da,Sh 
wd¾:sl lvd jeàï yuqfú wys;lr 
;;ajhlg uqyqK mE uq;a j¾Ih ;=<oS 
fuÜá%la fgdka 45"254 la úl=Kqï ;=<ska 
re¡ñ,shk 1"220 la Wmhk ,oS¡ 
 
 

nÿ miq ,dNh re¡ñ,shk 329 la j¾Ih 
;=<oS Wmhk ,oS¡ ta wkqj ,dNdxY 
f,i re¡ñ¡ 14 la NdKavd.drhg Wmhd 
oSug iud.ug yelshdj ,eìKs¡ 
 

 
 

j¾Ih wjidk jk úg fiajl ixLHdj 
636 la muK úh¡  jevìï ;=k ;=< 
jevuq¿ yd mqyqKq lsÍï jev igykA 
i|yd uQ,sl;ajh ,nd foñka 
wdh;kfha fiajlhka mqyqKq lrk ,oS¡ 
 
 

rdc.sßh irK udjf;a msysá bvu os.= 
ld,Sk nÿ moku hgf;a kd.ßl 
ixj¾Ok wêldßfhka ,nd .ekSu iy 
kj ld¾hd,h bos lsÍfï lghq;= 
i|yd mshjr .kakd ,oS¡ 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

mq,auqfâ Y%jKd.drh" ffjoH 
uOHia:dkh iy wdmk Yd,dj 
boslsÍfï lghq;= iïmQ¾K lsÍu 
fiajl ksjdi tall  36 lska iy tall 
12 lska hq;a uy,a 03 l f.dvke.s,a,la 
bos lsÍfñ fldgila iïmQ¾K lsÍu"  
kj fjÜ .%eúá wmaf.%aäka  ma,dkaÜ ys 
bos lsÍï lghq;= flÍf.k hhs'  hdka 
Th c,  iemhqï jevigyk iy uqyqÿ 
c, iemhqï jevigyka w¿;ajeähd 
yd wêfY%aKs.; lsÍï lghq;= o 
flÍf.k hhs'  
 
 

wfmalaIs; wruqKq bgqlsÍfuys ,d 
l¾udka; yd jdKsc lghq;= ms<sn| 
wud;HdxYfha .re wud;H;=ud" f,alï 
iy ld¾h uKav,h yd NdKavd.drfha 
fckrd,a jrhd úiska ,nd fok 
iyfhda.h iy wkqn,h b;d w.h 
fldg i,lñ' 
 
 
ld¾hlaIu uÕfmkaùu i|yd wOHlaI 
uKav,fha idudcslhkag;a úfYaIfhka 
ls%hdldß wOHlaIjrhdg yd ish¿u 
uÜgï j, fiajlhkag;a Tjqkaf.a 
mQ¾K iyfhda.h yd lemùug ia;=;s 
lsÍug fuh wjia:djla lr .ñ' 
 
 
 

wdpd¾h  cS' î'tï'tï' fudrf.d,a, 
iNdm;s$l<uKdldr wOlaI 
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wOHËjrekaf.a jd¾;dj  

 

,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ,sñgâ 
iud.fï wOHlaIjreka úiska Tjqkaf.a 
jd¾;dj" 2014 foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka 
wjika j¾Ih i|yd ú.Kkh lrk 
,o uQ,H m%ldYk iy ú.Klf.a 
jd¾;dj fï iuÕ bosßm;a lr we;' 

m%Odk ls%hdldrlï 

 ,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ys 
idx.ñl jHjia:dj,shg wkql+, jQ 
wruqKq wOHlaI uKav,h úiska 
bosßm;a lrhs'  

  -  nr LKsc je,s leKSu"fjka lsÍu"  
msßmyÿj yd msß ieliqï lsÍu 

   - nr uqyqÿ je,s iy tuÕska ,nd 
.kakd fj<| fyda ld¾ñl jákd-
lula we;s ´kEu ksIamdokhla" 
ksIamdokh yd wf,úh 

 

            -  nr uqyqÿ je,ss msßmyÿfõoS  yd 
ieliqï ls%hdj,sfhaoS ìysjk 
w;=re ksIamdok" ksIamdokh yd 
wf,úh 

 
ksIamdokh 

  
 jd¾Isl ksIamdokh fuá%la 
fgdka j,ska" 
 
b,aukhsÜ  
rEghs,a  
i¾fldaka  
yhs' ghs' b,aukhsÜ  
f;; fïi fÜ,skaia  
ue.akghsÜ 
fkdka ue.akála ñkr,a  
fldkaikafÜ%Ü 
lDâ fudkihsÜ    
lDâ i¾fldka 
iamhsr,a *hska    
      fldkaikafÜ%Ü 

 
29"420 

2"111 
1"335 
3"551 
7"234 

    229 
 

23"066 
75 

10"076 
 

 5"541 
82"638 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 
ial+re fldkafõh¾ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ial+re fldkafõh¾ 
 
v%h¾ tlg wod, ial+re fldkafõhrh 
iud.fï fiajlhka uÕskau wvq 
msßjehla hgf;a ia:dmkh lrk ,oS' 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

i¾fldka i¾lsÜ i|ydjQ Íihsl,a 
fldkafõhrh iud.fï fiajlhka 
uÕska ^wvq msßjehla& hgf;a ia:dmkh 
lrk ,oS' 
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wOHËjrekaf.a jd¾;dj  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

m%S^¾& ySg¾ vh¾ 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

ksõ n¾k¾ hqksÜ 
 

jdhq ¥IKh je,laùu i|yd úh¨ï 
fldgi iud.fï fiajlhska úiska 
w¿;ajeähd lrk ,oS' 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

wdhqO ldurh iud.fï fiajlhka 
úiska kùlrKh lrk ,oS' 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

úl=Kqï 
 
 fuá%la fgdka 45"254 l wf,úh 
;=,ska re¡ñ¡ 1"220 l wf,ú wdodhula 
Wmhk ,oS¡   
 
               fuá%la fgdka   re¡ ñ,shk 

                        
b,aukhsÜ  
rEghs,a  
i¾fldaka  

Hi.Ti.b,aukhsÜ  

i¾fldka lDâ 
ue.akghsÜ 

 

2"846 
21"000 
1"403 
5"000 

15"000 
       5 
45"254 

296.62 
279.31 
157.74 
74.80 
411.29 

       .04 
1"219.80 

 

m%;’M, yd ,dNdxY 
 
 iud.fï nÿ miq ,dNh 
re'ñ'329 ls'  ksIamdok yd uqyqÿ hd;%d 
wxYfhys re'ñ' 259 la jQ iuqÉÑ; 
fmdÿld¾h msßjeh wka;¾.%yKh 
fkdlrkakg Wla; m%ldYs; ,dNh 
;jÿrg;a by< hkq we;' iSñ; 
ksIamdokfhys iy mq,auqfâ m%foaYfhka  
iDcq   keõ.;  lsÍï  fkdue;s ùfï 
m%;sM,hla f,i fuu wka;¾.%yKh 
fkdlrk ,o fmdÿld¾h úhoï 
we;súh' 
 

remsh,a ñ,shk 14 l uqo,la 
,dNdxY jYfhka fjkalrk ,oS' 
 

re'ñ' 

 

 

 
o< wdodhu 
o< ,dNh 
Y=oaO ,dNh 

2013 

 
679 
500 
20 

2014 

 
1"220 
694 
329 
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wOHËjrekaf.a jd¾;dj  

 

 

 

 
foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK 
 

igyka wxl 9 ys úsia;rj,g 
wkqj 2014 foieïn¾ 31 oskg foam, 
msßh; yd WmlrKj, ,shdy, w.h 
tys uQ,sl  msßjeh jQ re' ñ,shk  927 ka 
ishhg 43 la ^43 ]& muK úh'  
flÍf.k hk m%d.aOk jevj, w.h 
ñ,shk  111 ls' 

 
fuh hka;% yd hka;%d.dr jeä 

oshqKq lsÍu yd kej; ieliSu i|yd jQ 
meyeos,s o¾Ylhlafõ' 

 
ia:djr j;alï j,g j¾Ih ;=< 

tl;= lsÍï re' ñ,shk 9 la muK úh' 
 

m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh 
 

 fldgia ñ,shk 80 lska iukaú; 
re'ñ' 800 l m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh 
fkdfjkiaj mej;=kq w;r" NdKavd.dr 
f,alï úiska ish¿u fldgia orhs'  
úia;r igyka wxl 21 yd iïnkaO fõ' 
 

 

ixÑ; iy r|jd.;a ,dNh 
 

 ixÑ; j, fjkila isÿ fkdjqkq 
w;r  2013 j¾Ifha re'ñ' 133 l 
wys;lr fYaIhlajQ r|jd.;a ,dNh 
2014 os re'ñ' 164 l ys;lr fYaIhla 
olajd j¾Okh úh' 
 

 

fláld,Sk uQ,H j;alï 
 

 flá ld,Sk uQ,H j;alï  
re'ñ'161 isg re'ñ' 361 olajd j¾Okh 
úh' 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

nÿlrKh 

  

 j¾Ifha  idudkH nÿ m%;sY;h 
28 ] ls'  flfia jqj;a wmkhk i|yd 
12 ] l iyk nÿ m%;sY;hla iud.u 
N=la;s úoS' 
 
 

fldgia f;dr;=re 
 

fldgil uQ,sl bmhSu re' 4 ls' 
 
 

uQ,H ;;a;aj m%ldYs; oskg miqj we;sjQ 
isÿùï 

 
 

uQ,H ;;a;aj m%ldY oskg 
.e,mSula wjYH jk lsis÷ isÿùula 
Woa.; ù fkdue;' 

 
 

/lshd m%;sm;a;s 

 
 2014'12'31 jk oskg fiajlhska 
ixLHdj 636 la úh'  
 

mqyqKq jevigyka" jevuq¿ yd 
iïuka;%K u.ska fiajlhska mqyqKq 
lsÍu 2014 j¾Ih ;=<oS o bosßhgf.k 
tk ,oS' 
 

 

jHjia:dms; f.ùï 

 
 wOHlaI uKav, oekqu iy 
úYajdihg wkqj fiajlhskag iy rchg 
iïnkaO ish¿u jHjia:dms; f.ùï 
wod, oskg ksu lr we;' 
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kj ;dlaIKh hgf;a jq *ä hsâ 
fnâ v%hrh 

kj yhsfgkaIka frda,¾ fimf¾grh 

wOHËjrekaf.a jd¾;dj  

 

 
wOHlaIjrekaf.a kdudj,sh 

 

 wOHlaIjrekaf.a kdudj,sh 
my; oelafõ' 
 
ã' ví,sõ' .=Kfialr uy;d  - iNdm;s$ 

             l<uKdldr  wOHË 
tÉ' Ô' isßfiak uy;d         -  ls%hdldß 

   wOHË  

wd¾' mKaä;fialr uy;d      -  wOHË 

ã' î' B¡ l+[a[ uy;d        - wOHË 

tka' wdosfyÜá uy;d          - wOHË  

wdpd¾h ã' tï' ´' ã' fla'  

            osidkdhl uy;d   - wOHË  

fÊ'iS' je,s.uf.a fukúh    - wOHË$ 

 uyd NdKavd.dr ksfhdacs; 
 

     rdcH iïm;a yd jHjidh ixj¾Ok 
wud;HdxYfha isg l¾udka; yd jdKsc 
lghq;= wud;HdxYh hg;g wud;HdxY 
fjkiaùfïoS 2015 j¾Ihg wod,j kj 
wOHlaI uKav,hla m;a lrk ,o w;r 
th my; mßos fõ' 
 
wdpd¾h  cS' î'tï'tï' 
          fudrf.d,a, uy;d - iNdm;s$    

l<uKdldr  wOHË 
01'04'2015 isg                                                                            

wdpd¾h  tï'tï'  
           ys,añ  uy;d       - ls%hdldÍ   
                                     wOHË 

01'04'2015 isg                                                                            
tï' whs' n;=¾ãs uy;d       - wOHË  

01'04'2015 isg                                                                            
t,a' ã'  fiakdkdhl ñh    - wOHË  

01'04'2015 isg                                                                            
tÉ'î' ohdr;ak uy;d       - wOHË 
                             15'05'2015 isg                                                                            
ví,sõ'ta'Wmd,s 
           .=Kj¾Ok uy;d  -  wOHË 

15'05'2015 isg                                                                            
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

wkd.; ie,iqï 
 
 iud.fï wkd.; ie,iqï j, 
my; lreKq we;=<;afõ' 
 

 

 hka;%d.drfha v%hrh udre lsßu 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 jhsfí%f¾áka ialS%ka udre lsÍu 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*   yhs fgkaIka bf,lafg%da vhkñla  
fimf¾g¾ iy maf,aÜ fimf¾g¾ 
udre lsÍu 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

kj jhsfí%f¾áka ialS%ka 
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kj WmlrK hgf;a fu'fgdka 01 l 
nE.hla weiqreï i|yd Ndõ;d lsÍu 
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wOHËjrekaf.a jd¾;dj  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 weiqreï l%uh fjkia lsÍu 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

wOHlaIjrekaf.a fldgia ysñlu 
 

 
 wOHlaIjreka úiska iud.fï 
lsis÷ fldgila i|yd ysñlula 
fkdork w;r uq¿ fldgia ysñlu uyd 
NdKavd.drh i;=fõ¡ 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
ixia:dms; iudc j.lSu 

 
 ixia:dms; iudc j.lSï 
bgqlsÍu i|yd  iud.u úiska re'ñ'7la 
jeh lr we;'  iudc iqNidOk lghq;= 
i|yd wkq.%dyl;ajh oelaùu" wd.ñl 
lghq;=" wOHdmksl lghq;= wdosh fï 
hgf;a isÿlr we;' 
 
 

.súiqï i|yd wOHlaIjrekaf.a we,au 
 
  

iud.u iuÕ lsisÿ we;slr.;a 
^.súiQ& .súiqula fyda fhdacs; .súiqï 
iïnkaOfhka wOHlaIjrekaf.a iDcq 
fyda jl% we,aula fkdue;' 

 
 

idx.ñl hymd,kh$wNHka;r md,kh 
 
 iud.fuys wNHka;r md,kh 
ms<sn| j.lSu wOHlaIjreka úiska orkq 
,nhs' j;alï wdrlaId lsÍu" WÑ; 
.sKqïlrK jd¾;d  mj;ajdf.k hdu 
iy úYajdikSh uQ,H f;dr;=re 
W;amdokh iy;sl lsÍu i|yd 
iud.fï md,k moaO;sh ks¾udKh lr 
we;¡  flfia jqj;a" lsis÷ md,k  
moaO;shlg 100] l ksrjoH;djhla 
iy;sl  l< fkdyels w;r ,ndosh 
yelafla by< uÜgfï úYajdi-
kSh;ajhla muKs'  hï wdldrhl 
jrola" kS;s Í;s W,a,x>kh lsÍula 
jd¾;d .;jQ iekska ta i|yd wjYH 
ls%hdud¾. .ekSug ne|S we;' 
 
 

 uQ,H m%ldY lÜg,h w;aika 
;nk osk olajd wNHka;r md,k 
moaO;sfha ld¾hlaIu;dj ms<sn| 
wOHlaI uKav,h iEySulg m;afõs' 
 
 
 
 

kj yhsfgkaIka maf,aÜ  
fimf¾grh 



wOHËjrekaf.a jd¾;dj  
 

 
 
 
 
 

wLKav meje;au 
 
 wOHlaIjreka úiska  uQ,H 
m%ldYk ms<sfh< lsÍfïoS wLKav 
meje;au ms<sn| ixl,amh Wmfhda.S 
lrf.k we;' 
 
 

ú.Kljreka 
 

 isis,a w¾il=,r;ak iy iud.u 
2014 foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka wjika 
j¾Ih i|yd ndysr ú.Kljreka f,i 
lghq;= lrhs' 
 

 
f,alïjreka 
 

 iSudiys; mS' ví,sõ fldamf¾Ü 
filfÜßh,a ^fm!oa.,sl& iud.u 
f,alïjreka f,i ;j ÿrg;a lghq;= 
lrhs' 
 

wOHlaI uKav,fha wK mßos" 
mS' ví,sõ fldamf¾Ü filfÜßh,a 

^fm!oa.,sl& iud.u" 
f,alïjre' 
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miq.sh j¾I my i|yd jeo.;a uQ,H f;dr;=re 

  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

       

       

       
o< úl=Kqï  wdodhu   - re'ñ' 1,112 1,567 1,985 679 1,220 

o< ,dNh                 - re'ñ' 709 1,304 1,628 500 694 

fjk;a wdodhï              - re'ñ' 294 200 224 56 56 

noaog fmr ,dNh           - re'ñ' 678 1,107 1,373 30 328 

noaog miq ,dNh              - re'ñ' 528 950 1,190 20 329 

wka;¾.%ykh fkdl,  
    fmdÿld¾h úhoï 

 
- re'ñ' 

 

193 

 

248 

 

292 

 

358 

 

259 

uq¿ j;alï                 - re'ñ' 2,152 2,611 2,029 2,400 2,829 

uq¿ j.lSï            - re'ñ' 308 319 249 715 847 

fldgia ysñhkaf.a ysñlï  - re'ñ' 1,844 2,292 1,780 1,684 1,981 

wdodhï nÿ                  - re'ñ' 151 155 182 10 (2) 

uyd NdKavd.drhg ,dNdxY 
    iy taldnoaO wruqo,g 
    udre lsÍï  

 
 

- re'ñ' 

 

573 

 

500 

 

1,700 

 

43 

 

14 

 

fiajl ixLHdj 
  

643 

 

611 
 

595 

 

629 

 

636 

 
noaog fmr Y=oaO ,dNh 

  ysñlfï m%;sY;hla f,i 

  

 

36% 

 

 

48% 

 

 

77% 

 

 

2% 

 

 

17% 

noaog fmr Y=oaO ,dNh uq¿ 

  j;alïj, m%;sY;hla f,i 
  

32% 

 

42% 

 

68% 

 

1% 

 

12% 

 
cx.u wkqmd;h 

  

9:1 

 

10:1 

 

5:1 

 

2:1 

 

2:1 
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ú.Kk yd l<ukdlrK lñgqfõ jd¾;dj  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

hy md,kh i|ydjQ rdcH jHdjidh 

ud¾f.damfoaY ix.%yfha m%;smdok j,g 

wkql+,j j¾I 2012 oS ia:dms; lr 2014 

j¾Ih olajd wLKavj ls%hd;aul jQ 

ú.Kk yd l<ukdlrK lñgqfõ 

ixhq;sh my; oelafõ' 

 

fÊ¡ iS¡ je,s.uf.a fukúh   - iNdm;s  
    
wd¾¡  mKaä;fialr uy;d  - idudcsl 
 
ã¡ î¡ B¡ l+[a[ uy;d      - idudcsl 
 
 
 
iudf,daÑ; j¾Ih ;=< lñgqj isõjrla  

/iaúh¡ m%Odk wNHka;r ú.Kl úiska 

bosßm;a lrk ,o ú.Kk jd¾;d" 

ú.Kk úuiqï iy fhdackd  .eUqßka 

idlÉPd lrk ,o w;r" iuyr lreKq 

wjika ;SrKhla .ekSu i|yd wOHlaI 

uKav,h fj; bosßm;a lrk ,oS' 

 

2014 j¾IfhaoSo iud.fï m%Odk 

ls%hdldrlï wdjrKh jk mßos ia:dms; 

wNHka;r md,k l%ufõohka wLKavj 

iudf,dapkh   lrk   ,o  w;r  

wjYH wjia:djka j,oS kj md,k 

moaO;s ia:dmkh lsÍu i|yd wjYH 

ks¾foaY ,nd fok ,oS' 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

my; ks<Odßka ksÍlaIlhka f,i 

iyNd.s úh' 

 

      1' m%Odk wNHka;r ú.Kl - f¾îh  

                                   wud;HdxYh 

      2'  ú.Kldêm;s fomd¾;fïka;=j 

        ksfhdackh lrñka 

 

   ú.Kk  yd  l<ukdlrK lñgqj 

i|yd  rdcH  iïm;a  yd jHdjidh 

ixj¾Ok   wud;HdxYfha m%Odk 

wNHka;r ú.Kl yd rcfha 

ú.Kldêm;s fomd¾;fïka;=j 

ksfhdackh lrñka ksfhdacs;hkao 

iyNd.s úh' 

 

fÊ¡ iS¡ je,s.uf.a fukúh"     

iNdm;s" 

ú.Kk yd l<ukdlrK lñgqj¡ 
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,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ,sñgâ ys 
idudcslhska fj; 

uq,H m%ldYk iïnkaOfhka jq jd¾;dj 
 

2014 foieïn¾ 31 oskg iS$i ,xld 
ñkr,a iEkaâia ,sñgâ ys uq,H ;;a;aj 
m%ldYKh" tosfkka wjika jq j¾Ifha 
úia;SrK wdodhï m%ldYKh" uqo,a 
m%jdy m%ldYKh" fldgiaysñhkaf.a 
ialkaOh fjkiaùfï m%ldYKh" .sKqï 
m%;sm;a;s yd wod, .sKqï igykao 
we;=<;a uQq,H m%ldYK wm úiska 
ú.Kkh lrk ,o w;r" tajd msgq wxl 
18 isg 37 olajd we;=<;aj we;¡ 
 
 

 

uq,H m%ldYk iïnkaO l<ukdlrK 
j.lSï 

 
 

Y%S ,xld .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska j,g 
wkql=,j uq,H m%ldYk ms<sfh, lsÍu yd 
i;H yd idOdrK ;;ajh ksrEmKh jk 
mßos bosßm;a lsÍu l<ukdlrKfha 
j.lSu fõ¡ fuu j.lSï j,g" jxpd 
fyda fodaI u; we;súh yels m%udKd;a-
ul wjksfoaYkhkaf.ka f;drj uq,H 
m%ldYk ilia lsÍu yd bosßm;a lsÍfï 
l%shdj,sh fukau ta yd iïnkaOjk 
wNHka;r md,k l%u ie,iqï lsÍu yd 
l%shd;aul lsÍuo" jvd;a fhda.H 
.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s f;dard .ekSu yd 
Ndú;h o wjia:dkql=,j jvd idOdrK 
.sKqïlrK weia;fïka;=lrKh hkdosh 
wh;a fõ¡ 
 

 
 

 

ú.Kk úIh m:h yd ú.Kk u;h 
m%ldY lsÍfï moku 
 

 
wmf.a ú.Kkh mokï lrf.k u;hla 
m%ldY lsÍu wmf.a j.lSuhs'  YS% ,xld 
ú.Kk  m%ñ;s   j,g  wkql+,j  wmf.a 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ú.Kkh isÿlrk ,oS'  tu m%ñ;sj, 
wjYH;djhka jk jD;a;Suh wdpdrO¾u 
j,g wkql+,fjñka iy wod, uQ,H 
jd¾;d m%udKd;auljQ jeros m%ldYK 
j,ska f;dr njg iy;sl l, yels jk 
mrsos wmf.a ú.Kkh ie,iqïlr 
mj;ajd f.k hk ,oS' 
 
 

uQ,H jd¾;dj, ixLHd yd fy,sorõ 
lsÍïj,g wod, idlaIs ,nd .ekSu 
i|yd wjYH f,i ú.Kkh l%shd;aul 
lrk ,oS'  wjYH ls%hd ud¾. ú.Klf.a 
;SrKh u; f;dard.kakd ,o w;r" 
uQ,H jd¾;d j, wjia:dkql+, fodaI u; 
we;súh yels m%udKd;aul wjks-
foaYkhkaf.ka f;dr  njg o jQ 
wjOdkuo ie,ls,a,g .kakd ,oS' 
 
 

tjeks wjOdkï ;lafiare lsÍfïoS 
ú.Kl úiska uQ,H m%ldYK i;H yd 
idOdrK ;;ajhlska ms<sfh, lsÍu  
i|yd jQ wNHka;r md,khkays iqÿiq 
Ndjh ms<sn| ie,ls,su;ajQ kuq;a 
wdh;kfha wNHka;r md,khkays 
M,odhs;ajh ms<sn| u;hla m,lsÍfï 
wruqKla ke;'  tfukau wOHlaI 
uKav,h úiska Ndú; lr ;snQ 
.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska" tys ksjros;djh 
yd ;lafiare lsÍï ys idOdrK;ajh 
ms<sn|j;a iuia: uQ,H m%ldYKj, 
bosrsm;a lsÍu we.hSu;a ú.Kkfhys 
wka;¾.; úh' 
 

wm úiska ,nd .kakd ,o ú.Kk idlaIs 
m%udKj;a  iy fhd.H jk w;r tajd 
m%ldYs; u;h i|yd m%udKj;a mokula 
,nd fok nj wmf.a úYajdihhs' 
 
 

iajdëk ú.Kl jd¾;dj 



 
 
 
 
 
ú.Kk u;h  
 

wmf.a u;h jkafka" uq,H jd¾;d ;=<ska  
iud.fï 2014  foieïn¾ 31 oskg i;H 
yd  idOdrK f,i uq,H ;;a;ajh 
ksrEmh lr we;s nj iy taosfkka 
wjika jk j¾Ih ;=< ,nd.;a m%;sM, 
yd uqo,a m%jdyh;a YS% ,xld .sKqï lrk 
m%ñ; j,g wkql+, jk njh¡ 

 
 

wfkl=;a kS;sÍ;s yd fr.=,dis 
wjYH;djhka ms<sn| jd¾;dj 

 
2007 wxl 07 orK iud.ï mkf;a 163 
^02& j.ka;sfha wjYH;djh u; wm 
my; i|yka oE bosßm;a lruq' 

w&  ú.Klf.a  ú.Kk u;h" úIh 
m:h yd iSudlsÍï by; i|yka 
mßosfõ' 

wd&  wmf.a u;h jkafka" 

 ú.Kkh i|yd wjYH iy wod, 
fõ hehs úYajdi l,  ish¿ 
f;dr;=re yd meyeos,s lsÍï wm 
úiska ,nd .;a w;r" .SKqï jd¾;d 
ksis mrsos mj;ajdf.k f.dia we;s 
njhs' 

 
      fuu uQ,H jd¾;d 2007  wxl 07 

orK iud.ï mkf;a 151 
j.ka;sfha wjYH;djkag wkql+, 
jk nj;ah' 

 

isis,a w¾il=,r;ak iy iud.u" 
jr,;a .KldêldÍka" 
fld<U¡ 
2015 ud¾;= 03 jk osk' 
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iajdëk ú.Kl jd¾;dj 



úia;SrK wdodhï m%ldYKh 

 

 
 

 

 

 

foieïn¾ 31 jk osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd  
igyk 

            2014 

               re. 
               2013 

               re. 

o< msßjegqu 3 1,219,804,738 678,946,517 

tl;= l, w.h u; noao          (23,861)        (3,265) 

Y=oaO msßjegqu  1,219,780,877 678,943,252 

úl=Kqï msßjeh 4 (525,602,242) (178,861,152) 

o< ,dNh  694,178,635  500,082,100 

fjk;a fufyhqï wdodhï 5   20,576,111   11,506,361 

  714,754,746 511,588,461 

fnodyeßfï  úhoï  (7,105,969) (4,009,763) 

mrsmd,k úhoï  (156,780,929) (164,367,320) 

fjk;a fufyhqï úhoï  (258,805,844) (358,091,456) 

  (422,692,742) (526,468,539) 

fufyhqï ,dNh  292,062,004 (14,880,078) 

uQ,H wdodhï 6   35,547,169   44,724,716 

nÿ j,g fmr ,dNh  327,609,174 29,844,638 

wdodhï nÿ úhou 7    1,882,404  (9,939,925) 

nÿ miq ,dNh  329,491,578 19,904,713 

j¾Ifha Y=oaO ,dNh  329,491,578 19,904,713 

fldgil idudkH bmhSu 8 4 0.25 

j¾Ifha Y=oaO ,dNh  329,491,578 19,904,713 

úY%du mdrsf;dIs; ne|shdj i|ydjQ 

Y=oaO wdhq.Kk w,dNh  

 

(18,668,816) 

 

--------- 

j¾Ih i|yd uq¿ úia;SrK wdodhu  310,822,762 19,904,713 
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uQ,H ;;aj m%ldYKh  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

foieïn¾ 31 oskg  2014 2013 
 igyk                re.                re. 
j;alï    
cx.u fkdjk j;alï    

foam<" msrsh; yd WmlrK 9 514,148,994 484,952,414 
l,anÿ bvï 10 22,779,862 23,501,094 
wiamDYH j;alï 11 578,613 1,007,602 
w;a;sldrï 13     552,421,448    549,921,448 
uq¿ cx.u fkdjk j;alï  1,089,928,917 1,059,382,558 
    
cx.u j;alï    
f;d. 15 960,758,388 932,174,309 
fláld,Sk  uQ,H j;alï 16 360,569,133 161,169,876 
w;a;sldrï iy ;ekam;= 17 95,354,664 4,387,410 
bosßhg l< f.ùï 18 33,621,383 12,193,869 
wdodhï nÿ 24 16,655,430 13,028,588 
wfkl=;a cx.u j;alï 19 239,933,767 216,310,121 
uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oE 20   31,769,189           931,171 
uq¿ cx.u j;alï  1,738,661,953 1,340,195,344 

uq¿ j;alï  2,828,590,870 2,399,577,902 

    
ialkaOh yd j.lSï    
ialkaOh    
m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh 21 800,000,000 800,000,000 
fjk;a ixÑ; 22 1,017,544,343 1,017,544,343 
r|jd.;a bmhSñ$^w,dN& 23   163,628,724     (133,194,037) 
uq¿ ialkaOh  1,981,173,067 1,684,350,306 

    
j.lSï    
cx.u fkdjk j.lSï    
úY%du m%;s,dN ne|Su 14 62,582,374 41,957,630 
ú,ïNS; nÿ 12 14,616,137 16,498,541 

  77,198,511 58,456,171 
cx.u j.lSï    
fj<| yd wfkl==;a f.úh hq;= oE 25 662,307,372 592,494,667 
fjkalsÍï yd WmÑ; úhoï 26 35,114,109    64,276,758 
fláld,Sk Kh 27 72,797,811 ---------- 

  770,219,292 656,771,425 
uq¿ j.lSï  847,417,803   715,227,596 
uq¿ ialkaOh yd j.lSï  2,828,590,870 2,399,577,902 

 
iud.fï uQ,H m%ldYKhka 2007 wxl 07 orK iud.ï mkf;a úêúOdkhkag wkql+, nj uu iy;sl 
lrñ¡ 

                          w;aika lf,a  –  ví,sú'fla';udrd       - m%Odk uQ,H ks<Odrs 
 

uQ,H m%ldYK ms<sfh, lsÍu yd bosßm;a lsÍu wOHË uKav,fha j.lSuhs¡ wOHË uKav,h fjkqfjka 
wkqu; lr w;aika lrk ,oS¡ 
 
w;aika lf,a -  Ô'î' tï'tï' fudrf.d,a, - wOHË    w;aika lf,a - ví'ta' Wmd,s .=Kj¾Ok -  wOHË 

oskh( 2015 ud¾;= 03 osk
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                    ^ YS%  ,xld  remsh,a j,ska m%ldYs;hs& 

 

 

 
m%ldYs; 
m%d.aOkh 

 
r|jd.;a 

bmhSï$^w,dN& 

 
uqyqoq hd;%d 

rlaIK ksoka  
wruqo,a 
ixÑ;h 

 

 
hka;% yd msßh; 
m%;sia:dmkh yd 

jeä oshqKq 
lsÍfï ksoka 

wruqo,a ixÑ;h 

 
m%Odk ld¾hd, 
f.dvke.s,s 
ksoka wruqo,a  

ixÑ;h 

 
iqkdñ 

w¿;ajeähd 
ksoka wruqo,a 

ixÑ;h 
 

 
fiajl jkaos ksoka 
wruqo,a ixÑ;h 

  

 

 
tl;=j 

 

2013 ckjdrs 01 oskg fYaIh 

 

800,000,000 

 

 

(36,823,341) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

 

1,780,721,002 

fmr j¾I f;d. .e,mqu --------- 

 

 

3,544,217 --------- --------- --------- --------- --------- 

 

 

3,544,217 

fmr j¾I úl=Kqï .e,mqu --------- (76,371,679) --------- --------- --------- --------- --------- (76,371,679) 

 800,000,000 (109,650,803) 111,000,000 706,346,960 171,149,672 18,801,474 10,246,237 1,707,893,540 

wdodhï nÿ yd ú,ïì;  
        nÿ .e,mqu 

 

--------- 

 

(447,947) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(447,947) 

 
j¾Ihg ,dNh 

 

--------- 

 

19,904,713 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

19,904,713 

 
uq,a úia;Srk wdodhu 

 

800,000,000 

 

(90,194,037) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,727,350,306 

 
NdKavd.drhg ,dNdxY 

 

--------- 

 

(43,000,000) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(43,000,000) 
 

 
2013'12'31 oskg fYaIh 

 

800,000,000 

 

(133,194,037) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,684,350,306 

 
j¾Ihg ,dNh 

 

--------- 

 

329,491,578 

 

--------- 

 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

329,491,578 

 
fjk;a úia;Srk wdodhu 

 

--------- 

 

(18,668,816) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(18,668,816) 

 
uq,a úia;Srk wdodhu 

 

--------- 

 

310,822,762 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

310,822,762 

 
NdKavd.drhg ,dNdxY 

 

--------- 

 

(14,000,000) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(14,000,000) 

 
2014'12'31 oskg fYaIh  

 

800,000,000 

 

163,628,724 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,981,173,067 
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foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd         2014 
              re¡ 

2013 
              re¡ 

   

nÿ j,g fmr ,dNh$^w,dNh& 327,609,174  29,844,638 
.e,mSï   
laIh lsÍï yd l%ulaIh 62,209,097     66,519,387 
fmd<S wdodhï 35,547,169 44,724,716 
mdßf;daIs; 8,985,947 8,034,142 
miq.sh j¾Ih i|yd .e,mSï --------- (72,827,461) 
úY%du mdÍf;daIs; wvq.Kk w,dNh ----------- (7,071,562) 
foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK bj;a lsÍfï ,dN -----------    (2,348,784) 
ldrl m%d.aOkh fjkiaùug  fmr  fufyhqï   ,dNh 434,351,387  66,875,076 
   
f;d.j, ^jeäùï&$wvqùï    (28,584,079) (294,754,472) 
fj<| yd wfkl=;a ,eìh hq;= oE ^jeäùï&$wvqùï   (138,519,368)     34,587,126 
fj<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE jeäùï$^wvqùï& 40,650,053  531,872,891 
Kh myiqlïj,  jeäùï$^wvqùï&     72,797,810   --------- 
fufyhqï ls%hdldrlï j,ska cks; jQ uqo,a 380,695,803 338,580,621 
f.jQ mdßf;daIs; (6,798,875) (5,717,139) 
f.jQ wdodhï nÿ     (3,626,841) (130,536,236) 
fufyhqï ls%hdldrlï j,ska cks; jQ Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh 370,270,087  202,327,246 
 
wdfhdack ls%hdldrlï j,ska ckkh jQ uqo,a m%jdyh 

  

wdfhdack i|yd l< ;ekam;a lsÍï (199,399,257) 206,878,704 
wdfhdack bj;a lsÍfïoS ,o uqo,a (231,144) 51,681,448 
fmd<S wdodhu (35,547,169)   (44,724,716) 
fkdksñ m%d.aOk jev (80,545,398)    58,755,818 
foam<"msßh;" WmlrK yd wiamDYH j;alï 
    w;am;a lr .ekSu  

 

(9,719,439) 

 

(441,318,301) 
foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK neyer lsÍï j,ska ,o uqo,a           10,338      2,500,116 
wdfhdack ls%hdldrlï j,ska cks; jQ  Y=oaO uqo,a m%jdyh  (325,432,069) (166,226,932) 

uQ,H ls%hdldrlï j,ska  ckkh jQ uqo,a m%jdyh   
f.jQ ,dNdxY    (14,000,000) (43,000,000) 
uQ,H ls%hdldrlï j,ska jQ Y=oaO  uqo,a m%jdyh    (14,000,000) (43,000,000 

 
uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oEj, Y=oaO    
        jeäùu$^wvqùu& 
j¾Ih wdrïNfhaoS ;snQ uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oE 

 

30,838,017 

 

     931,171 

 

(6,899,685) 

 

    7,830,856 

j¾Ih wjidkfha ;snQ uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g  
       iudk oE  
 

 

 31,769,188 

 

931,171 

uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oE úYaf,aIKh   
nexl=fõ we;s uqo,a 31,581,308 662,438 
w;e;s uqo,a 167,880 248,733 
iq¿ uqo,a        20,000      20,000 

 31,769,188 931,171 

 

uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYKh 
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1' wdh;ksl f;dr;=re 
 

1'1 fmdÿ 
 

,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ,sñgâ iïmQ¾Kfhkau Y%S ,xld rchg wh;a Y%S ,xldfõ 
ixia:dmkh lrk ,o iud.uls'  tys ,shdmosxÑ ld¾hd,h rdc.sßh" irK 
udj;" wxl 341$21 ys msysgd we;' 

 
1'2 m%Odk ls%hdldrlï iy fufyhqï j, iajNdjh 
 

iud.fï m%Odk;u ld¾hh jkqfha nr LKsc je,s leKSu" ieliSu iy 
wf,úlrKhhs' 

 
fldâfí ;s%l=Kdu,fhys we;s uqyqÿ hd;%d wx.kh jid oeóug lghq;= lr we;¡ 

 

1'3 iud.fï fiajl ixLHdj 
 
  j¾Ih wjidkfha oS iud.fï fiajl ixLHdj 632 la úh' ^2013 j¾Ifha fiajl  
  ixLHdj 629 ls') 

 

2' m%udKd;aul .sKqï m%;sm;a;s j, idrdxYh 
 

2'1 ieliSfï moku 
  

,xld ñkr,a iEkaâia ,sñgâys uq,H m%ldYK Y%S ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ;s    ^Y%S 

,xld uq,H jd¾;dlrK m%ñ;s - SLFRSs) j,g wkql=, jk f,i ms<sfh, lr 
we;'  fuu uq,H m%ldYk ft;sydisl msßjeh mokï lrf.k ms<sfh, lr we;'  

uq,H m%ldYk Y%S ,xld uq,H jd¾;dlrK m%ñ; (SLFRSs) j,g wkql=,j ms<sfh, 
lsÍfï oS  ksYaÑ; .sKqïlrK weia;fïka;= Ndú;d lsÍu wjYH fõ'  ta iuÕ u 
l<ukdlrKhg .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;Ska fhdod.ekSfï oS Tjqkaf.a úksYaphkao fï 
i|yd mdol lr.kS'  fufia fhdod .kakd ,o by; by< l<ukdlrK 
úksYaphka iïnkaO mrdihka" fuu uq,H jd¾;dj,g wod< jeo.;a .sKqïlrK 

weia;fïka;= yd l,ams;hka igyka wxl 2A ys olajd we;' 

 

2'2 .sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s j, fjkialï 
 

wjia:dkqrEmS f,i fmr j¾I uq,H jd¾;d m%j¾:k j¾Ifha wjYH;djhkag yd 
bosßm;a lsÍï j,g .e<fmk wdldrhg" bosßm;a lsÍï yd kej; ilia lsÍï 
isÿlr we;' 
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2'3 úfoaY uqo,a mßj¾;kh 
 
2'3'1 bosßm;a lsÍfï yd l%shdldÍ jHjydr uqo,a 
 

wdh;kh l%shd;aul jkakd jq uq,sl wd¾Ól mßirhg wod< j,x.= uqo,a Ndú;d 
lr fuu uq,H jd¾;d j, wvx.= .Kqfokq yd fYaIhka jd¾;dlrKh lr we;'  

iud.fï bosßm;a lsÍfï jHjydr uqo,a tallh f,i Y%S ,xld remsh,a (LKR)  
Ndú;d lr fuu uq,H jd¾;d bosßm;a lr we;'  

 

2'3'2 .kqfokq yd fYaIhka 
 
 

.kqfokqj isÿjk oskfha mej;s úksuh wkqmd;slh mokï lrf.k úfoaYSh 
uqo,ska isÿjq .kqfokq jd¾;d.; uqo,a tallhg mßj¾;kh lrk ,oS' wod, 
.kqfoKqj mshjq oskhg yd wod,j uq,H j;alï" fYaI m;% oskg mßj¾;kh 
lsÍfï oS we;s jq úfoaY úksuh ,dN yd w,dN úia;SrK wdodhï m%ldYKfha 
olajd we;' 

 
2'4 foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK 
 

foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK wdrïNfha oS tu j;alï iud.fï l<ukdlrKh 
n,dfmdfrd;a;= jk mßos Ndú;d l, yels ;;ajh olajd f.k taug lrk ,o 
úhoï o iys;j msßjehg igyka lrkq ,nhs' 

 
miqj foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK msßjefhka tys iuqÉÑ; CIh yd ydkslrK 
w,dN wvql, miq w.hg .Kkh lrkq ,nhs' 

 
miqld,Sk msßjeh j;alfï OdrK w.hg tl;= lsÍu fyda j;alula f,i 
ie,lSug kï tu msßjeh ksid j;alfï wfmaCIs; csú; ld,h jeälsÍug iu;a 
kï thska ckkh jk m%;s,dN iud.u ;=,g .,d tkafka kï muKs'  iud.ug 
tu msßjeh .Kkh l, yels úh hq;=hs' 

 
iud.u wfkl=;a j;alula tosfkod kv;a;= lsÍug yd mj;ajdf.k hdug ork 
úhoï úia;S¾K wdodhï m%ldYfhys wod, ld, mßÉfþohg wh;a úhoula f,i 
i,lkq ,nhs' 

 
bvï CIh fkdlrk w;r wfkl=;a j;alï ir< ud¾. CIh l%uhg my; 
oelafjk mßos tys ;lafiare lrk ,o cSú; ld,h mqrd CIh lrkq ,nhs' 

 
jevìï ixj¾Okh wjqreÿ 20 5] 
f.dvke.s,s wjqreÿ 20 5] 
hkaf;%damlrK wjqreÿ 10 10] 
fuj,ï yd WmlrK wjqreÿ 10 10] 
,S nvq iúlsÍï yd WmlrK wjqreÿ 10 10] 
fudag¾ r: wjqreÿ 5 isg 6'5 olajd 15] - 20] 
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j;alul kej; whlr.; yels jákdlu tys OdrK w.hg jvd jeä jk 
wjia:djl wod< j;alfï OdrK w.h jydu lmdyßkq ,efí' 
 
j;alï m%;Hd.Kkh lsÍu oekg isÿlr fkdue;s w;r"  l<ukdlrKh rcfha 
;lafiarelrejl= uÕska j;alï ;lafiare lr .ekSug W;aiy orñka isà' 

 
 

2'5 wiamDYH j;alï 
 

úfYaIs; mß.Kl uDÿldx. yd moaO;s w;am;a lr.ekSug ork msßjeh w;am;a 
lr.;a mß.Kl uDÿldx. mß.Kl fufyhqï moaO;s f,i m%d.aOks; lr we;'  
w;am;a lr.;a wiamDYH j;alï msßjefhka iuqÉÑ; l%uCIh yd ydkslrK 
w,dN wvql, w.hg olajd ;sfí'  msßjeh my; oelafjk ;lafiare lrk ,o 
cSú; ld,h ;=, l%uCIh lrkq ,efí' 
 

mß.Kl uDÿldx.      wjqreÿ 4      25] 
 
mß.Kl uDÿldx. mj;ajdf.k hdug orK ,o úhoï wod< úhou oerE ld, 
iSudfõ úhoula f,i i,lkq ,nhs' 

 
2'6 uq,H fkdjk j;alï ydkslrKh 
 

iud.u úiska iEu .sKqï ld, mrsÉfþohla wjidkfha oS tys foam<" msßh; iy 
WmlrK yd wiamDYH j;alï ys OdrK w.hka ms<sn|j újrKhla isÿl, hq;= 
w;r ydkslrKh isÿlsÍu i|yd weÕùula we;ao hkak ms<sn|j i,ld ne,sh 
hq;=fõ'  tu weÕùï mj;skafka kï" wod, j;alï ys kej; wh lr.; yels 
w.hka ys weia;fïka;=jla isÿlr ydkslrK w,dNhka mj;So hkak úuid ne,sh 
hq;=h'  ;ks ;ks j;alï ys kej; whlr.; yels w.h weia;fïka;= l, 
fkdyels wjia:djka ysoS uq,H W;amdok tallhka f,i f.k tys kej; 
whlr.; yels w.hka weia;fïka;= lsÍu jvd;a fhda.H fõ' 
 

 

kej; whlr.; yels w.h jkafka" OdrK w.fhka úl=Kqï msßjeh wvql, miq 
,efnk w.h iy Ndú;fhka ,efnk jákdlfuys jvd jeä w.hhs'  Ndú;fhka 
,efnk jákdlu w.h lsÍfï oS" weia;fïka;=.; wkd.; uqo,a m%jdyhka tys 
j¾;udk w.hka ,nd.ekSug jÜgï l<hq;= w;r" tysoS nÿ fmr jÜgï 
wkqmd;slh Ndú;d l<hq;=h'  tu jÜgï wkqmd;slh j¾;udk fj<om,ys uqo,a 
i|yd we;s ld, w.h;a wod, j;alï i|yd jk ksYaÑ; wjodku;a ie,lSulska 
fyda .e,mSulska f;drj weia;fïka;= l< hq;=h' 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
c, iemhqï wjqreÿ 10 10] 
uqyqÿ hd;%d wjqreÿ 10 10] 
f.dfydre m;,a wjqreÿ 4 25] 
mß.Kl oDvdx. wjqreÿ 4 25] 
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j;alul kej; whlr.; yels w.h tys j¾;udk w.hg jvd wvqjk 
wjia:djloS tys j¾;udk w.h tys kej; whlr.; yels w.h olajd wvql, 
hq;=h' ydkslrKfhys w,dNhka úia;S¾K wdodhï m%ldYkhg .e,mSï l, hq;=h' 

 
2'7 uq,H j;alï 

 
 

2'7'1 j¾.SlrKh 
 

iud.u ;u uq,H j;alï Kh yd  ,eìh hq;= oE f,i j¾.SlrKh lsÍu my; 
mßos ;SrKh lr we;' 
 

 Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE 
 

Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE hkq jHq;amkak l, fkdyels" iaÓr fyda ksYaÑ; jq f.ùï 
j,ska hqla; jk il%sh fjf<| fmd< ;=, ,ehsia;=.; fkdjq uq,H j;alï fõ'  fï 
;=, wka;¾.; jkqfha cx.u j;alï jk w;r cx.u fkdjk j;alï f,i 
j¾.SlrKh lrkq ,nk" l,a msÍfï ld,h udi 12 blaujk uq,H j;alï wod, 
jkqfha ke;'   iud.fï Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE f,i fjf<| yd wfkl=;a ,eìh 
hq;= oE kej; ñ,oS .; yels rdcH ne÷ïlr" rcfha ;djld,sl w;sßla; wruqo,a 
j, lr we;s wdfhdack" l,ska f.ùï" ;ekam;=" fiajlhkag ÿka Kh" uqo,a yd 
uqo,a iudk oE wvx.= fõ' 

 
2'7'2 y÷kd.ekSu yd uq,ajrg w.h lsÍu 
 

Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE f,i j¾.SlrKh lr we;s uq,H j;alï uq,a jrg y÷kd 
.; hq;af;a wdh;kh úiska .Kqfokqj uq,a jrg W;amdokh l, oskfhah'  
j;alula uq,a jrg w.h l, hq;af;a idOdrK w.h;a" iDcqju wod, l<yels 
msßjeh;a hk w.hkaf.a tl;=jla f,ih' 
 
uq,H j;alï y÷kd.ekSu kj;d oeñh hq;af;a uq,H j;alulska wruqo,a .,d taafï 
whs;sh l,a msreKq úgloS fyda th fjk;a md¾Yjhlg udre l, úgloS yd 
iud.u ish¨ wjodkï yd m%;s,dN i|yd we;s whs;sh mejrE úgloSh' 
 

2'7'3 miqld,Skj isÿlrkq ,nk w.h lsÍu 
 
Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE miqld,Skj w.h l, hq;af;a iM,odhS fmd<s wkqmd;hg 
.Kkh l, l%uCIh jq msßjefhka ydkslrKh i|yd jq fjkalsÍï wvql, miq 
w.hghs' 
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2'7'4 uq,H j;alï wmydhkh ^ydKslrKh& lsÍu 
 

l%uCIh jq msßjeh u; mj;ajdf.k hkq ,nk j;alï 
 
iud.u iEu .sKqï ld, mßÉfþohla wjidkfhaoSu ;u uq,H j;alï 
ydkslrKhg ,la ù we;s njg idCIs ;sfí o keoao hkak úuid ne,sh hq;=h'  
uq,H j;alula ydkslrKh lsÍu iy tu ydkslrK w,dNh oeßh hq;af;a" 
uq,ajrg y÷kd.ekSfuka miq we;s jq tla fya;=jla ^isÿùula& fyda fya;= lsysmhla 
ksid ydkslrKh jq njg idCIs we;akï muKla yd tu w,dN isÿùfuka wkd.; 
uq,H m%jdyhka u; we;s jkakd jq n,mEu úYajdikSh f,i wd.Kkh l,yels 
kï muKs' 

 

l%uCIh jq msßjeh u; mj;ajdf.k hkq ,nk Kh iy ,eìh hq;= oE j, 
ydkslrK w,dNh y÷kd.; hq;af;a j;alu mj;ajdf.k hk w.h yd tu 
j;alfï wkd.; uqo,a m%jdyhka iM,odhs fmd<s wkqmd;h  u; jÜgï l, miq 
w.h w;r we;s fjkihs'  ^wkd.; uqo,a m%jdyhka ie,lSfï oS orkq fkd,nk 
wkd.; wfmaCIs; w,dN wh;a fkdfõ'&  j;alfï mj;ajdf.k hkq ,nk w.h 
lmdy, hq;= w;r w,dNh úia;SrK wdodhï m%ldYh i|yd y÷kd .; hq;=h' 

 
hï fyhlska" miq ld,mßÉfþohloS" y÷kd.;a ydkslrk w,dNh wvq jqjfyd;a 
iy tu wvqùu wmydhkh y÷kd.;a miq we;sjq lsishï isÿùulg wod, l, 
yelskï muKla l,ska y÷kd.;a ydkslrK w,dNh h,s m%;Hdj¾;kh l, 
yelsh' 
 

2'8 f;d. 
 

f;d. w.h m%ldYhg m;al, hq;af;a msßjeh yd Y=oaO Wm,íê w.h hk w.hka 
j,ska wvq w.hghs'  msßjeh y÷kd.; hq;af;a nr ;enq idudkH msßjeh w.h u; 
mokïjh' 

  
2'9 fjf<| ,eìh hq;= oE 
 

fjf<| ,eìh hq;= oE hkqfjka woyia lrkqfha wdh;kfha idudkH jHdmdßl 
lghq;= j,ska we;s jq úl=Kqï i|yd mdßfNda.slhska $ .eKqïlrejkaf.ka ,eìh 
hq;= uqo,a fõ'  jHdmdrfha idudkH jHdmdßl pl%h ;=,oS tl;= lr .ekSug 
n,dfmdfrd;a;= jq oE jk w;r tajd cx.u j;alï f,i j¾.SlrKh lr we;' 
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fjf<| j;alï uq,ajrg y÷kd.; hq;af;a idOdrK w.h ke;fyd;a ,ÿm;a w.h 
u; jk w;r miqld,Skj w.h l, hq;af;a uqof,a ld, jákdlfï jeo.;a 
n,mEula we;s fkdjkakd jq" flá ld,hloS ,nd .ekSug n,dfmdfrd;a;= jk 
i;H ,ÿm;a w.fhka ydkslrKh i|yd jk fjkalsÍï wvql, miq w.hghs' 
 
iud.u iEu .sKqï ld,mßÉfþohla wjidkfhaoSu ;u fjf<| ,eìh hq;= oE 
ydkslrKh ù we;s njg idCIs mj;So keoao hkak úuid ne,sh hq;=h' fjf<| 
,eìh hq;= oE i|yd jq ydkslrK idCIs ;=, uqo,a tl;= lr .ekSu iïnkaOj 
wdh;kfha w;S; w;aoelSï" ke;fyd;a ú,ïNS; f.ùï j, jeäùula we;=,;a úh 
yel'  fjf<| ,eìh hq;= oE ydkslrKh ùu yd tu ydkslrKh oeßh hq;af;a 
ydkslrKh jq njg meyeos,s idCIs we;akï muKs' 

 

 
2'10 uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE 
 

uqo,a m%jdy m%ldYKh ;=, uqo,a yd uqo,a iudk oE hkak ;=, wka;¾.; jkqfha 
w;e;s uqo,a" nexl=fõ we;s b,ä qï ;ekam;=" i;H l,amsÍfï ld,h udi ;=kla 
fyda Bg wvq by, øjYS,;djhlska hq;= fjk;a fláld,Sk wdfhdackhkah' 

 

2'11 m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh 

 

 m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh ;=, wka;¾.; jkqfha ksl=;a l, fldgia ys w.h fõ'                 
 — idudkH fldgia ˜ ysñlï f,i j¾.SlrKh lr we;' 

 

2'12 uq,H j.lSï 

 

iud.fï fjk;a uq,H j.lSï ;=, wka;¾.; jkqfha fjf<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh 
hq;= oE h'  fjk;a uq,H j.lSï uq,ajrg y÷kd.; hq;af;a idOdrK w.h yd 
iDcqju wh l, yels msßjeh hk w.hkaf.a tl;=jgh'  uq,ajrg y÷kd.ekSfuka 
miq" fuu uq,H j.lSï w.h lr we;af;a flá ld,hla ;=, mshjd oeóug 
n,dfmdfrd;a;= jk" uqof,a ld, jákdlfï jeo.;a n,mEula fkdjkakd jq" i;H 
,ÿm;a w.h u;h' 
 
iud.u uq,H j.lSï y÷kd .ekSu kj;d oukqfha .súiqï .; j.lSï úi¾ckh 
lsÍuloS" wj,x.= lsÍuloS fyda l,a msÍuloSh' 

 
2'13 fjf<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE 
 

fjf<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE hkq wdh;kfha idudkH jHdmdßl lghq;= 
j,oS iemhqïlrejkaf.ka w;am;a lr.;a NdKav yd fiajd i|yd f.ùug we;s 
uqo,a fõ'  fjf<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE cx.u j.lSï f,i j¾.SlrKh 
l, hq;af;a tajd wdh;kfha idudkH jHdmdßl pl%h ;=, isÿjk neúks' 

,xld ñkr,a iEkaâiA ,sñgâ   jd¾Isl jd¾;dj    2014     23 



 

uq,H m%ldYK j,g wod, igyka 
2014 foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd 

 

 
 
 
 
 

fjf<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE uq,ajrg y÷kd.; hq;af;a idOdrK w.h 
ke;fyd;a .Kqfokq jk ñ, u; jk w;r miqld,Skj w.h l, hq;af;a uqof,a 
ld, jákdlfï jeo.;a n,mEula fkdjkakdjq" fláld,hla ;=, mshjd oeóug 
n,dfmdfrd;a;= jk i;H ,ÿm;a w.h u;h' 

 

2'14 cx.u yd ú,ïNS; n¥ 
 
 

ld,mßÉfþoh i|yd jq nÿ úhou ;=, wka;¾.; jkqfha cx.u yd ú,ïNS; nÿ 
fõ'  fjk;a úia;S¾K wdodhï i|yd wod, jkakd jq whs;uhka yerekq fldg" nÿ 
úhou iud.fï úia;S¾K wdodhï m%ldYh ;=, y÷kd f.k we;'  fuysoS fjk;a 
úia;S¾K wdodhï ;=, fnod y÷kdf.k we;' 
 
ld,mßÉfþoh i|yd wod, jkakd jq cx.u wdodhï noao .Kkh fldg we;af;a 
ld,mßÉfþoh wjidkfha n, mj;akd" iud.ug wod< jkakdjq nÿ kS;sh u; 
mokïjh'  l<ukdlrKh úiska nÿ md,kdêldßh fj; f.ùug n,dfmdfrd;a;= 
jk w.h u; mokïj" iqÿiq ;ekaysoS fjkalsÍï isÿlr we;' 
 

ú,ïNS; nÿ y÷kdf.k we;af;a j;alï yd j.lSï i|yd jk nÿ moku iy 
tajdfha mj;ajdf.k hk w.h w;r we;s jkakdjq ;djld,sl fjkialï u;h'  
jHdmdr taldnoaO ùïo" tu .Kqfokqfjka .sKqïlrK fyda nÿ whjk ,dNh fyda 
w,dNh u; jk n,mEu yereKq fldg uq,ajrg y÷kd.kakd j;alï yd j.lSï 
i|yd ú,ïNS; nÿ .Kkh lr ke;'   ú,ïNS; nÿ ;SrKh lsÍu i|yd 
ld,mßÉfþofha wjidk oskg n,mj;akd nÿ wkqmd;hka ie,ls,a,g f.k we;s 
w;r ú,ïNS; nÿ wod, jkakd jq nÿ j;alu y÷kd.ekSfï oS fyda nÿ ú,ïNS; 
wdodhï nÿ j.lSu mshùfï oS wod, lr.ekSug n,dfmdfrd;a;= fõ' 
 
ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alï y÷kd.kqfha tu wkd.; nÿ whl, yels ,dNh ;djld,sl 
fjkia lug tfrysj ,nd.; yels nj m%;HCI kï muKs' 
 
ú,ïNS; nÿ ys,õ lsÍula isÿl, yelafla cx.u nÿ j;alï j,g tfrysj cx.u 
nÿ j.lSï ys,õ lsÍu i|yd ffk;suh jYfhka n, .ekajqkq ysñlula we;akï 
muKla iy wdodhï nÿ i|yd wod, jkakd jq ú,ïNS; nÿ yd ú,ïNS; j.lSï 
meKùu tlu nÿ wêldßhla úiska isÿ lrkafka kï muKs' 
 

2'15 fiajl m%;s,dN 

 

wdh;kh i;=j ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï yd ksYaÑ; odhl;aj ie,iqï hk fiajl 
m%;s,dN ie,iqï we;' 
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2'15'1 ksYaÑ; odhl;aj ie,iqï 

 

ksYaÑ; odhl;aj ie,iqï jq l,S iud.u úiska" fjk;a wdh;khla i|yd ksYaÑ; 
odhl uqo,la f.jkq ,nk mYapd;a fiajl m%;s,dN wruqo,ls'  fujka f.ùula 
i|yd wdh;kh i;=j ;jÿrg;a mj;akd jq ffk;sl fyda .súiqï .; ne|Sula 
fkdue;'  odhlhka" fiajl m%;s,dN úhoï f,i y÷kd.kq ,nkafka tajd f.úh 
hq;= kï muKs' 

 

iud.ula úiska fiajlhdf.a o< mdßY%ñlfhka 12] fiajl w¾:idOl wruqo, 

fj;g;a (EPF)" 3] fiajd kshq;a;slhkaf.a Ndr wruqo, (ETF) fj;g;a odhl 
jkq ,nhs' 

 

2'15'2 ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï 

ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï iïnkaOj wdh;kfha j.lSu jkqfha ld,mßÉfþoh 
wjidkfha ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï ys j¾;udk w.h fõ'  jd¾Islj fuys w.h 
lsÍu isÿ lrkq ,nkafka mqfrdal:kh l, tall ner l%uh Ndú;d fldg f.kh' 
 
ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqfï msßjeh wdhq.Kk jákdlï ;lafiarej u; ;SrKh 
lrk ,oS'  jÜgï wkqmd;h" j;alïj, wfmalaIs; m%;s,dN wkqmd;h" wkd.; 
fiajl mä jeäùu" urK wkqmd;h yd wkd.; úY%du jeäùu hk Wml,amk 
u; wdhq.Kkh fYaIj, .Kkh l< hq;=hs'  ;lafiarefõ  ixlS¾K;ajh u; iy 
tys os.= ld,Sk nj u; wod, Wml,amhka i,ld ne,sh hq;= ;rï ia:djr 
fkdue;s w;r ne|shdjo fuu Wml,amk yd weia;fïka;= u; fjkiaïùug 
wjia:djla mj;S'  wod, weia;fïka;=j,oS fhdod.;a m%Odk Wml,amk uQ<H 
jd¾;dj, igyka wxl 13 ys oelafõ' 
 
 

2'15'3 fláld,Sk fiajl m%;s,dN 

fláld,Sk fiajl m%;s,dN i|yd jk j.lSu y÷kd.kq ,nkqfha fiajlhka úiska 
imhk ,o fiajdjg wod<j f.ùug n,dfmdfrd;a;= jk" jÜgï fkdl, w.h 
u;hs' 
 

 

2'16 fjkalsÍï yd wiïNdjH j.lSï 

l%shdldÍ úhoï i|yd fjkalsÍula y÷kd .kq ,nkafka w;S; isÿùul m%;sM,hla 
f,i wdh;kh i;=j j¾;udk ffk;sl yd .súiqï .; ne|Sula we;s úgloS;a" 
tu j.lSu mshjd oeóu i|yd iud.fï wd¾Ól iïm;a msg;g .,dhdu ksYaÑ; 
úgloS" iy tu w.hka úYajdikSh f,i ;lafiare l, yels úgloSh' 
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fjkalsÍï w.h lrkqfha j¾;udk j.lSï yd ne÷kq wjodkï yd 
wúksYaÑ;;djhka we;=,;aj" jvd úYajdiodhl idCIs u; mokïj ;lafiare 
lrk ,o j.lSï mshjd oeóu i|yd wjYH jkakd jq úhoï u; fõ' 
 

 

iïm;a msg;g .,dhdfï yelshdj ks¾Kh lsÍug wmyiq j.lSï yereKq úg" wka 
ish¨ wiïNdjH j.lSï uq,H m%ldYk igyka ;=, m%ldYhg m;a lr we;' 

 

2'17 wdodhï y÷kd .ekSu 

wdodhï y÷kdf.k we;af;a ,enqKq fyda ,eìh hq;= m%;sYaGdfjys idOdrK w.hg 
jk w;r NdKav úl=Kqï i|yd ,eìh hq;= w.hka m%ldY lr we;af;a jákdlï 
u; jq noao wvqlr Y=oaO w.hgh' iud.u wdodhï y÷kd.kq ,nkafka tu 
wdodhfï jákdlu meyeos,sj y÷kd.; yels úgoS iy tys wkd.; wd¾Ól 
m%;s,dN wdh;kh ;=,g .,d tafï yelshdj m%;HCI úgoS muKs' 

wdh;kh úiska jHdmdrh ;=, W;amdokh jkakd jq m%Odk .Kfha wdodhï y÷kd 
.ekSug my; oelafjk wdodhï y÷kd .ekSfï ks¾Kdhl Ndú;d lr we;' 

 

2'17'1 NdKav úl=Kqï 

  

NdKav úl=Kqï j,ska W;amdokh jk wdodhu y÷kd.kqfha tu NdKav j,g wod< 
ish¨u wjodkï yd m%;s,dNhka mdßfNda.slhd fj; Ndrfokq ,nk wjia:dfõ 
oSh' 

 

2'17'2 fmd<S wdodhï 
 

 fmd<s wdodhu y÷kd .kq ,nkafka iM,odhS fmd<S l%uh Ndú;d fldg f.kh' 
 

2'17'3 foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK bj;a lsÍfuka we;sjk ,dN yd w,dN 
 

j;alfï mj;ajdf.k hk w.h yd úl=Kqï w.h ieioSfuka foam<" msßh; yd 
WmlrKhkays bj;a lsÍfï ,dN yd w,dN y÷kd .kq ,nk w;r th úia;S¾K 
wdodhï m%ldYh ;=, y÷kd.kq ,nhs' 

 

2'18 úhoï 
 

jHdmdrfha fufyhqï isÿlrf.k hdfïoS ork ,o ish¨u úhoï" ,dNh y÷kd 
.ekSfï oS wdodhug tfrysj lmdy, hq;=h' 

2'19 .sKqï ld,mßÉfþoh wjidkhg miq yg.kakd isÿùï 

.sKqï ld,mßÉfþofhka miq we;sjk ish¨ jeo.;a isÿùï ie,ls,a,g .;hq;= 
w;r iqÿiq .e,mSï yd fy<sorõ lsÍï uq,H m%ldYkh ;=, wod, igyka j, 
fmkaúh hq;=h' 
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2'20 j.lSï 
 

.sKqï ld,mßÉfþoh wjidkhg we;s ish¿ j.lSï y÷kdf.k igyka ;=,ska 
fy<sorõ lr we;¡ 

  

2A jeo.;a .sKqïlrK ;lafiare lsÍï yd u;hka 

uq,H m%ldYk ms<sfh, lsÍfï oS" j;alï" j.lSï" wdodhï yd úhoï y÷kd .ekSu 
yd w.h lsÍu isÿl, hq;= w;r" ta i|yd l<ukdlrKh úiska úúO jq u;" 
weia;fïka;= yd Wml,amk ie,ls,a,g .; hq;=h' 
 

2A'1  my; oelafjkqfha uq,H m%ldYk i|yd jeo.;a n,mEula l, yels uq,H $ 
.sKqïlrK m%;sm;a;s fhdod .ekSfï oS Ndú; lrk jeo.;a u;hkah' 

 

2A1'1 ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alï y÷kd .ekSu 
 

ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alï fl;rï ÿrlg y÷kd .kakjdo hkak ;SrKh jkqfha 
wkd.; nÿ wdodhug tfrysj Wmfhda.s l,yels ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alfï 
iïNdú;dj u;h' 

 

2A'2 j;alï" j.lSï" wdodhï yd úhoï y÷kd.ekSfï oS yd w.h lsÍfï oS fndfyda 
oefkk n,mEula l,yels Wml,amk yd ;lafiare lsÍï my; oelafõ 

 

 

2A'2'1 CIh l, yels j;alul M,odhS cSj ld,h 
 

j;alul wd¾Ól Wmfhda.S;dj u; mokïj" l<ukdlrKh úiska  iEu .sKqï 
ld,Éfþohla wjidkfhaoSu CIh l, yels j;alul M,odhS cSj ld,h ;lafiare 
l, hq;=h'  fuu ;lafiare j, wúksYaÑ;;djhka ;dCIKsl h,a mekSï iuÕ 
iïnkaO jk w;r" uDÿldx. yd f;dr;=re ;dCIKsl Wmdx.hkaf.a 
Wmfhda.S;djh fjkia lsÍu flfrys n,mdkq we;' 

 

2A'2'2 ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï 
 
 

ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï j.lSfï j¾;udk w.h ;SrKh lsÍfuys ,d Wml,amk 
.Kkdjla u; f.dvke.=Kq mqfrdal:kh l, tall ner l%uh u;hs'  fuh i|yd 
idOl .Kkdjla n,mdkq ,efí'  fuu Wml,amk" Y=oaO msßjeh ;SrKh lsÍug yd 
jÜgï wkqmd; we;=,;a ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqï" j.lSu ;SrKh lsÍfï oS n,mdkq 
,efí'  fuu Wml,amkhkaf.a isÿjk lsishï fjkiaùula" ksYaÑ; m%;s,dN ie,iqfï 
mj;ajdf.k hk w.h flfrys n,mdkq ,efí' 
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foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd 2014 
re' 

2013 
re' 

 
igyk 03   msßjegqu 
 

    

rEghs,a   296,626,053 144,069,787 

b,aukhsÜ   279,308,542 464,689,436 
i¾fldaka   157,739,628 70,187,294 
yhs'ghs'b,aukhsÜ   74,802,628 -------- 
ue.akála    40,788 -------- 
lDâ  i¾fldaka      411,287,100 

1,219,804,738 

 

 --------- 

678,946,517 

 

igyk  03A –  msßjegqu   

  

 
wmkhk wdodhu 

 

1,219,582,032 

 

678,916,040 

wdkhk wdodhu          222,706 

1,219,804,738 

         30,477 

678,946,517 

 

igyk 04   úl=Kqï msßjeh 

  

   
rEghs,a 80,719,006 37,368,611 

b,aukhsÜ 117,398,360 136,724,545 
i¾fldaka 43,241,890 4,767,996 
yhs'ghs'b,aukhsÜ 118,027,118 ------- 
ue.akála  52,963 ------- 

lDâ  i¾fldaka 166,162,905 ------- 

 525,602,242 178,861,152 

   
igyk 05  fjk;a fufyhqï wdodhï   
   
úksuh ,dN 10,809,563 9,157,577 
m%udo .dia;=j,ska ,o wdodhu 9,766,548 -------- 

j;alï úlsKSfuka ,o ,dNh ---------   2,348,784 
 20,576,111 11,506,361 
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igyk  fmr j¾Ih i|yd .e,iqï 

 

ksl=;a l, wjia:dfõoS úl=Kqï y÷kd .ekSu iud.fï m%;sm;a;sh jQj;a" 2013 iy 2012 jir j,oS 
iïmQ¾K f.ùu isÿ l, wjia:dfõoS úl=Kqï y÷kdf.k we;' 

iud.fï NdKav úlsKSu ksIamdok bj;alsÍfï moku u; isÿlrk w;r LKAS 18 g wkqj 
úl=Kqï y÷kd .ekSu ksl=;a l, wjia:dfõ os isÿl, hq;=fõ' 

ta wkqj my; .e,mSï uQ,H m%ldYk ;=< 2013 jir i|yd isÿlr we;' 

 

 2013 
uQ,H jd¾;d wkqj 

kej;  ilik ,o 

úl=Kqï –  b,aukhsÜ 690,644,350 464,689,436 

          -  i¾fldka 345,728 70,187,294 

          -  rEghs,a 256,229,708 144,069,787 

   

f;d.   -  b,aukhsÜ 57,212,363 111,797,704 

          -  i¾fldka 7,601,284 6,408,893 

          -  rEghs,a 10,270,077 27,280,528 

   
wjfYdaIKh fkdl, msßh; fmdÿ ld¾h 329,434,526 358,958,793 
.eKqïlrejkaf.ka ,o w;a;sldrï 8,471,473 353,116,584 
r|jd.;a ixÑ; 36,823,341 109,650,803 
úl=Kqï msßjeh 274,244,438 178,861,152 

   

   

 

foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd 2014 
re' 

2013 
re' 

igyk  06  uQ,H  wdodhï    
mdßf;daIsl wruqof,a wdfhdack ;=,ska ,o fmd<sh 256,827 909,503 
idudkH  wdfhdackfhka ,o  fmd<sh 6,011,587 14,452,856 
ld¾h uKav,h ,nd .;a Kh u; fmd<sh yd  
                   wfkl=;a wdodhï 15,245,445 10,387,142 
ksjdi Kh ;=,ska ,o fmd<sh - ›',x'ks'i'uQ'ix'nexl=j 1,750,594 1,340,934 
úfoaYSh úksuh .sKqu ;=,ska ,o fmd<sh  78,826 134,281 
S.R.M.C.L.  Kh u; fmd<sh 2,500,000 2,500,000 
w,dN fgkav¾ ;ekam;= 9,703,890  15,000,000 

 35,547,169 44,724,716 
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igyk  8  fldgil bmhSu 

fldgil bmhSu .Kkh lsÍu mokï ù we;af;a idudkH fldgia ysñhkag wh;a Y=oaO ,dNh" 
j¾Ih ;=, nr ;enQ idudkH fldgia m%udKfhka fnoSfuks' 

. 

 
idudkH fldgia ysñhkag wh;a  

           Y=oaO ,dNh$^w,dNh& 

 

329,491,577 

 

19,904,713 

 

j¾Ih ;=< nr ;enQ idudkH fldgia m%udKh 

 

80,000,000 

 

80,000,000 

 

fldgil bmhSu 

 

4.12 

 

0.25 

foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd                   igyk 2014 
re' 

2013 
re' 

 
igyk  07   wdodhï nÿ úhou      
j¾Ih i|yd fjka lsÍu                                     7.1   
fmr j¾Ih i|yd .e,mSï ------- (6,334,642) 

ú,ïNS; nÿ                                                   7.2 (1,882,404)   16,274,567 

 
(1,882,404) 9,939,925 

igyk  7.1 –  wdodhï nÿ úhoï iei÷u      
nÿ fmr ,dNh 327,609,174 29,844,638 
bv fkdfok úhoï j, tl;=j 120,490,554 157,786,470 
bv osh yels úhoï j, tl;=j (254,462,044) (308,140,974) 
wfkl=;a wodhï ud¾. j, wdodhïys tl;=j (25,843,279)   (29,724,716) 
j¾Ih i|yd nÿ whjk jHdmdßl ,dNh$ ^w,dNh& 167,794,405 (150,234,582) 
noaog hg;a jk wfkl=;a wdodhï    25,764,453   29,590,435 

tl;= jHjia:dmk wdodhï 193,558,858 (120,644,147) 
j.ka;s 32 g wkqj wvq lsÍï (59,341,234)  (53,758,942) 
;lafiare jk wdodhu 134,217,624 (174,403,089) 
iqÿiqlï ,nk f.ùï (134,219,688) (27,010,996) 
nÿ wdodhu (2,064) (201,414,085) 
j¾;udk wdodhï nÿ úhou 12] u;      (248) (24,169,690) 

 ------- (24,169,690) 

   

igyk 7.2 – ú,ïì; nÿ úhou   
;djld,sl fjki igyka lsÍu (1,882,404) 16,274,567 
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igyk  09   foam<" msßh; yd WmlrK    

re'   

úia;rh 01.01.2014 
oskg fYaIh 

tl;= lsÍï 
bj;a lsÍï $ 

.e,mSï 
31.12.2014 
oskg fYaIh 

msßjeh     
iskaklalr bvñ     3,029,245 ------- ------ 3,029,245 
jevìï ixj¾Okh 41,534,836 ------- ------ 41,534,836 
f.dvke.s,s 106,088,770 916,781 (1,099,243) 105,906,308 
hka;% yd msrsh; 520,842,848 1,977,720 ------ 522,820,568 
fuj,ï yd WmlrK 41,799,603 1,963,364 (14,948) 43,748,019 
,S nvq" iúlsÍï yd WmlrK 22,888,096 2,488,230 ------ 25,376,326 
fudag¾ r: 141,596,032 14,750 ------ 141,610,782 
c, iemhqï fhdackd l%uh 14,694,456 ------ ------ 14,694,456 
uqyqÿ hd;%d 10,931,234 ------ ------ 10,931,234 
mß.Kl oDvdx.   15,614,045 1,854,210 ------- 17,468,255 

 919,019,165 9,215,055 (1,114,191) 927,120,029 
Ëh lsßï iy l%ulaIh     

     
jevìï ixj¾Okh 4,488,948 2,058,926 ------ 6,547,874 
f.dvke.s,s 51,337,127 3,081,014 (1,094,171) 53,323,970 
hka;% yd msrsh; 234,407,676 32,457,884 319,383 267,184,943 
fuj,ï yd WmlrK 22,390,068 3,044,637 (10,638) 25,424,067 
,S nvq" iúlsÍï yd WmlrK 9,320,945 1,905,824 ------ 11,226,769 
fudag¾ r: 106,469,515 15,695,880 ------ 122,165,395 
c, iemhqï fhdackd l%uh 14,489,250 49,604 ------ 14,538,854 
uqyqÿ hd;%d 9,890,481 115,105 ------ 10,005,586 
mß.Kl oDvdx. 11,783,687 2,145,618 (319,383) 13,609,922 

 464,577,697 60,554,492 (1,104,809) 524,027,380 

     

Y=oaO OdrK w.h 454,441,468 ------ ------ 403,092,649 

m%d.aOk fkdksñ jev 30,510,946 80,545,398 ------ 111,056,344 

 484,952,414 80,545,398 ------ 514,148,994 
 

igyk  10   l,anÿ j;alï    

re' 

 
úia;rh 

01.01.2014 
oskg fYaIh tl;= lsÍï 

bj;a lsÍï $ 
.e,mSï 

31.12.2014 
oskg fYaIh 

msßjeh 
l,anÿ bvñ 
l%ulaIh  
l,anÿ bvñ 
Y=oaO OdrK w.h 

 

23,599,416 

 

     98,322 

23,501,094 

 

469,384 

 

1,190,616 

(721,232) 

 

--- 

 

--- 

--- 

 

24,068,800 

 

    1,288,938 

22,779,862 
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igyk  11   wiamDYH j;alï    
re' 

 
úia;rh 

01.01.2014 
oskg fYaIh tl;= lsÍï 

bj;a lsÍï $ 
.e,mSï 

31.12.2014 
oskg fYaIh 

msßjeh 
mß.Kl uDÿldx. 
l%ulaIh 
mß.Kl uDÿldx. 
Y=oaO OdrK w.h 

 

 

3,439,719 

 

2,432,117 

1,007,602 

 

35,000 

 

463,989 

(428,989) 

 

--- 

 

--- 

--- 

 

3,474,719 

 

2,896,106 

  578,613 

 
 

foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd  2014 
re' 

2013 
re' 

igyk  12  ú,ïNS; nÿ 
 

  

ckjdß 01 oskg fYaIh 16,498,541 223,974 
wdodhï m%ldYkhg wh lsßu  (1,882,404) ------ 
j¾Ih ;=< i,ld neÆ j;alï -------- 16,274,567 
foieïn¾ 31 oskg fYaIh 14,616,137 16,498,541 
 

igyk 12A   ú,ïNS; nÿ j.lSu 
  

foam, msÍh; yd WmlrK m%d.aOk oSukd u; 
                           ú,ïNS; nÿ j.lSu 22,592,810 21,970,599 
úY%du mdßf;daIs; ne|shdj u;  ú,ïNS; nÿ j;alu  7,976,673   5,472,058 
Y=oaO ú,ïNS; nÿ j.lSu 14,616,137 16,498,541 
 
igyk 13  w;a;sldrï 

  

iS$i rdcH iïm;a l<uKdlrK ixia:dj 500,000,000 500,000,000 
rdcH jeú,s ixia:djg Kh oSu 25,000,000 25,000,000 
ck;d j;= ixj¾Ok uKav,hg Kh oSu 15,000,000 15,000,000 
ck;d lvodis iud.ug Kh oSu 5,000,000 5,000,000 
,eìh hq;= fmd<sh    7,421,448    4,921,448 

 552,421,448 549,921,448 

   

igyk  13A    wvudk Kh i|yd jQ oSukdj  
 

iS$i rdcH iïm;a l<uKdldrk ixia:dj" YS% ,xld rdcH jeú,s ixia:dj 100] rch i;= 
iy YS% ,xld LKsc je,s iud.fï l,ska mej;s f¾îh wud;HxYhg hg;a j ;snQ ifydaor 
wdh;k folls'  wod, Kh f.jd oeóug Tjqka fjfyi orK ,oS'  wksl=;a rdcH wdh;kj, 
jevigyka l,anÿ l%uhg ,ndoSu u.ska iS$$rdcH  iïm;a l<uKdldrk ixia:dj"  
Wmhd.ekSug n,dfmdfrd;a;= jk wdodufhka Kh uqo, f.ùug wod, wdh;kh kej; 
ieliSfï ls%hdj,sfhaoS n,dfmdfrd;a;=fú'  rdcH jeú,s ixia:djg wh;a jdKsc ,S j.dj lmd  
úl=Kd ,nd .kakd uqo,ska wod, Kh uo, mshùug n,dfmdfrd;a;=fú'  
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uQ,H m%ldYK ms<sn| igyka  
  

foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd                   igyk 2014 
re' 

2013 
re' 

 

igyk  14   úY%dñl mdßf;daIs; ne|Shdjg jQ 
               wdfhdack       

   
ckjdß 01 oskg fYaIh 45,598,665 50,353,225 
m%j¾:k fiajH msßjeh 3,719,301 2,218,344 
fmd<S  msßjeh 5,266,646 5,815,797 

 54,584,612 58,387,366 
j¾Ih ;=< mdßf;daIs; f.ùï (6,798,875) (5,717,139) 
wdhq.Kkh ^,dN&$w,dN 18,668,816 (7,071,562) 

ie,iqï j;alïj,  idOdrK w.h                        14 A (3,872,179) (3,641,035) 
foieïn¾ 31 oskg fYaIh 62,582,374 41,957,630 

 

   

igyk  14 A   ie,iqï j;alïj,  idOdrK w.h                           

   
rdcH wdh;k ;djld,sl w;sßla; wruqo, 3,872,179 3,641,035 

 

   

igyk  14 B   ie,iqï j;alïj,  idOdrK w.h                           

 

 
j¾;udk jákdlu we;=<;a úY%du mdßf;daIs; ne|shdj .Kkh lsÍu i|yd uQ,O¾u wdhq.Kl 
Wml,amkh Ndú; lrk ,nhs' 
   
 2014  

   
jÜgï wkqmd;h 10.00 %  
mä jeäùï wkqmd;h 1.87 %  
úY%du jhi 60 Years  
fiajh yer hdfï wkqmd;h   
              wjq 55 olajd 2.00 %  
              bkamiq 0.00 %  
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uQ,H m%ldYK ms<sn| igyka 
 

 

 
foieïn¾ 31 osfkk a wjika j¾Ih i|yd                   igyk  2014 

re' 
2013 

re' 

igyk 15  f;d. 
 

 
 

mdßfNda.sl  yd wu;r fldgia 203,198,296 203,778,851 

wuqøjH yd w;rueos ksIamdok 7,519,207 288,512,909 

ksñ f;d.    

       - b,aukhsÜ 162,853,095 111,797,704 

       - rEghs,a 12,761,387 27,280,528 

       - i¾fldka 6,555,211 6,408,893 

       - lDä i¾fldka 11,239,707 64,112,419 

       - yhs ghssfÜkshï b,aukhsÜ  118,948,803 148,051,141 

       - lDä fudkihsÜ 7,104,104 5,545,727 

       - f;; fïi ñâ,skaia 80,545,763 41,242,773 

       - iamhsr,a *hska fldkaikafÜ%Ü 149,461,452 34,335,843 

       - ue.akghsÜ 971,619 -------- 

       - fkdka ue.akála fÜ,skaia 198,180,126 -------- 

úúO whs;u    1,419,619    1,107,522 

 960,758,388 932,174,309 

   
 

igyk 16 fláld,Sk  uQ,H j;alï   
 

 
 

NdKavd.dr ì,am;a 359,564,354 160,729,246 
Kh.e;s fmd<S   1,004,779      440,630 

 360,569,133 161,169,876 
 

igyk 17 w;a;sldrï iy ;ekam;=   
 

  

w;a;sldrï yd ;ekam;= 95,354,664 4,387,410 

 95,354,664 4,387,410 

igyk 18  bosßhg  l, f.ùï 
   

bosßhg lrk ,o úhoï 33,621,383 12,193,869 

 33,621,383 12,193,869 
 

igyk 19 wfkl=;a cx.u j;alï 
 

  

,eìh hq;= tl;= l< w.h u; nÿ 89,461,390 85,737,078 

úúO Kh .e;sfhda 1,000 1,000 

ksjdi Kh - ksjdi ixj¾Ok uQ,H ixia:dj 72,818,877 55,769,237 

fjk;a Kh .e;sfhda  13,795,346 12,152,674 

fiajl Kh yd w;a;sldrï 64,082,135 63,087,614 

 240,158,749 216,747,603 

wvql,d - wmydhkh                                           19.1 (224,982)     (437,482) 

 239,933,767 216,310.121 
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uQ,H m%ldYK ms<sn| igyka  

 

 

 
foieïn¾ 31 osfkk a wjika j¾Ih i|yd                   igyk  2014 

re' 
2013 

re' 

 

igyk 19.1  ydKslrkh$wmydhkh   
 
fj<| ,eîï j,g wod,j ydKslrkh i|ydjQ fjka lsÍï j, fjkiaùu my; mßos fõ' 
   
ckjdß 01 oaskg fYaIh 437,482 505,318 
j¾Ih ;=< kej; whlr .ek’Su (212,500) (67,836) 
j¾Ih wjidkhg fYaIh 224,982 437,482 

   

igyk 20  uqo,a yd uqo,a j,g iudk oE 
 

,xld nexl=j" úfoaY úksuh .sKqu            0073449850                                 30,318,372 195,776 

,xld nexl=j" wdh;k YdLdj                   0000000931                                          437,841 128,674 

,xld nexl=j" lv ùos YdLdj" ;s%l=Kdu,h   00002367533 ------ 67,493 

,xld nexl=j" lv ùos YdLdj" ;s%l=Kdu,h   00002367534 311,022 207,355 

yegka keIk,a nexl=j"l=re÷j;a; YdLdj    076010004078 281,043 11,883 

uyck nexl=j" mq,auqfâ              352-1001-5-0000244 233,030 51,257 
w;e;s uqo,a  - mq,auqfâ 167,881 248,733 
iq¿ uqo,a     - m%Odk ld¾hd,h        20,000    20,000 

 31,769,189 931,171 

   

 

igyk 21  m%ldYs; m%d.aOkh 
 

  

ksl=;a l, yd f.jd ksul, 80"000"000  
                   ^idudkH fldgia& 

 

800,000,000 

 

800,000,000 

 

   

igyk 22  fjk;a ixÑ;   
 

  

uqyqÿ hd;%d rËK ksoka wruqo,a ixÑ;h 111,000,000 111,000,000 
hka;% yd msrsh; m%;siaa:dmk yd jeä oshqKq lsÍfï 
                       ksoka wruqo,a ixÑ;h 706,346,958 706,346,958 

m%Odk ld¾hd,Sh f.dvke.s,s ksoka wruqo,a ixÑ;h 171,149,673 171,149,673 

fiajl jkaos  ksoka wruqo,a ixÑ;h 10,246,238 10,246,238 

iqkdñ w¿;ajeähd ksoka wruqo,a  ixÑ;h     18,801,474     18,801,474 

 1,017,544,343 1,017,544,343 
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uQ,H m%ldYK ms<sn| igyka 

   
   
foieïn¾ 31 osfkka wjika j¾Ih i|yd                    2014 

re' 
2013 

re' 
   

igyk  23   r|jd .;a bmhSï$^w,dN&   
wdrïNl fYaIh (133,194,037) (109,650,803) 
NdKavd.drhg ,dNdxY (14,000,000) (43,000,000) 
wdodhï yd ú,ïì; nÿ ksjros lsÍñ -------- (447,947) 

j¾Ih i|yd ,dNh$^w,dNh&  310,822,762   19,904,713 

 163,628,724 (133,194,037)  
   

igyk  24   wdodhï  nÿ  nerlï   

ckjdß 01 oskg fYaIh 13,028,588 (123,842,290) 

j¾Ih i|yd fjka lsÍï -------- ---------- 

j¾Ih ;=< f.ùï 3,626,842     130,536,236 

WDK$wê fjka lsÍï .e,mSï --------      6,334,642 

foieïn¾ 31 oskg fYaIh 16,655,430     13,028,588 

   

igyk 25  fj<| yd wfkl=;a f.úh hq;= oE   
.eKqïlrejkaf.ka ,o w;a;sldrï 524,673,039 353,116,584 
iq¿ KhysñfhdA 17,159,513 59,904,819 
fgkav¾ ;ekam;= 85,738,402 21,564,000 
r|jd.;a uqo,a 13,693,040 9,791,121 
fiajl jegqma yd f.ùï 5,839,884 4,877,492 
f.úhq;= r|jd.;a nÿ 163,066 163,066 
WmÑ; úY%du mdßf;daIsl 108,728 183,322 
f.úh hq;= ,dNdxY 14,000,000 43,000,000 
fj<| Khysñfhda       931,700    99,894,263 

 662,307,372 592,494,667 

   

igyk  26  fjk alsßï yd WmÑ; úhoï   

m%Odk ld¾hd,h 7,074,464 30,323,838 

mq,auqfâ 28,039,645 33,952,920 
 35,114,109 64,276,758 

   

igyk  27   fláld,Sk  Kh   

fláld,Sk Kh 72,644,277 ------ 

f.úhq;= fmd<s      153,534 ------ 

 72,797,811 ------ 

   

igyk  27 A   fláld,Sk  Kh   

   
fuu kh udi 12 we;=<; f.jd ksu l, hq;=h'   
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uQ,H m%ldYK ms<sn| igyka 
 

 

igyk  28    iïnkaê; md¾Yj fy<sorõ lsÍu 
        28'1    m%Odk l<uKdldrK md¾Yjhka iuÕ we;sjkakdjQ .Kqfokq 

› ,xld .sKqïlrK m%ñ; wxl 24 iïnkaê; md¾Yj fy<sorõ wkqj m%Odk 
l<ukdldß;aj md¾Yjhka iud.fï" ls%hdldrlï yd ie,iqïlrKh lsÍï" uÕ fmkaùu 
i|yd iy md,kh lsÍï i|yd j.lSula mj;skq we;'  tu ksid" wOHËl 
l<ukdldß;aj uKav,h ^úOdhl iy úOdhl fkdjk wOHËjreka& we;=,;aj m%Odk 
l<uKdldß;aj uKav,h j¾.SlrKh l< yelsh' 

m%Odk l<uKdlrk md¾Yjhka iuÕ jQ .kqfokq my; mrsos fõ' 

                                               2014 foieïn¾ 31    2013 foieïn¾ 31 

m%Odk l<uKdlrk md¾Yjhka 
     i|yd orK ,o úhoï 

 

2,141,250 
 

1,960,081    

m%Odk l<uKdlrk md¾Yjhka 
   i|yd ,o Kh iy w;a;sldrï 

 

--- 

             

--- 

           28'2   iïnkaê; md¾Yj .kqfokq 

  ie,lsh hq;= iïnkaê; md¾Yj .kqfokq j, f;dr;=re my; mßos fõ' 

wdh;kfha ku iïnkaOh .kqfokqfõ 
iajNdjh 

jákdlu 2013 

 
N+ úoHd iólaIK iy  
   m;,a iudf,dapkh 
ck;d j;= ixj¾Ok  
            wêldßh 
cd;sl lvodis iud.u 
 
uy nexl=j 
 

 
iïnkaê; 
jHdmdr 
iïnkaê; 
jHdmdr 
iïnkaê; 
jHdmdr 
iïnkaê; 
jHdmdr 
 

 

 
f.jk ,o 
     mqrialdr  
 
Kh ,eîï  
 

Kh ,eîï 
 
;ekam;= j,ska 
Wmhk ,o fmd<S 
;ekam;= j,ska 
wdmiq   .ekSï 

 
 

59,341,234 
 

15,000,000 
 

5,000,000 
 

 

5,851,058 
 

973,305,685 

 
 

53,758,942 
 

15,000,000 
 

5,000,000 
 

 

23,884,251 
 

1,604,986,309 

 

igyk29    jd¾;d lrk ld,Éfþoh wjidkhg miqj mek kef.k isÿùï 
 uQ,H m%ldYK j,g .e,mSula fyda fy,sorõ lsÍula wjYHjk isÿùula jd¾;dlrk ld,Éfþoh 

wjidkhg miqj mek ke.S fkdue;' 

igyk 30    ne|Sï 
 

      LKsc je,s f;d. wemhg ;nd re'ñ,shk 100 la jákd whsrd myiqlula ,xld nexl=fjka 
,ndf.k   we;'  kuq;a fuu myiqlu fYaIm;% oskg Ndú;dlr fkdue;' 

 hka;% yd WmlrK wdkhkh i|yd tu hka;% yd WmlrKu wemhg ;nd re'ñ,shk  500l$ 
weußlka fvd,¾ ñ,shk  4'2 l Kh myiqlula ,xld nexl=fjka ,ndf.k we;'  2014'12'31 
oskg tys fYaIh jQ weußlka fvd,¾ 562"799$l uqo, 2015'01'07 osk fmd<sh;a iuÕ f.jd we;' 

 

igyk  31   wiïNdjhk a 

  uQ,H jd¾;dj, .e,mSulg fyda fy,sorõ lsÍulg wjYHjk wiïNdjH j.lSula jd¾;dlrk 
ld,Éfþoh wjidkhg miqj mek ke.S fkdue;' 
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ehl;by; Kjd;ik tha;e;j 

me;epa nryhtzp <l;Lk; 

jhgdq;fspy; xd;whf tpsq;Fjy; 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

jhgdk; ngw;Wf;nfhs;sf;$ba             

midj;J ghukhd fdpg;nghUs;  

nfhz;l flw;fiu   kzy;  

tiffspdJk; NtW ,aw;if    

tsq;fspdJk; ngWkjpia  

cr;rg;gLj;Jjy; 
 



 

 

cs;slf;fk; 

 

 

 

 

jhgdj; jfty;fs;        01 - 02  
 
 
                                                               
jiytupd; nra;jp            03    
 

 
gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if           04 – 09 
 
 
 
Kf;fpa epjprhu; Fwpg;Gf;fs;          10 
 
 
 
fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; Kfhikj;Jtf; FOtpd; mwpf;if     11 
 
 
 
RNar;irf; fzf;fha;;thsupd; mwpf;if     12 – 13 
 
 
 
epjpf; $w;Wf;fs;         14 – 37 
 

 



 

 

jhgdj; jfty;fs ; 

 

ngau;                         :   ,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; tpkpll; 

rl;l mikg;G              :    ,yq;if murhq;fj;jpw;F Kw;wpYk; nrhe;jkhd    

                           tiuaWf;fg;gl;l epWtdkhFk;. 

epWtd gjpT ,y                 :   PB 587 

gjpTnra;ag;gl;l mYtyfk;   :   ,y. 341/21, ruz khtj;ij> ,uh[fpupa 

gzpg;ghsu;fs;                      :   fyhepjp [P.gP.vk;.vk;.  
                                     nkhunfhy;y  -  jiytu;;/ epu;thfg;  
                                                            gzpg;ghsu 
      fyhepjp vk;.vk;. `py;kp    -  nraw;gL; gzpg;ghsu; 
      jpU. vk;. I. gJu;jPd;      -  gzpg;ghsu; /   

          jpUkjp vy; B. Nrdhdaf;f  -  gzpg;ghsu; /   
                 jpiwNrupg; gpujpepjp 

                          jpU. vr;. gP. jahuj;d   -   gzpg;ghsu; 
     jpU.lg;spA+.V. cghyp  
                 Fztu;jd   -   gzpg;ghsu; 

 

Kfhikj;Jtf; FO              :   jpU..[P.lg;spA+.Nf.gp.fglhNf -  gpujpg; nghJ  

     B.Sc. Eng., M.B.A                           Kfhikahsu; 
  

     tpahghu Kfhikj;Jt     -   (nghwpj;njhFjp/ 
     gl;lgpd; bg;Nshkh rhd;wpjo;              nraw;ghLfs;) 
 
     jpU. I.]P.vy;. Fkhu   -  gjpy; gpujpg; nghJ   

B'Sc                                              Kfhikahsu;  
                                (Mszprhu; kw;Wk;  
                                         epu;thf) 
 

    jpUkjp lg;spA+.Nf. jkhuh   -   gjpy; gpujpg; nghJ  
     L.I.C.A., APFA               Kfhikahsu;(epjp) 
   

jpU. vk;.V.I.[P. [ajpyf;f    -   gpujk cs;sf;       
L.I.C.A.                                         fzf;fha;thsu; 

  
         jpU. [P. kJuMur;rp        -  toq;fy; Kfhikahsu; 
         B.Sc. (Mgt), DPMM 

 
              jpU. gp.gP.vk;.tpN[gz;lhu -  gjpy; re;ijg;gLj;jw; 
                      B.Sc.                       Kfhikahsu; 
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jhgdj; jfty;fs ; 

 

 

 

 
fzf;fha;thsu;fs;     : rprpy; murFyuj;d md;l; fk;gdp> 

 gl;;laf; fzf;fhsu;fs; 

 ,y. 3> fyhepjp ny];lu; N[k;]; gPup]; khtj;ij> 

nfhOk;G - 05 

 

 

tq;fpahsu;fs;              : ,yq;if tq;fp 

 kf;fs; tq;fp 

 `w;wd; e\dy; tq;fp 

 

 

nrayhsu;fs;            : gP.lg;spA+. Nfhg;gNul; nrf;uNlupay; (jdpahu;) ypkpll;> 

 3/17, fpd;rp tPjp, 

 nfhOk;G - 08 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014     02 



 

 

jiytupd; nra;jp 
 

 

2014Mk; Mz;bw;fhd Mz;lwpf;ifapid 
Kd;itg;gjpy; ehd; ngupJk; kfpo;r;rp 
nfhs;fpd;Nwd;. 

 

1957Mk; Mz;by; epWtg;gl;l ,yq;if 
fdpg;nghUs; kzy; $l;Lj;jhgdkhf 
,Ue;j ,yq;iff; fdpg;nghUs; kzy; 
ypkpll;lhf khw;wg;gl;L; 1992Mk; Mz;by; 
,yq;if murhq;fj;jpw;F Kw;wpYk; 
nrhe;jkhf;fg;gl;lJ.  
 
 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll; 
MdJ ifj;njhopy; kw;Wk; tu;j;jf 
mikr;rpd; fPo; ,aq;Ffpd;wJ. 

 

fdpg;nghUs; kzy; tpiyfspy; 
ghjfkhd tpistpidf; nfhz;ljhf 
cyfg; nghUshjhu neUf;fb ,Ue;j 
NghJk;> tUlj;jpDs; 45>254 n;k.njh. 
fdpg;nghUs; kzy; tpw;gid %yk; 
1>220 kp. &gh <l;lg;gl;lJ. 

 

tUlj;jpDs; 329 kpy;ypad; &gh tupapd; 
gpd;duhd ,yhgkhf <l;lg;gl;lJ. 
mt;thNw epWtdj;jpdhy; 
nghJj;jpiwNrupf;F 14 kp. &ghtpid 
gq;fpyhgkhf toq;f Kbe;jJ. 

 
tUl ,Wjpapd; nghJ Copau;fspd; 
vz;zpf;if 636Mf ,Ue;jJ. vy;yh 
%d;W Ntiyj;jsq;fspYk;  
elhj;jg;gl;l gapw;rpg; gl;liwfs;> 
fUj;juq;Ffs; kw;Wk; gapw;rp epfo;r;rpfs; 
Clhf gzpf;Fohj;jpdiu gapw;Wtpg;gjpy; 
Kd;Dupik toq;fg;gl;lJ. 

 
efu mgptpUj;jp mjpfhu rigaplkpUe;J 
ePz;l fhy Fj;jif Kiwg;gb 
,uh[fpupa> ruz khtj;ijapy; 
fl;llj;ijf; fl;Ltjw;F xU fhzp 

ngw;Wf; nfhs;sg;gl;L>  Gjpa jiyik 
mYtyfk; xd;wpidf; fl;Ltjw;fhd 
eltbf;iffs; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd. 
 

Gy;Nkhl;ilapy; Nfl;Nghu; $lk;> 
kUj;Jt epiyak;> rpw;Wz;br;rhiy 
Mfpadtw;wpd; epu;khzg; gzpfs; 
G+u;j;jpaile;Js;sd. gzpahsu;; kidfs; 
36 myFfs; kw;Wk; 12 myFfs; 
nfhz;l %d;W khb fl;ll epu;khzg; 
gzpfspd; xU gFjp G+u;j;jp 
nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ. Gjpa <u;g;G 
Nkk;gLj;Jif <ug;; nghwpj;njhFjp 
epu;khzg; gzp eilngw;Wf;-
nfhz;bUf;fpd;wJ. ahd;- Xah ePu; 
toq;fy; jpl;lk;> fly; ePu; toq;fy; 
jpl;lk; Mfpatw;wpd; etPdkakhf;fy; 
kw;Wk; Nkk;gLj;Jif eltbf;iffSk; 
eilngw;Wf;nfhz;bUf;fpd;wd. 

 
nfsut mikr;ru; mtu;fs;> nrayhsu; 
mtu;fs;> ifj;njhopy; kw;Wk; tu;j;jf  
mikr;rpd; kw;Wk; nghJj; jpiwNrwpapd;  
gzpf;Fohj;jpdu; MfpNahuhy; 
toq;fg;gLk; njhlu;r;rpahd MjuTk; 
cw;rhfKk; ngupJk; ghuhl;Lf;Fupait 
MFk;. 
 
 
gzpg;ghsu; rig cWg;gpdu;fSf;Fk;; 
tpNrlkhf nraw;gL gzpg;ghsUf;Fk; 
mtu;fsJ tplhKaw;rpkpF 
topfhl;lYf;Fk;  kw;Wk; vy;yh 
Copau;fSf;Fk; mtu;fsJ ,ilawh 
Mjutpw;Fw;Fk; mu;g;gzpg;gpw;Fk; ehd; 
vd;Dila kdkhu;e;j ed;wpfisj; 
njuptpj;Jf; nfhs;fpd;Nwd;. 
 
 

fyhepjp [P.gP.vk;.vk;. nkhwnfhy;y> 
jiytu; / epu;thfg; gzpg;ghsu; 

 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014     03 



 

 

gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if 
  

 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; 
ypkpll;bd; gzpg;ghsu;fshy; 2014 
jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjp Kbtile;j 
Mz;bw;fhd jkJ mwpf;ifAk; 
fzf;fha;T nra;ag;gl;l epjpf; 
$w;Wf;fSk; fzf;fha;T mwpf;ifAk; 
,j;Jld; rku;g;gpf;fg;gLfpd;wd. 

gpujhd nraw;ghLfs; 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; 
ypkpll;bd; $l;Lj;jhgd rl;l tpjpfspy; 
Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;s Nehf;fq;fSf;F 
mika gzpg;ghsu; rigf;F gpd;tUk; 
nghWg;Gf;fs; toq;fg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 
1. ghukhd fdpg;nghUs; nfhz;l kzy; 

tiffis mfo;jy;> gpupj;njLj;jy;> 
Rj;jpfupj;jy; gjg;gLj;jy; Nghd;wd. 
 

2. fiuNahu ghukhd fdpg;nghUs; 
nfhz;l kziyg; gad;gLj;jp  
tu;j;jf my;yJ ifj;njhopy; 
ngWkjp kpf;f nghUl;fs; my;yJ 
mjd; %yk; cw;gj;jp nra;aj;jf;f 
VNjDk; nghUl;fis cw;gj;jp 
nra;jy; kw;Wk; tpw;gid nra;jy; 
 

3. fiuNahu ghukhd fdpg;nghUs; 
nfhz;l kziyr; Rj;jpfupf;Fk; 
NghJ my;yJ gjg;gLj;jypd; NghJ 
Vw;gLk; ngWNgwhf VNjDk; cg 
cw;gj;jpg; nghUl;fis cw;gj;jp 
nra;jy; kw;Wk; tpw;gid nra;jy;  

 
cw;gj;jp 
 

Mz;Lf;fhd cw;gj;jpfspd; tpguq;fs; 
gpd;tUkhW: 
 

,y;kidw;W             29>420 
&l;ily;                 2>111 
ru;Nfhd;                   1>335 
Hi.Ti. ,y;kidw;W          3>551 

<u Nkir fopTfs;         7>234 
,Uk;Gf; fdpkk; 229 
fhe;jky;yh ghukhd 
fdpg;nghUs; kzy; 

23>066 

gz;gLj;jhj nkhdirl;L        75 
gz;gLj;jhj ru;Nfhd; 10>076 
RUs; Ez; kz;            5>541 
 82>638 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

jpUF fd;Ntau; 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

jpUF fd;Ntau 

cyu;j;jpapy; cs;s jpUF 
fd;Ntau; nrhe;j CopauhNyNa 
Fiwe;j nrytpy; 
epWtg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ru;Nfhd; Rw;Wf;fhd kPs;Row;rp 
fd;NtaUk; nrhe;j CopauhNyNa 
epWtg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
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gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kd; #lhf;fp cyu;j;jp  
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Gjpa gu;du; myF 
 

tsp khriljiyj; jLg;gjw;fhf 
KO cyu;j;jp myFk; nrhe;j 
CopauhNyNa rPu;nra;ag;gl;Ls;sJ. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

cgfuz miw nrhe;j 
CopauhNyNa GJg;gpf;fg;gl;lJ. 

 

 

 

tpw;gid 
 

fdpg;nghUs; kzy 45>254 nk.njh. 
tpw;gidahy; 1>220 kpy;ypad; &gh 
tUkhdk; <l;lg;gl;Ls;sJ. 
 
 
               nk.njh. 

 
kp.&. 

,y;kidw;W 2,846 296.62 
&l;ily; 21,000 279.31 
ru;Nfhd; 1,403 157.74 

Hi.Ti. 
,y;kidw;W 

 

5,000 

 

74.80 
gz;gLj;jg;glhj 
ru;Nfhd; 

 

15,000 

 

411.29 
,Uk;Gf; fdpkk;         5        .04 
 45,254 1,219.80 
 

tpisTfSk; gq;fpyhgq;fSk 
 

tup nrYj;jpa gpd;duhd ,yhgk; 329 
kpy;ypad; &ghthFk;. nghwpj; njhFjp 
kw;Wk; kpjitg;glF gpuptpd; 259 
kpy;ypad; &gh ngWkjpkpf;f <u;f;fg;glhj 
Nke;jiyr; nryTfs; ,y;yhjpUe;jhy; 
,yhgk; ,d;Dk; mjpfkhf 
,Ue;jpUf;Fk;. fl;Lg;gLj;jg;gl;l 
cw;gj;jpAk; Gy;Nkhl;ilapy; ,Ue;J 
Neubahf fg;gNyw;Wif ,y;yhikAk; 
<u;f;fg;glhj Nke;jiyr; nryTfSf;F 
fhuzkha; mike;jd. 

gq;fpyhgkhf 14 kpy;ypad; &gh 
jpiwNrupf;F nrYj;jg;gl;lJ. 
 
                  kp.       &. 
 2013 

 
2014 

 
nkhj;j tUkhdk; 679 1,220 
nkhj;j ,yhgk; 500 694 
Njwpa ,yhgk; 20 329 
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gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if 
 

 

 

 
 

nrhj;J> nghwpj; njhFjp>fUtpfs; 

nrhj;J> nghwpj; njhFjp> fUtpfs; 
Mfpatw;wpd; Nja;khdj;ijf; fopj;jjd; 
gpd;duhd ngWkjp 2014 jpnrk;gu; 31Me; 
jpfjpapy;> 9 MtJ ,yf;ff; Fwpg;gpy; 
fhl;lg;gl;Ls;sthW %yg; ngWkjpahd 

927 kpy;ypad; &ghtpd; 43% MFk;.  
elg;gpy; ,Uf;Fk; %yjd Ntiy 111 
kpy;ypad; &ghthFk;. ,J 
nghwpj;njhFjp; kw;Wk; ,ae;jpNuh -
gfuzq;fs; gjpyPL nra;ag;gLjy; kw;Wk; 
Nkk;gLj;jg;gLj;Jtjw;fhd njspthd 
Rl;bahFk;. 
 

Mz;bw;Fs; epiyahd 
nrhj;Jf;fSldhd Nru;khdk; 9 
kpy;ypad; &ghthFk;.  
 

Fwpf;fg;gl;l %yjdk; 

Fwpf;fg;gl;l %yjdkhdJ> 80 
kpy;ypad; gq;Ffisf; nfhz;Nl 
toq;fg;gl;l %yjdk; 800 kpy;ypad; 
&ghtpy; khWglhky; cs;sJ. vy;yh 
gq;FfSk; KOikahf nghJj; 
jpiwNrupapd; nrayhsUf;F 
nrhe;jkhdJ. tpguq;fs; Fwpg;G ,y 
21,d; gpufhuk; fhzyhk;. 
 
xJf;Ffs; kw;Wk; 
itj;jpUf;fg;gLfpd;w tUtha;fs; 

xJf;Ffspy; khw;wk; ,Uf;ftpy;iy. 
2013 ,y; itj;jpUf;fg;gLfpd;w 
tUtha;fs; 133 kpy;ypad; &gh 
ghjfkhd epYitapypUe;J 2014 ,y; 
164 kpy;ypad; &gh rhjfkhd 
epYitf;F mjpfupj;Js;sJ.  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
FWq;fhy epjprhu; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 
FWq;fhy epjprhu; nrhj;Jf;fs; 161 
kpy;ypad; &ghtpy; ,Ue;J 361 kpy;ypad; 
&gh tiu mjpfupj;;Js;sd. 

 
tup tpjpg;G 
 

mz;bw;fhd rhjhuz tup tPjk; 

28%  MFk;. vdpDk;> jhgdk; mjd; 

Vw;WkjpfSf;fhf 12% rYif tup 
tPjj;jpid mDgtpf;fpd;wJ. 

 
gq;Fj; jfty;fs; 
 

xU gq;fpw;fhd mbg;gil 
tUkhdk; 4 &ghthFk;. 

 
epjp epiyikf; $w;Wj; jpfjpf;F 
gpd;du; ,lk;ngWk; epfo;Tfs; 
 

epjp epiyikf; $w;Wj; jpfjpf;F 
gpd;du; rupg;gLj;jy;fs; nra;a Ntz;ba 
vt;tpj epfo;Tk;  Vw;gltpy;iy. 
 

njhopy; nfhs;iffs; 
 

2014.12.31 Me; jpfjpapy; 
Copau;fspd; vz;zpf;if 636 Mf 
,Ue;jJ.  
 

Copau;fisg; gapw;Wtpg;gjw;fhd 
gapw;rpg;gl;liwfs;> fUj;juq;Ffs; kw;Wk; 
gapw;rp epfo;r;rpfs; 2014Mk; Mz;bYk; 
njhlu;e;J eilngw;wd. 
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gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if 
 

 

 

epajpr;rl;l nfhLg;gdTfs; 

gzpg;ghsu;fspd; kpfr; rpwe;j 
mwptpw;Fk; ek;gpf;iff;Fk; mika 
Copau; njhlu;ghfTk; murhq;fj;jpw;Fk; 
nrYj;j Ntz;ba midj;J epajpr;rl;l 
nfhLg;gdTfSk; Fwpg;gpl;l jpfjpapy; 
cupa Kiwapy; nrYj;jpAs;sjhf 
gzpg;ghsu; FO jpUg;jp nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

gzpg;ghsu; rig 

jhgdj;jpd; gzpg;ghsu; rig gpd;tUkhW: 

jpU.B.lg;spA+. FzNrf;fu - jiytu;/    
                                     epu;thfg; gzpg;ghsu; 
jpU. vr;.[P. rpwpNrd     - nraw;gL 
                        gzpg;ghsu; 
jpU Mu;. gz;bj;j- 
          Nrf;fu         - gzpg;ghsu; 
jpU. B.gP.V. FQ;Q      - gzpg;ghsu; 
jpU. vd;. Mjpn`l;b   -  gzpg;ghsu; 
fyhepjp B.vk;.X.B.Nf.  
         jprhehaf;fh  - gzpg;ghsu; 

jpUkjp N[.rP.ntypfkNf - gzpg;ghsu;/ 
                                   jpiwNrupg; gpujpepjp 
 

mur tsq;fs; kw;Wk; njhopy; 
Kaw;rp mgptpUj;jp mikr;rpypUe;J 
ifj;njhopy; kw;Wk; tu;j;jf mikr;rpw;F 
,iz mikr;R khwpaJld;> 2015Mk; 
Mz;by; GJ gzpg;ghsu; rig 
gpd;tUkhW epakpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ: 

 
fyhepjp ]P.gP.vk;.vk;.  
      nkhwnfhy;y  - jiytu;/epu;thfg;  
         gzpg;ghsu; (2015.04.01 Kjy;) 
fyhepjp vk;.vk;.`py;kp - nraw;gL  
         gzpg;ghsu; (2015.04.01 Kjy;) 
jpU vk;.I. gJu;jP        - gzpg;ghsu; 
                  (2015.04.01 Kjy;) 
jpUkjp vy;B.  
       Nrdhdaf;f  - gzpg;ghsu;   
                  (2015.04.01 Kjy;) 
jpU. vr;.gP. jahuj;d   - gzpg;ghsu;  
                  (2015.05.15 Kjy;) 
jpU. lg;spA+. V. cghyp  
         Fztu;jd - gzpg;ghsu;  
                  (2015.05.15 Kjy;) 

 

 

vjpu;fhyj; jpl;lq;fs; 
 
epWtdj;jpd; vjpu;fhyj; jpl;lq;fs; 
gpd;tUtdtw;iwf; nfhz;Ls;sd. :- 
 

 nghwpj;njhFjpapy; cyu;j;jp 
khw;Wif 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 mjpu;TWk; jpiu khw;Wif 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

etPd jpiu khw;Wif 
 

 cau; kpd; tpirapaf;ftpay; 
gpupg;ghd;fs; kw;Wk; jl;by; 
gpupg;ghd;fs; khw;Wif 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Gjpa cau;tpir Nuhyu; gpupg;ghd; 
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gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Gjpa cau; tpir jl;ly; gpupg;ghd; 

 

 nghjpaply; Kiwapid khw;Wjy; 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

etPd cgfuzq;fisg; gad;gLj;jp 
fdpg;nghUl;fisg; nghjpapLk; 01 
nk.njh. igapidg; gad;gLj;Jjy; 

 

gzpg;ghsu;fspd; gq;Filik 

gzpg;ghsu;fSf;F epWtdj;jpy; 

gq;Filik ,y;iy. 100% 
gq;FilikAk; nghJj; jpiwNrup 
nrayhsUf;F cupajhFk;.  

 

 

 
 

$l;Lr; r%fg; nghWg;G 
 

$l;Lr; r%fg; nghWg;gpid 
epiwNtw;Wtjw;fhf jhgdk; 7 kpy;ypad; 
&ghtpid nrytopj;jJ. r%f Nrkey 
eltbf;iffs;> rka eltbf;iffs;> 
fy;tp eltbf;iffs; vd;gdtw;wpw;F 
mDruiz toq;fpaJ. 

 

xg;ge;jq;fs; njhlu;ghf 
gzpg;ghsu;fspd; flg;ghL 
 
jhgdj;jpdhy; nra;Js;s my;yJ nra;a 
cj;Njrpj;Js;s vt;tpj xg;ge;jk; 
njhlu;ghfTk; gzpg;ghsu;fspd; Neub 
my;yJ kiwKff; flg;ghLfs; vJTk; 
,y;iy. 

jhgd epu;thfk;/cs;sff; fl;Lg;ghL 
 
jhgdj;jpd; cs;sff; fl;Lg;ghL 

Fwpj;J jkf;F cs;s nghWg;gpid 
gzpg;ghsu;fs; Vw;Wf;nfhs;fpd;wdu;. 
jhgdr;; nrhj;Jf;fspd; ghJfhg;ig 
cWjpg;gLj;Jk; tifapy; epjpf; 
$w;Wf;fis cupa Kiwapy; 
jahupj;jikiaAk; mtw;wpd; 
ek;gfj;jd;ikiaAk; cWjpg;gLj;Jk; 
tpjj;jpy; cs;sf epu;thfk; 
jpl;lkplg;gl;Ls;sJ. vdpDk;> jtWfs; 
kw;Wk; xOq;fpd;ikfis Kw;whf 
jLj;Jf; nfhs;tjhf md;wp> mtw;iwf; 
Fiwj;Jf; nfhs;tij rhjhuz fhy 
vy;iyf;Fs; fz;lwptijNa ve;jnthU 
cs;sf epu;thf Kiwikapdhy; 
cWjpg;gLj;j KbAk;.  
 
 

epjp mwpf;ifis xg;gkpLk; ehs; 
tiuapyhd fhy vy;iyf;Fs; cs;sf 
epu;thf Kiwikfs; 
nraw;wpwd;kpf;fjhfr; nraw;gl;lijapl;L 
gzpg;ghsu; rig jpUg;jpaile;Js;sJ. 
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gzpg;ghsu;fspd; mwpf;if 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
epiyg;ghL Fwpj;J mf;fiw 
 
epjp mwpf;iffisj; jahupf;Fk; NghJ 
epiyg;ghL Fwpj;j mf;fiwapd; 
mbg;gilapy; gzpg;ghsu; rig 
nrayhw;wpAs;sdu;. 

 
fzf;fha;thsu;fs; 

 
2014 jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; 

Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhd fzf;fha;ths 
-u;fshf rprpy; murFyuj;d md;l; fk;gdp 
nray;gl;lJ. 

 
nrayhsu;fs; 

 
tiuaWf;fg;gl;l gp. lg;spA+. 

Nfhg;gNul; nrf;uNlupay; (jdpahu;) 
epWtdk; nrayhsu;fshf nray;gl;lJ. 

 
 
gzpg;ghsu; rigapd; Mizg;gb> 

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l gp.lg;spA+. 
Nfhg;gNul; nrf;uNlupay; (jdpahu;) 

epWtdk; nrayhsu;f;s 
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fle;j Ie;J tUlq;fSf;fhd Kf;fpa epjprhu; jfty;fs; 

 

 

 

 

  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

       

       

       
nkhj;j tpw;gid tUtha; - kpy;. &gh 1,112 1,567 1,985 679 1,220 

nkhj;j ,yhgk; - kpy;. &gh 709 1,304 1,628 500 694 

Vida tUkhdk; - kpy;. &gh 294 200 224 56 56 

tupf;F Kd;duhd ,yhgk; - kpy;. &gh 678 1,107 1,373 30 328 

tupf;F gpd;duhd ,yhgk; - kpy;. &gh 528 950 1,190 20 329 

<u;f;fg;glhj Nke;jiyr;  
     nrytpdq;fs; 

 

- kpy;. &gh 

 

193 

 

248 

 

292 

 

358 

 

259 

nkhj;j nrhj;Jf;fs; - kpy;. &gh 2,152 2,611 2,029 2,400 2,829 

nkhj;j nghWg;Gf;fs; - kpy;. &gh 308 319 249 715 847 

gq;Filikahsupd 
cupikg;gq;F      

 

- kpy;. &gh 
 

1,844 

 

2,292 

 

1,780 

 

1,684 

 

1,981 

tUkhd tup - kpy;. &gh 151 155 182 10 (2) 

jpiwNrupf;fhd gq;fpyhgk; 
  kw;Wk; jpul;ba  
  epjpf;F khw;wy; 

 

- kpy;. &gh 
 

573 

 

500 

 

1,700 

 

43 

 

14 

 
Copau;fspd; vz;zpf;if  

  

643 

 

611 

 

595 

 

629 

 

636 

 
cupikg;gq;fpw;fhd tupapd; 

Kd;duhd Njwpa ,yhgk; 

  

 

36% 

 

 

48% 

 

 

77% 

 

 

2% 

 

 

17% 
nkhj;j nrhj;Jf;fSf;fhd 
   tupapd; Kd;duhd  
   Njwpa ,yhgk; 

  
32% 

 
42% 

 
68% 

 
1% 

 
12% 

 

elg;G tPjk; 

  
9:1 

 
10:1 

 
5:1 

 
2:1 

 
2:1 
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rpwe;j Ml;rp Kiwf;fhd nghJ 
Kaw;rpfs; topfhl;ly;fspd; 
Vw;ghLfSf;F ,zq;f>  2012 Mk; 
Mz;L epWtg;gl;l fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; 
Kfhikj;Jf; FO 2014 ,y; 
nraw;ghLfspy; <Lgl;Ls;sJ. ,f;FO 
gpd;tUk; cWg;gpdu;fisf; 
nfhz;Ls;sJ. 

 

jpUkjp. N[.rP. ntypfkNf – jiytu; 

jpU Mu;. gz;bj;jNrf;fu  – cWg;gpdu; 

jpU. B.gp.V. $Q;Q       – cWg;gpdu; 

 

kPsha;thz;bd; NghJ FO ehd;F 
jlitfs; $baJ.  ,ilf;fhy 
cs;sff; fzf;fha;T mwpf;iffs; 
kw;Wk; fzf;fha;T tprhuizfs; kw;Wk; 
MNyhridfs; Fwpj;J Mokhff; 
fye;Jiuahlg;gl;ld. cs;sff; 
fzf;fha;T mwpf;iffspy; cs;s rpy 
tplaq;fs; ,Wjpj; jPu;khdj;jpw;fhf 
gzpg;ghsu; rigf;F mDg;gg;gl;ld. 

 

epWtdj;jpd; Kf;fpa eltbf;iffs; 
kPjhd eilKiwapYs;s cs;sff; 
fl;Lg;ghl;L Kiwikfs; 2014Mk; 
Mz;by; kPshag;gl;Ls;sJld;> 
mKy;gLj;Jtjw;F mtrpakhd Gjpa 
fl;Lg;ghl;L Kiwikfs; rpghupR 
nra;ag;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mtjhdpg;ghsu;fshf gpd;tUk; 
mjpfhupfs; gq;Fgw;wpdu;: 

 

1. ,iz mikr;rpypUe;J gpujhd 
cs;sff; fzf;fha;thsu; 
 

2. fzf;fha;thsu; mjpgu; 
jpizf;fsj;jpidg; 
gpujpepjpg;gLj;Jk; Xu; mjpfhup 

 

 

jpUkjp. N[.rP. ntypfkNf >  

jiytu;> 

fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; Kfhikj;Jf; FO. 
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fzf;fha;T kw;Wk; Kfhikj;Jtf; FOtpd; mwpf;if 

 



 

 

 
 
 
,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; 
ypkpll;bd; gq;Fjhuu;fSf;F 
epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; kPjhd mwpf;if 

 

2014 jpnrk;gu; 31,y; cs;sthW epjp 
epiyikf; $w;W> kw;Wk; Kbtile;j 
Mz;bw;fhd tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;W> 
cupikg; gq;fpy; khw;wq;fs; $w;W> 
Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhd fhRg; gha;r;ry; 
$w;W kw;Wk; 18 Kjy; 37 tiuapyhd 
gf;fq;fspy; Kf;fpakhd fzf;fPl;Lf; 
nfhs;iffspd; RUf;fk; kw;WK; Vida 
tpguf; Fwpg;Gf;fs; Mfpatw;iw cs;slf;fpa 
,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;bd; 
epjpf; $w;Wf;fis ehk; fzf;fha;T 
nra;Js;Nshk;. 

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd rigapd; nghWg;G  

 
 

,yq;if fzf;fPl;L epakq;fspd; gpufhuk;> 
,e;epjpf; $w;Wf;fis jahupj;jy; kw;Wk; 
gpiofs; my;yJ Nkhrb fhuzkhf jtwhd 
$w;Wf;fs; mw;witahf epjpf; $w;Wf;fisj; 
jahupj;jy; njhlu;ghff; cs;sff; 
fl;Lg;ghLfisg; NgZjy; gzpg;ghsu; rig 

(“rig”) nghWg;ghAs;sJ.  

fzf;fha;T Nehf;nfy;iy kw;Wk; 
mgpg;gpuhaj;jpd;; mbg;gil 

 
 

fzf;fha;tsu;fs; vd;w tifapy; vkJ 
fzf;fha;tpy; ntspg;gLj;jpapUf;Fk; epjp 
mwpf;iffs; Fwpj;j fUj;jpy; vkJ 
fUj;jpid ntspg;gLj;JtNj vkJ 
nghWg;ghFk;. ,yq;if fzf;fha;T 
epakq;fspd; gpufhuNk vkJ fzf;fha;tpid 
Nkw;nfhs;fpd;Nwhk;. mjd;gb> jtwhd 
$w;Wf;fsw;wjhf Fwpg;gpl;l epjp mwpf;iffs; 
,Ug;gjid epahakhd Kiwapy; 
cWjpg;gLj;Jk; tifapy; vkJ fzf;fha;T 
jpl;lkplg;gl;L Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLfpd;wJ.  

epjpf; $w;Wf;fspy; cs;s njhiffspd; 
tpsf;fk; kw;Wk; ntspg;gLj;jy;fs; 
Mfpatw;iw cWjpg;gLj;Jk; fzf;fha;Tr;  

 

 

 

 

 

 

rhd;Wfisg; ngw;Wf; nfhs;tjw;fhd 
eltbf;iffis Nkw;nfhs;tjpy; 
fzf;fha;T <LgLfpd;wJ. njupTnra;ag;gl;l 
elgbf;iffs; Nkhrb my;yJ gpio 
fhuzkhf epjpf; $w;Wf;fspd; jtwhd 
$w;Wf;fspd; kjpg;gPL cl;gl;ljhf 
fzf;fha;tsupd; jPu;ggpy; jq;fpAs;sJ. 

 
Fwpj;j ,lu; kjpg;gPLfis jahupj;jypd; 
NghJ> epWtdj;jpd; cs;sff; fl;Lg;ghl;bd; 
jpwikfs; kPjhd fUj;jpidj; njuptpf;Fk; 
Nehf;fj;jpyd;wp> #o;epiyfSf;F 
nghUj;jkhd fzf;fha;T eilKiwfis 
tbtikf;Fk; tifapy; epWtdj;jpd; 
cz;ikahdJk; epahakhdJkhd epjpf; 
$w;W  jahupj;jypw;Fg; nghUj;jkhd 
cs;sff; fl;Lg;ghl;bidNa fzf;fha;thsu; 
fUJfpd;whu;. NkYk; fzf;fha;thdJ> 
gad;gLj;jg;gl;l fzf;fPl;L tpjpfis 
kjpg;gpLjy;> rigapdhy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l 
Kf;fpakhd kjpg;gPLfs;> KOnkhj;j epjpf; 
$w;W rku;g;gpj;jiy fzpg;gPL nra;jy; 
Mfpatw;iwAk; cs;slf;fpAs;sJ. 

vkJ mwptpw;Fk; ek;gpf;iff;Fk; vl;ba tiu 
fzf;fha;tpw;F mtrpakhd midj;J 
jfty;fisAk; tpsf;fq;fisAk; 
ngw;Ws;Nshk vd ehk; ek;Gfpd;Nwhk;. 

 

mgpg;gpuhak; 

 

2014 jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; 
Kbtile;jthW> epjpf; $w;Wf;fshdJ 
jhgdj;jpd; epjp epiyikfs; Fwpj;J 
cz;ikahdJk; epahakhdJkhd 
fUj;jpid toq;Ffpd;wd vd;gJk; 
Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhd fhRg; gha;r;ry; 
kw;Wk; epjp eltbf;if ,yq;if fzf;fPl;L 
epakq;fspd; gpufhuk; mike;Js;sd 
vd;gJk;;  vkJ mg;gpg;gpuhakhFk;.  

RNar;irf; fzf;fha;thsupd; mwpf;if 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014     12 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Vida rl;l kw;Wk; xOq;F tpjpfspd; 
mtrpak; Fwpj;J mwpf;if  

 

vkJ mgpg;gpuhaj;jpd; gb> ,e;epjpf; 
$w;Wf;fs; 2007 ,d; 07Mk; ,yf;f 
fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; 163 (2) gpuptpd; Njitg; 
gb> gpd;tUtdtw;iw ehk; 
Fwpg;gpLfpd;Nwhk;: 

 
(m) fzf;fha;tpd;    fUj;Jf;fs;>      

Nehf;nfy;iyfs; kw;Wk; 
tiuaiwfspd; mbg;gil NkNy 
Fwpg;gpl;Ls;sthW MFk;. 

(M)   vkJ fUj;Jg;gb> 

 fzf;fha;tpw;F Njitahd midj;J 
jfty;fisAk; tpsf;fq;fisAk; 
ehq;fs; ngw;Wf; nfhz;lJld;> ,J 
tiu jhgdj;jpdhy; rupahd 
fzf;fPl;Lg; gjpTfs; Ngzg;gl;ls;sd 
vd vkJ guprPyidfspd; %yk; 
Gyg;gLfpd;wJ. 
 

 jhgdj;jpd; epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; 
fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; 151MtJ 
gpuptpd; NjitfSf;F ,zq;fyhf 
cs;sd. 

 

rprpy; murFyuj;d md;l; fk;gdp 
gl;laf; fzf;fhsu;fs; 
nfhOk;G 
2015 khu;r;; 3 
 

 

 

RNar;irf; fzf;fha;thsupd; mwpf;if 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014     13 



 

 

tpgukhd tUkhdf ; $w;W 

jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j  
Mz;bw;fhdJ 
 

 

Fwpg;G 

            2014 

      &gh 

               2013 

&gh 

nkhj;j tUtha; 3 1,219,804,738 678,946,517 

ngWkjp Nru;f;fg;gl;l tup          (23,861)        (3,265) 

Njwpa tUtha;  1,219,780,877 678,943,252 

tpw;gidr; nryT 4 (525,602,242) (178,861,152) 

nkhj;j ,yhgk;  694,178,635  500,082,100 

Vida njhopw;gL tUkhdk; 5   20,576,111   11,506,361 

  714,754,746 511,588,461 

tpepNahf nryTfs;  (7,105,969) (4,009,763) 

epu;thfr; nryTfs;  (156,780,929) (164,367,320) 

Vida njhopw;gL nrytpdq;fs;  (258,805,844) (358,091,456) 

  (422,692,742) (526,468,539) 

njhopw;gL ,yhgk;  292,062,004 (14,880,078) 

epjp tUkhdk; 6   35,547,169   44,724,716 

Mz;bw;fhd tUkhd tupf;F   

Kd;duhd ,yhgk;  

 

327,609,174 

 

29,844,638 

tUkhd tupr; nryTfs; 7    1,882,404  (9,939,925) 

Mz;bw;fhd tUkhd tupf;F  

gpd;duhd ,yhgk;  
 

329,491,578 

 

19,904,713 

Mz;bw;fhd Njwpa ,yhgk;  329,491,578 19,904,713 

gq;nfhd;wpw;fhd tUtha; 8 4 0.25 

Mz;bw;fhd Njwpa ,yhgk;  329,491,578 19,904,713 

,isg;ghw;W eyf; flg;ghLfs; kPjhd Njwpa 

epGzj;Jt ,og;gPL  

 

(18,668,816) 

 

--------- 

Mz;bw;fhd nkhj;j tpgukhd  

            tUkhdq;fs  

 

310,822,762 

 

19,904,713 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014     14 



 

 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014    15    

epjp epiyikf; $w;W 
 

 
 

jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; cs;sthW  2014 2013 
 Fwpg;G &gh &gh 
nrhj;Jf;fs;    
eilKiwaw;w nrhj;Jf;fs;    
nrhj;J> nghwpj;njhFjp> fUtpfs; 9 514,148,994 484,952,414 
fhzp Fj;jif 10 22,779,862 23,501,094 
mUtr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 11 578,613 1,007,602 
Kw;gzk; 13     552,421,448    549,921,448 
nkhj;j eilKiwaw;w nrhj;Jf;fs;  1,089,928,917 1,059,382,558 
    
eilKiw nrhj;Jf;fs;    
nghUl;gjpNtLfs; 15 960,758,388 932,174,309 
FWq;fhy epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 16 360,569,133 161,169,876 
Kw;gzq;fs; kw;Wk; itg;Gf;fs; 17 95,354,664 4,387,410 
Kd;nrYj;jg;gl;l nrytpdq;fs; 18 33,621,383 12,193,869 
tUkhdtup ngWiffs; 24 16,655,430 13,028,588 
Vida eilKiwr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 19 239,933,767 216,310,121 
fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditfSk; 20   31,769,189           931,171 
nkhj;j eilKiwr; nrhj;Jf;fs;  1,738,661,953 1,340,195,344 

nkhj;j nrhj;Jf;fs;  2,828,590,870 2,399,577,902 

    
cupikg;gq;F kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fs;    
cupikg;gq;F     
Fwpf;fg;gl;l %yjdk; 21 800,000,000 800,000,000 
Vida xJf;Ffs; 22 1,017,544,343 1,017,544,343 
itj;jpUf;fg;gLfpd;w tUtha;/(el;lk;) 23   163,628,724     (133,194,037) 
nkhj;j cupikg; gq;F  1,981,173,067 1,684,350,306 

    
nghWg;Gf;fs;    
eilKiwaw;w nghWg;Gf;fs;    
,isg;ghw;W ed;ik flg;ghLfs; 14 62,582,374 41,957,630 
xj;jpitf;fg;gl;l tuptpjpg;G 12 14,616,137 16,498,541 

  77,198,511 58,456,171 
eilKiw nghWg;Gf;fs;    
tpahghuk; kw;Wk; Vida fld; toq;FNthu; 25 662,307,372 592,494,667 
Vw;ghLfs; kw;Wk; NrUk; nrytpdq;fs; 26 35,114,109    64,276,758 
FWfpafhy fld; 27 72,797,811 ---------- 

  770,219,292 656,771,425 
nkhj;j nghWg;Gf;fs;  847,417,803   715,227,596 
nkhj;j cupikg;gq;F kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fs;  2,828,590,870 2,399,577,902 

2007,d; 7Mk; ,yf;f fk;gdpfs; rl;lj;jpd; Njitg;ghLfSf;F ,zq;f epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; 
jahupf;fg;gl;Ls;sd vd;gjid ehd; cWjpg;gLj;Jfpd;Nwd;. 

  xg;gk; -jpUkjp lg;spA.Nf. jkhuh -jiyik epjp cj;jpNahfj;ju; 

,e;epjpf;$w;Wf;fspd; jahupg;gpw;Fk; rku;g;gpj;jYf;Fk; gzpg;ghsu; rig nghWg;ghf cs;sJ. gzpg;ghsu; 
rigf;fhfTk; mjw;F rhu;ghfTk; mq;fPfupf;fg;gl;L xg;gkplg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

xg;gk;- fyhepjp [P.gP.vk;.vk;. nkhwnfhy;y–gzpg;ghsu;   xg;gk;- jpU. lg;spA+.V. cghyp Fztu;jd –gzpg;ghsu; 

jpfjp:  2015  khu;r; 3Me; jpfjp
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&gh 

 

 

 

mwptpf;fg;gl;l 
%yjdk 

 

itj;jpUf;fg;gLfp
d;w tUtha 

 

kpjitg;glf 
fhg;GWjp Mo; 
epjpa xJf;F 

 

 

gjpyPL 

/juKau;j;jy; 
nghwpj;njhFjp 

kw;Wk; 
,ae;jpuhjpfs; 

Mo; epjpa xJf;F 

 

 

jiyik 
mYtyff; 
fl;ll 

Mo; epjpa 
xJf;F 

 

 

Rdhkp 
gOJghu;j;jy; 
Mo; epjpa 
xJf;F 

 

 

Copau;  xJf;F 
e\;l<l;L 
Mo; epjpa  

 

  

 

 
nkhj;jk; 

2013.01.01   
Me; jpfjpad;W epYit 

 

800,000,000 

 

 

(36,823,341) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

 

1,780,721,002 
Kd;ida Mz;L ,Ug;G 
rupg;gLj;Jif --------- 

 

 

3,544,217 --------- --------- --------- --------- --------- 

 

 

3,544,217 
Kd;ida Mz;L tpw;gid 
rupg;gLj;Jif --------- (76,371,679) --------- --------- --------- --------- --------- (76,371,679) 

 
800,000,000 (109,650,803) 111,000,000 706,346,960 171,149,672 18,801,474 10,246,237 1,707,893,540 

tUkhdtup kw;Wk; 
xj;jpitf;fg;gl;l tuptpjpg;G 
jpUj;jq;fs; 

 
--------- 

 
(447,947) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(447,947) 

 
tUlj;jpw;fhd ,yhgk; 

 

--------- 

 

19,904,713 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

19,904,713 
tUlj;jpw;fhd nkhj;j tpgukhd 
tUkhdk; 

 

 

800,000,000 

 

(90,194,037) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,727,350,306 

 
jpieNrupf;fhd gq;fpyhgk; 

 

--------- 

 

(43,000,000) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(43,000,000) 
 

2013.12.31  

Me; jpfjpad;W epYit 

 
 

800,000,000 

 
 

(133,194,037) 

 
 

111,000,000 

 
 

706,346,960 

 
 

171,149,672 

 
 

18,801,474 

 
 

10,246,237 

 
 

1,684,350,306 

 
tUlj;jpw;fhd ,yhgk; 

 

--------- 

 

329,491,578 

 

--------- 

 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

329,491,578 

tUlj;jpw;fhd nkhj;j tpgukhd 
tUkhdk; 

 

 

--------- 

 

(18,668,816) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(18,668,816) 

jpieNrupf;fhd gq;fpyhgk; 

 
 

--------- 

 

310,822,762 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

310,822,762 

 
jpieNrupf;fhd gq;fpyhgk; 

 

 

--------- 

 

(14,000,000) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(14,000,000) 

2014.12.31  
Me; jpfjpad;W epYit  

 

800,000,000 

 

163,628,724 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,981,173,067 
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fhRg;gha;r;ry; $w;W  

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014    17    

 

jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhdJ 2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

tuptpjpg;Gf;F Kd;duhd ,yhgk;/ (el;lk;)   
 

327,609,174 29,844,638 

rPuhf;fy;fs;   
ngWkhdj;Nja;T kw;Wk; fld; jPu;g;gdT 62,209,097 66,519,387 
tl;b tUkhdk; 35,547,169 44,724,716 
gzpf;nfhil 8,985,947 8,034,142 
Kd;ida Mz;L rupg;gLj;Jiffs; --------- (72,827,461) 
,isg;ghw;W eyf; flg;ghLfs; kPjhd epGzj;Jt ,og;gPL ---------- (7,071,562) 
nrhj;J> nghwpj;njhFjp> fUtpfs; tpw;gid kPjhd ,yhgk; ----------    (2,348,784) 
nraw;gL %yjd khw;wq;fSf;F Kd;duhd  
                         njhopw;ghl;L ,yhgk; 

 

 

434,351,387 

  

66,875,076 

nghUl;gjpTfspy; (mjpfupg;G)/ FiwT (28,584,079) (294,754,472) 
tpahghuk; kw;Wk; Vida tUkjpfspy; (mjpfupg;G)/ FiwT (138,519,368) 34,587,126 
tpahghuk; kw;Wk; Vida nrYj;jf;$baitfspy;  
                           mjpfupg;G/ (FiwT) 

40,650,053 531,872,891 

fld; trjpfspy; mjpfupg;G/ (FiwT) 72,797,810 --------- 
njhopw;ghl;L nraw;ghLfspy; ,Ue;J Njhw;Wtpf;fg;gl;l gzk;  380,695,803 338,580,621 
nrYj;jg;gl;l gzpf;nfhil (6,798,875) (5,717,139) 
nrYj;jg;gl;l tUkhd tup   (3,626,841) (130,536,236) 
njhopw;ghl;L eltbf;iffspypUe;J Njwpa fhR 370,270,087 202,327,246 

 
KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspypUe;J fhRg; gha;r;ry; 

  

KjyPLfspy; cs;s itg;Gf;fs; (199,399,257) 206,878,704 
KjyPLfis kPsg; ngwy; (231,144) 51,681,448 
tl;b tUkhdk; (35,547,169) (44,724,716) 
KbTwhj %yjd Ntiy (80,545,398) 58,755,818 
 
nrhj;J> nghwpj; njhFjp> futpfs; kw;Wk;  
            mUtr; nrhj;Jf;fisf; ifg;gw;Wjy; 
 

 

(9,719,439) 

 

(441,318,301) 

nrhj;J> nghwpj;njhFjp> fUtpfis mfw;WtJ %yk;  
            ngw;w njhif  

 

 10,338 
 

2,500,116 
KjyPl;L eltbf;iffspypUe;J Njwpa fhRg; gha;r;ry; (325,432,069) (166,226,932) 
 

epjp eltbf;iffspypUe;J fhRg; gha;r;ry;   

nrYj;jpa gq;fpyhgk; (14,000,000) (43,000,000) 
epjp eltbf;iffspypUe;J Njwpa fhRg; gha;r;ry; (14,000,000) (43,000,000 
fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkkhdit kPjhd Njwpa 
mjpfupg;G/(Fiwg;G) 

 

30,838,017 

 

(6,899,685) 
tUl Muk;gj;jpy; fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkkhdit      931,171 7,830,856 
tUl ,Wjpapy;; fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkkhdit  31,769,188 931,171 
fhR kw;Wk; fhRf;F rkkhditapd; gFg;gha;T   
 

tq;fpapypUf;Fk; gzk; 31,581,308 662,438 

ifapUg;gpy; cs;s gzk; 167,880 248,733 
 

rpy;yiwg; gzk;        20,000    20,000 

 31,769,188 931,171 



 

 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014    18      

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs;;;;;;; 
2014 jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpAld; Mz;bw;fhdJ 

 

 

 

1. jhgdj; jfty;fs; 
 

1.1 nghJ 
 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll; ,yq;if murhq;fj;jpw;F KOikahf 
nrhe;jkhd ,yq;ifapy; $l;bizf;fg;gl;l xU epWtdkhFk;. mjd; gjpT 

nra;ag;gl;l mYtyfk; ,y. 341/21, ruz khtj;ij> ,uh[fpupatpy; mike;Js;sJ. 

 
1.2 gpujhd nraw;ghLfSk; njhopw;ghLfspd; jd;ikAk; 
 

ghukhd fdpg;nghUs; kziy mfo;jy;> gjg;gLj;jy;> re;ijg;gLj;jy; MfpadNt 
mjd; gpujhd nraw;ghLfshFk;. 

 
jpUNfhzkiy nfhl;Ngapy; cs;s kpjitfs; gpuptpid %Ltjw;fhd eltbf;if 
Muk;gpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. 

  
1.3 Copau; vz;zpf;if 

 
tUl ,Wjpapy; jhgdj;jpd; Copau;fspd; vz;zpf;if 632 MFk;. (2013,y; 629 Mf 
,Ue;jJ). 

 

2. Kf;fpakhd fzf;fPl;Lf; nfhs;iffspd; RUf;fk; 
 

2.1 jahupj;jypd; mbg;gil 
 
,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;bd; epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; ,yq;if fzf;fPl;L 

epakq;fSf;F (,yq;if epjp mwpf;ifaply; epakq;fs; - SLFRSs) ,zq;f jahu; 

nra;ag;gl;Ls;sd.  ,e;epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; rupj;jpur; nryT kugpd; fPo; 
jahupf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. epjpf; $w;Wf;fs; ,yq;if epjp mwpf;ifaply; epakq;fSf;F 
mD$ykhfj; jahupf;Fk; NghJ ek;gfkhd fzf;fPl;L kjpg;gPLfisg; gad;gLj;Jjy; 
mtrpakhFk;. mj;Jld;> Kfhik fzf;fPl;Lf; nfhs;iffisg; gpuNahfpf;Fk; 
gbKiwfspd; NghJ> Kfhikapd; jPu;g;Gf;fSk; mbg;gilahff; nfhs;sg;gLk;. 
,t;thW gpuNahfpf;fg;gLk; Nkw;gb cau; Kfhikj;Jt jPu;g;Gfs; njhlu;ghd 
gug;Gf;fs;> ,e;epjp mwpf;iffSf;Fupa Kf;fpa fzf;fPl;L kjpg;gPLfs; kw;Wk; Cfq;fs; 

vd;gd Fwpg;G ,y 2A apy; fhl;lg;gl;Ls;sd.  

  

2.2 fzf;ffPl;Lf;; nfhs;iffspy; khw;wq;fs; 
 

fle;j tUlj;jpd; epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd rku;g;gpj;jy; kw;Wk; tifg;gLj;jy; vd;gd 
rpwe;j rku;g;gpj;jYf;fhTk; elg;G Mz;by; Vidatw;Wf;F rkkhf ,Uf;ff; $ba 
tpjj;jpYk; jpUj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. 
 



 

 

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs;;;;;;; 
2014 jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpAld; Mz;bw;fhdJ 

,yq;if fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;  Mz;lwpf;if      2014     19   

 
 
 

 
 

2.3 ntspehl;L ehza kw;wk; 
 

2.3.1 Kd;itj;jy; kw;Wk; njhopw;gL ehzag; Gof;fk;; 
 
,e;epjpf; $w;Wf;fspy; cs;s nfhLf;fy; thq;fy; kw;Wk; epYitfs; vd;gd epWtdk; 
nraw;gLk; Muk;g nghUshjhur; #oYf;Fupa ehzaj;jpidg; gad;gLj;j;p  
mstplg;gl;Ls;sd. epWtdj;jpd; rku;g;gpg;gjw;fhd Gof;fj;py; ,Uf;Fk; ehzakhd 

,yq;if &ghiag; (LKR) gad;gLj;jp epjp mwpf;if Kd;itf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ.  

 
2.3.2 nfhLf;fy; thq;fy; kw;Wk; epYitfs; 

 
nfhLf;fy; thq;fy; eilngWk; jpdj;jpy; epytpa nryhtzp tPjj;jpid 
mbg;gilahff; nfhz;L ntspehl;L ehzaj;jpdhy; eilngw;w nfhLf;fy; thq;fy; 
njhopw;gL ehzaj;jpw;F khw;wg;gl;lJ. mt;thwhd rupg;gj;jy;fspd; tpisthfTk; 
ehzar; ntspehl;L ehzaj;jpy; Fwpf;fg;gl;Ls;s nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; 
nghWg;Gf;fspypd; tUl ,Wjp khw;wy; tPjq;fspd; khw;wq;fshYk; Vw;glf;$ba 
me;epa nryhtzp ,yhgq;fSk; el;lq;fSk; tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; 
fhl;lg;gl;Ls;sd.  

 
2.4 nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghwpj;njhFjp kw;Wk; fUtpfs; 

 
nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghwpj;njhFjp kw;Wk; fUtpfs; vd;gd Kfhikahy; vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gLk; 
tpjj;jpy; gad;gLj;jf;$ba epiyikf;F nfhz;LtUtjw;F Nkw;nfhs;nfhs;Sk; 
nryTfs; cs;slq;fshf Muk;gj;jpy; nrytpdj;jpy; gjpag;gl;ld. gpd;du;> 
nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghwpj;njhFjp kw;Wk; fUtpfs; kPjhd nryTfspypUe;J jpuz;l 
Nja;khdk; kw;Wk; jpuz;l ngWkjp ,og;G el;lq;fs; Mfpatw;iw fopj;J tUk; 
ngWkjpapy; fzpg;gplg;gl;ld. 
 
mr;nrytpdhy; nrhj;jpd; vju;ghu;f;fg;gl;l MAfhyj;ij ePBf;f Kbe;jhy; mjdhy; 
cUthFk; ,yhgq;fs; jhgdj;jpw;F fpilj;jhNyNa gpe;jpa fhy nryTfs; 
nrhj;Jf;fspd; fhTifj; njhifapy; cs;slf;fNth my;yJ nrhj;jhfNth 
,dq;fhzg;gLtJld;>  jhgdj;jhy; mr;nrytpid ek;gfkhd Kiwapy; mwtpl 
Kbfpd;wJ. 
 
jhgdk; Vida nrhj;Jf;fis ehshe;jk; guhkupg;gjw;Fk; NgZtjw;Fk; 
Nkw;nfhs;Sk; nryTfs; tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; cupa fhyg;gFjpf;fhd 
nrythff; fUjg;gLk;. 
 
fhzpfs; ngWkjp ,wf;fQ; nra;ag;glhjJld;> Vida nrhj;Jf;fspd; Nja;khdk; 
Neu;Nfhl;L Kiwikiag; gad;gLj;jp fPNo fhl;lg;gl;lthW kjpg;gplg;gl;l gad;jU 
MAl;fhyj;jpw;Fs;; nryT xJf;fg;gl;L mstplg;gLk:  

 
Ntiyj;js mgptpUj;jp 20 tUlq;fs; 5% 
fl;llq;fs; 20 tUlq;fs; 5% 
nghwpj;njhFjp kw;Wk; ,ae;jpuhjpfs; 10 tUlq;fs; 10% 
fUtpfs; kw;Wk; cgfuzq;fs; 10 tUlq;fs; 10% 
jsghlq;fs;> nghUj;jpfs; kw;Wk; cgfuzq;fs; 10 tUlq;fs; 10% 
Nkhl;lhu; thfdq;fs; 5 -6.5 tUlq;fs; 15%-20% 
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ePu; toq;fy; 10 tUlq;fs; 10% 
kpjitg; glFfs; 10 tUlq;fs; 10% 
rfjpr; Ruq;fq;fs; 4 tUlq;fs; 25% 
fzpdp td;nghUs; 4 tUlq;fs; 25% 

 
 
nrhj;jpd; fhTifj; njhif mjd; kjpg;gplg;gl;l kPsg;ngwf;$ba njhifia tplf; 
$Ljyhf ,Ug;gpd;> mr;nrhj;jpd; fhTifj; njhif cldbahf kPsf; 
fpilf;ff;$ba njhifapy; gjpTnra;ag;gLk;. 
 

nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; fUtpfs; kPs;kjpg;gPL jw;Nghijf;F 
Nkw;nfhs;sg;gltpy;iy vd;gJld;> jhgdk; mur kjpg;gPl;lhsu; xUtiuf; nfhz;L 
kjpg;gPL nra;tjw;fhd Kzw;rpfis Nkw;nfhs;bUf;fpd;wJ. 
 

2.5 mUtr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 

tpNrl fzpdp nkd;nghUs; kw;Wk; Kiwikfisf; ifg;gw;Wtjw;F Nkw;nfhs;Sk; 
nryT ifg;gw;wg;gl;l fzpdp nkd;nghUs; kw;Wk; njhopw;gLk; njhFjpahf 
%yjdkhf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. ifg;gw;wg;gl;l mUtr; nrhj;Jf;fs; nrytpypUe;J jpuz;l 
fld; jPu;g;gdT kw;Wk; jppuz;l ngWkjp ,og;G el;lq;fisf; fopj;J nrytpy; 
fzpf;fg;gl;Ls;sd. ,r;nryTfs; mtw;wpd; kjpg;gplg;gl;l gad;jU MAl;fhyj;jpw;Fs; 
gpd;tUkhW fld; fopg;G nra;ag;gLk;. 

 
fzpdp nkd;nghUs;   4 tUlq;fs;  25% 
 
fzpdp nkd;nghUs; Ngzy; njhlu;ghd nrytpdq;fs; Fwpg;gpl;l nryT 
Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l fhyj;jpd; nrythff; fUjg;gLk;. 

 
2.6 epjp rhuh nrhj;Jf;fs; kPjhd ngWkjp ,og;G 

 

xt;nthU mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,WjpapYk; jhgdj;jhy; mjd; nrhj;Jf;fs;> 
nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk;fUtpfs; kw;Wk; mUtr; nrhj;Jf;fs; kPjhd fhTifg; 
ngWkhdq;fs; Fwpj;J kPsha;T nra;a Ntz;bAs;sJld;> mr;nrhj;Jf;fs; 
njhlu;ghf VNjDk; ngWkjp ,og;Gf;fhd mwpFwpfs; ,Uf;fpd;wdth vd 
cWjpf;fLj;jpf; nfhs;Sjy; Ntz;Lk;. mt;thW VNjDk; mwpFwpfs; ,Ug;gpd;> 
ngWkjp ,og;G el;l(,Ug;gpd;)  mstpid cWjpg;gLj;jpf; nfhs;tjw;F cupa 
nrhj;jpd; kPsf; fpilf;ff; $ba ngWkjp kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLk;. xt;nthU 
nrhj;jpdJk; kPs mwtplf;$ba ngWkjpapid kjpg;gPL nra;atjw;F Kbahj 
re;ju;g;gj;jpy; gz cUthf;fw; $whff; fUjp> nrhj;Jf;fs; cupajhFk; fhR 
cUthf;fw; $wpd; kPs mwtplf;$ba ngWkjpapid kjpg;gPL nra;a jhgdk; KbT 
nra;Ak;.  
 
tpw;gid kPjhd nrytpdq;fisf; fopj;j epahakhd ngWkjpiaAk; elg;gpYs;s 
ngWkjpiaAk; tplf; $Ljyhd ngWkjpNa kPs; mwtplf;$ba ngWkjp MFk;. 
elg;gpYs;s ngWkjpia kjpg;gPL nra;ifapy;> tupf;F kd;ghd fopT tPjj;jpidg; 
gad;gLj;jp kjpg;gplg;gl;l vjpu;fhy gzg;gha;r;ry;fs; mtw;wpd; jw;Nghija 
ngWkjpf;F fopf;fg;gLk;. mf;fopT tPjk; gzj;jpd; kPjhd fhyg; ngWkjpapd; 
elg;gpYs;s re;ij kjpg;gPLfisAk; vjpu;fhy fhRg; gha;r;ry;fs; rupg;gLj;jg;glhj 
kjpg;gPLfSf;fhd  nrhj;Jf;fspy; Fwpg;gpl;l ,og;G Neuplf;$ba epiyiaAk; 
gpujpgypf;fpd;wd. 
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xU nrhj;jpd; kPs mwtplf;$ba njhif (my;yJ gz cUthf;fw; $W) mjd; 
fhTifj; njhifiatplf; Fiwthf kjpg;ggPL nra;ag;gLk;> nrhj;jpd; fhTifj; 
njhif (my;yJ gz cUthf;fw; $W) mjd; kPs mwtPl;Lj; njhiff;F 
Fiwf;fg;gLk;. ngWkjp mog;G el;lkhdJ tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; cldbahf 
rupg;gLj;jg;gLk;. 
 
 

2.7 epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fs;  

2.7.1 tifg;gLj;Jjy; 

 
Muk;g ,dq;fhzyhf jhgdk; mjd; epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fis fld;fshfTk; 
tUkjpfshfTk; tifg;gLj;jiy gpd;tUkhW cWjpg;gLj;Jfpd;wJ. 
 
 
fld;fs; kw;Wk; tUkjpfs ; 
 
fld;fs; kw;Wk; tUkjpfs; vd;gd epue;jukhfTk; cWjpahfTk; nraw;gL re;ijapy; 
gl;bayplg;glhj kuG rhuh epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fshFk;. eilKiwaw;w; nrhj;Jf;fs; vd 
tifg;gLj;jg;gl;l> mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,Wjpf;F gpd;duhd 12 khjq;fis 
tplf; $ba Kjpu;r;rpfisj; jtpu> fld;fSk; tUkjpfSk; eilKiwr; 
nrhj;Jf;fSf;Fs; cs;slf;fg;gLdps;wd. jhgdj;jpd; kw;Wk; tUkjpfspy; tu;j;jf; 
kw;Wk; Vida tUkjpfs;> kPs;nfhs;dT nra;af;$ba murhq;f Mtzq;fs;> 
Kw;nfhLg;gdTfs;> Copau;f;F toq;fpa fld;> fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditAk; vd;gd 
cs;slq;Ffpd;wd. 

 

2.7.2 ,dq;fhzy; kw;Wk; Muk;g kjpg;gPL 
 

fld;fs; kw;Wk; tUkjpfshf tifg;gLj;jg;gl;l epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fs;> jhgdk; 
nfhLf;fy; thq;fypy; Kjypy; <Lgl;l ehspNyNa tifg;gLj;jg;gLk;. 
epjpr;nrhj;njhd;W Muk;gj;jpy; epahakhd ngWkhdj;ijAk; Neub nfhLf;fy; 
thq;fy; nryTfisAk; $l;Ltjd; %yk; kjpg;gplg;gLk;. 
 
epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fspypUe;J fhRg; ghs;r;ry; ngWtjw;fhd cupik fhyhtjpahFk; 
NghJ my;yJ NtW jug;gpdUf;F khw;Wk; NghJ kw;Wk; jhgdk; epjpr; 
nrhj;Jf;fspd; vy;yh Iag;ghlhdJk; tpisTkpf;fJkhd cupikfis khw;wpa 
NghJk; epjpr;nrhj;Jf;fis ,dq;fhz;gJ epWj;jg;gly; Ntz;Lk;. 

 
 

2.7.3 gpw;fhy kjpg;gPL 
 
fld;fSk; tUkjpfSk; tpisgad;kpf;f tl;b Kiwikiag; gad;gLj;jp ngWkjp 
,og;gpidf; fopj;J fld; fiug;Gr; nrytpy; mstplg;gLk;. 
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2.7.4 epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fsspd; ngWkjp ,og;G 
fld; fiug;Gr; nryT kPjhd nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 
jhgdk; vy;yh mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,WjpapYk; epjpr; nrhj;njhd;wpy; 

ngWkjp ,og;G Vw;gLtjw;F epr;rakhd Mjhuk; cs;sjh vd kjpg;gPL nra;Ak;. 

nrhj;jpd; Muk;g tifg;gLj;jypd; gpd;du;  (el;l epfo;T) eilngWk; xd;W my;yJ 

xd;Wf;F Nkw;gl;l epfo;Tfspd; fhuzkhf njspthd Mjhuk; ,Ue;jhNyNa> epjpr; 
nrhj;njhd;wpy; ngWkjp ,og;G Vw;gLk;; my;yJ ngWkjp ,og;Gf;F MshFk;. NkYk; 
me;el;l epfo;T (my;yJ epfo;Tfs;) ek;gfkhd Kiwapy; kjpg;gplg;glf; $ba epjpr; 
nrhj;Jf;fs; kPjhd kjpg;gplg;gl;l vjpu;fhy fhRg; gha;r;ry;fspy; ghjpg;ig 
Vw;gLj;Jk;.  
 
fld; fiug;Gr; nrytpy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLk; fld;fs; kw;Wk; tUkjpfSf;fhd ,og;Gj; 
njhif> epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fspd; %y tpisgad; kpf;f tup tPj;jpy; fopf;fg;gl;L 
(,d;Dk; eilngw;wpuhj vjpu;fhy fld; el;lq;fs; jtpu;e;j) nrhj;Jf;fspd; fhTifj; 
njhiff;Fk; kjpg;gplg;gl;l vjpu;fhy; fhRg; gha;r;ry;fspd; elg;gpYs;s ngWkjpf;Fk; 
,ilapyhd tpj;jpahrkhf mstplg;gLk;. epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fspd; fhTifj; 
njhifahdJ fopf;fg;gLtJld;> el;lj; njhifahdJ tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy;  
 
 

tifg;gLj;jg;gLk;. gpw;fhyg;gFjpapy; ngWkjp ,og;G el;lq;fs; Fiwe;jhNyh kw;Wk;  
ngWkjp ,og;G ,dq;fhzg;gl;ljd; gpd;du; Vw;gLk; epfo;Tld;  njhlu;GgLj;j 
Kbe;jhNyh Kd;G ,dq;fhzg;gl;l ngWkjp ,og;Gtl;lj;jpd; gpd;dilT tpgukhd 
tUkhdf; $w;wpy; tifg;gLj;jg;gLk;. 
 

2.8 ,Ug;Gf;fs; gjpT 
 
,Ug;Gf;fs; gjpT Fiwe;j nrytpy; my;yJ Njwpa gzkhFk; ngWkjpapy; 

Fwpf;fg;gLk;. nryT epiwaspf;fg;gl;l ruhrup nryT (WAC) mbg;gilapy; 

jPu;khdpf;fg;gLk;. 2013Mk; Mz;Lld; xg;gpLifapy; 2014Mk; Mz;bd; NghJ 
cw;gj;jp nra;ag;gl;l RUs; Ez; kz;zpd; juj;jpy; ghupa NtWghL cs;sjhfj; 

njuptpf;fg;gl;Ls;sJ. vdNt> ,t;Tw;gj;jpapd; tpw;gid MFnyT (FIFO) Kjypy; 
te;jJ Kjypy; toq;Fjy; mbg;gilapy; gzpg;gplg;gl;lJ. 

  

2.9 tu;j;jf tUkjpfs; 
 

tu;j;jf tUkjpfshtd rhjhuz tu;j;jf eltbf;iffspy; tpw;fg;gl;l 
nghUl;fSf;fhd thbf;ifahsuplkpUe;J fpilf;f Ntzlba njhifahFk;. 
tu;j;jf eltbf;iffspd; rhjhuz njhopw;gL tl;lj;jpy; Nrfupj;jy; 
vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gLtJld;> mit eilKiwr; nrhj;jf;fshf tifg;gLj;jg;gLk;.  

 
tu;j;jf tUkjpfs; Muk;gj;jpy; tpiyg;gl;bay; ngWkhdkhd epahakhd 
ngWkjpapy; ,dq;fhzg;gl;ld. gpw;gFjpapy; gzj;jpd; Neubg; ngWkjp 
Kf;fpakw;wjhf cs;s FWfpa fhyg;gFjpy; fpilg;gjw;F vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gl;l ngWkjp 
,og;gpw;fhd Vw;ghLfis fopj;J Kjy; tpiyg;gl;bay; ngWkjpapy; mstplg;gl;lJ.  
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jhgdk; mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,Wjpapy; tu;j;jf tUkjpfspy; ngWkjp ,og;G 

Vw;gLtjw;F epr;rakhd Mjhuk; cs;sjh vd kjpg;gPL nra;Ak;. tu;j;jf 

tUkjpfSf;fhd ngWkjp ,og;gpd; njspthd Mjhuj;jpy; nfhLg;gdTfs; Nrfupj;jy; 
kPjhd jhgdj;jpd; fle;j fhy mDgtq;fs;> jhkjpj;j nfhLg;gdTfs; 
vz;zpf;ifapy; mjpfupg;G vd;gd mlq;Ffpd;wd. tu;j;jff; fpilg;gdTfspy; 
ngWkjp ,og;G Vw;gLk;; kw;Wk; ngWkjp ,og;Gf;fhd njspthd Mjhuk; 
,Ue;jhNyNa ngWkjp ,og;gpw;F MshFk;. 

 

2.10 fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditAk; 
 

fhRg; gha;r;ry;fs; kPjhd $w;wpy; fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditfspy; ifapYs;s 
gzk;> tq;fpapYs;s Nfhupf;if itg;Gf;fs;> %d;W my;yJ mjw;F Fiwthd khj 
Muk;g Kjpu;r;rpfisf; nfhz;l Vida FWq; fhy jputj;jd;ikkpf;f KjyPLfs; 
vd;gd mlq;Fk;. 
 

2.11 Fwpf;fg;gl;l %yjdk; 
 

Fwpf;f;g;gl;l %yjdk; ntspaplg;gl;l gq;Ffs; kPjhd nhWkjpiaf; Fwpf;Fk;.  
gq;Ffs; cupikg; gq;fhf tifg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

2.12 epjprhu; nghWg;Gf;fs; 
 

jhgdk; epjp rhu; nghWg;Gf;fis Vida epjprhu; nghWg;Gf;fspy; 
tifg;gLj;Jfpd;wJ. jhgdj;jpd; Vida epjprhu; nghWg;Gf;fspy; tu;j;jf kw;Wk; 
Vida nfhLg;gdTfs; mlq;Ffpd;wd. Muk;gj;jpy; Vida epjprhu; nghWg;Gf;fs; 
epahakhd ngWkjpAld; Neub Neub nfhLf;fy; thq;fy; nryTfisf; $l;Ltjd; 
%yk; ,dq;fhzg;gl;ld. Muk;g ,dq;fhzypd; gpw;gl;l fhyj;jpy; ,e;epjprhu; 
nghWg;Gf;fs; gzj;jpd; Neubg; ngWkjp Kf;fpakw;wjhf cs;s FWfpa fhyg;gFjpy; 
fpilg;gjw;F vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gl;l ngWkjp Kjy; tpiyg;gl;bay; ngWkjpapy; 
mstplg;gl;lJ. 
 
jhgdk; epjprhu nghWg;nghd;iw mjd; xg;ge;juPjpahd flg;ghLfs; jPu;f;fg;gLk; 
NghJ> ,uj;Jr; nra;ag;gLk; NghJ my;yJ fhyhtjpahFk; NghJ ,dq;fhz;gij 
epWj;Jk;. 
 
 

2.13 tu;j;jf kw;Wk; Vida nfhLg;gdTfs; 
 

tu;j;jf kw;Wk; Vida nfhLg;gdTfs; vd;gJ toq;Fdu;fsplkpUe;J rhjhuz 
tu;j;jf elf;iffspd; NghJ ngwg;gl;l nghUl;fs; my;yJ NritfSf;F nrYj;j 

Ntz;ba flg;ghLfshFk;. tu;j;jf kw;Wk;’ Vida nfhLg;gdTfs; rhjhuz 
njhopw;gL tu;j;jf tl;lj;jpy; ,Ug;gjhy; eilKiw nghWg;Gf;fshf 
tifg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sd. 
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tu;j;jf kw;Wk; Vida nfhLg;gdTfs; Muk;gj;jpy; nfhLf;fy; thq;fy; tpiyahd 
epahakhd tpiyapy;  ,dq;fhzg;gl;lJ. gpw;gl;l fhyj;jpy; ,e;epjprhu; 
nghWg;Gf;fs; gzj;jpd; Neubg; ngWkjp Kf;fpakw;wjhf cs;s FWfpa fhyg;gFjpy; 
fpilg;gjw;F vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gl;l ngWkjp Kjy; tpiyg;gl;bay; ngWkjpapy; 
mstplg;gl;lJ. 

 

2.14 eilKiw kw;Wk; gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup 
 

,J eilKiw kw;Wk; gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupiaf; nfhz;l fhyg;gFjpf;fhd tupr; 
nryT MFk;. tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; tup tifg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sJ. Vida 
tpgukhd tUkhdq;fSf;Fupa cUg;gbfSf;F njhlu;ghd msTf;F khw;wkhf> 
tupahdJ tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; ,dq;fhzg;gl;Ls;sJ. ,t;tifapy;> tup 
Vida tpgukhd tUkhdj;jpYk; ,dq;fhzg;gl;Ls;sJ.  

 

eilKiw tUkhd tupf; fl;lzk; mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,Wjpapy; 
jhgdj;jpw;Fk; tup tpjpf;ff;$ba tUkhd cUthf;fj;jpw;Fk; Vw;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;s tupr; 
rl;lq;fspd; mbg;gilapy; fzpf;fg;gLk;. tup mjpfhu rigfSf;F nrYj;j Ntz;ba 
vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gl;l njhiffspd; mbg;gilapy;re;ju;g;gq;fSf;F Vw;wthW jhgdk; 
Vw;ghLfis xJf;fpAs;sJ. 

 
gpw;Nghlg;gl;l  tup nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; nghWg;gf;fs; kPjhd tup mbg;gilfSf;Fk; 
epjpf; $w;Wf;fspy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gLk; mtw;wpd; njhiffSf;Fk; ,ilapy; vOk; 
jw;fhypf tpj;jahrq;fs; kPJ ,dq;fhzg;gLk;. mf; nfhLf;fy; thq;fypdhy; 
fzf;fPNlh my;yJ tuptpjpf;ff;$ba ,yhgNkh my;yJ el;lNkh ghjpg;gilahj 
re;ju;g;gj;jpy; ,Uf;f $ba tu;j;jf xUq;fpizg;Gjtpu nfhLf;fy; thq;fypy; 
nfhj;jpd; my;yJ nghWg;gpd; Muk;g ,dq;fhzypypUe;J vOe;jhy; gpw;Nghlg;gl;l 
tup fzf;fplg;glkhl;lhJ. mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,Wjp ehspy; 
rl;lkhf;fg;gl;Ls;s tup tPjq;fisg; gad;gLj;jp gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup 
jPu;khdpf;fg;gLtJld;> Fwpg;gpl;l gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup epiwNtw;wg;gLk; NghJ my;yJ 
gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupg; nghWg;G jPu;f;fg;gLk; NghJ gad;gLj;Jtjw;F 
vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gLfpd;wJ. 

 
gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupr; nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fs; eilKiw tupg; 
nghWg;Gf;fSf;F vjpuhf eilKiw tupr; nrhj;Jf;fis Fiwepug;Gtjw;F 
rl;luPjpahf nraw;gLj;jf;$ba cupik ,Uf;Fk; NghJk; mNj tuptpjpg;G mjpfhu 
rigapdhy; tpjpf;fg;gl;l tUkhd tupfs; njhlu;ghd nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; 
nghWg;Gf;fs; kPjhd gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupfs; cs;s NghJk; gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupr; 
nrhj;Jf;fs; kw;Wk; nghWg;Gf;fs; Fiwepug;gg;gLfpd;wd. 

 

2.15  Copau; eyd;fs; 
 

jhgdk; epiyahd ed;ikfs;; kw;Wk; epiyahd gq;fspg;G jpl;lq;fisf; 
nfhz;Ls;sJ. 
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2.15.1 epiyahd gq;fspg;Gj; jpl;lk; 
 

epiyahd gq;fspg;Gj; jpl;lkhdJ njhopYf;Fg; gpdpduhd ed;ikfs; jpl;lj;jpd; fPo; 
jdpg;gl;l epWtdnkhd;Wf;F epiyahd gq;fspg;Gf;fisj; jhgdk; nrYj;Jk; 
jpl;lkhFk;. 

 
jhgdk; Cupaupd; nkhj;j Cjpaj;jpypUe;J 12%,id Copau; Nrkyhg epjpaj;jpw;Fk; 

nkhj;j Cjpaj;jpd; 3%,id Copau; ek;gpf;ifg; nghWg;G epjpaj;pw;Fk; gq;fpspf;fpd;wJ. 
 

2.15.2 epiyahd eyd;fs; jpl;lk; 
 
epiyahd eyd;fs; jpl;lk; njhlu;gpy; jhgdj;jpd; flg;ghlhdJ> mwpf;ifapLk;  
fhyg;gFjpapd; ,Wjpapy; cs;s epiyahd ed;ikfs; flg;ghl;bd; elg;Gg;  
ngWkjpahFk;. epiyahd ed;ikfs; flg;ghL tUlhe;jk; newpg;gLj;jg;gl;l myFg; 
gw;W Kiwikiag; gad;gLj;j;p mstplg;gLfpd;wJ. 
 
epiyahd eyd;fs; jpl;lj;jpd; nrythdJ epGzj;Jt kjpg;gPLfisg; gad;gLj;jp 
jPu;khdpf;fg;gLfpd;wJ. foptPl;L tPjk;> nrhj;Jf;fs; kPjhd tUthapd; vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gl;l 
tPjq;fs;> vjpu;fhy; rk;gs; mjpfupg;Gf;fs;> ,wg;G tPjq;fs; kw;Wk; vjpu;fhy 
,isg;ghw;Wif mjpfupg;Gf;fs; Mfpait Fwpj;J vLNfhs;fis jahupg;gjpy; 
epGzj;Jt kjpg;gPL <LgLfpd;wJ. kjpg;gPl;bd; rpf;fw;wd;ik kw;Wk; ePz;l fhy jd;ik 
fhuzkhf> mt;thwhd kjpg;gPLfs; epr;rakw;w jd;ikf;F cl;gLtJld;> ,k;kjpg;gPLfs; 
kw;Wk; vLNfhs;fs; khw;wj;jpw;F cs;shFk; jd;ik $bajhfTk; cs;sJ. 
kjpg;gPLfspd; NghJ gad;gLk; Kf;fpakhd vLNfhs;fspd; tpguq;fs; epjpf; $w;Wf;fspd; 
13MtJ Fwpg;gpy; Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 

2.15.3 FWq;fhy Copau; ed;ikfs;  
 
FWq;fhy Copau; ed;ikf; flg;ghLfs; Copau;fshy; toq;fg;gl;l Nritfs; 
njhlu;ghf nrYj;jtjw;F vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gLk; js;Sgbaw;w njhifapd; mbg;gilapy; 
mstplg;gLk;. 
 

2.16 Vw;ghLfs; kw;Wk; vjpu;ghuh nghWg;Gf;fs; 
 
njhopw;gL nrytpdq;fSf;fhd Vw;ghLfs; fle;j epfo;nthd;wpd; fhuzkhf elg;G 
rl;luPjpahd kw;Wk;Mf;fG+u;tkhd flg;ghl;bid jhgdk; nfhz;bUf;Fk; NghJk; 
jhgdj;jhy; Ntz;lg;gLk; nghUshjhu tsq;fspd; ntspg;gha;r;ry; kw;Wk; njhiffs; 
ek;fkhd Kiwapy; kjpg;gPL nra;ag;gLk; vd;gJ rhj;jpakhdFk; NghJk; 
,dq;fhzg;gLk;.  
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Vw;ghLfs; elg;Gf; flg;ghLfSld; njhlu;Ggl;l ,lu;fs; kw;Wk; Iag;gLfs; cl;gl 
mwpf;ifapLk; ehspy; fhzg;gLk; kpfTk; ek;gfkhd Mjhuj;jpid mbg;gilahff; 
nfhz;L elg;G flg;ghLfisj; jPu;g;gjw;F mtrpakhd kjpg;gplg;gl;l nrytpdq;fspy; 
mwtplg;gLk; . 
 

vy;yh vjpu;ghuh nghWg;Gf;fSk; tsq;fspd; ntspg;gha;r;rypd; rhj;jpag;ghL 
,y;yhjtplj;J> epjpf;$w;Wf;fspd; xU Fwpg;ghfj; njuptpf;fg;gLk;. 
 

2.17 tUthia ,dq;fhzy; 
 

tUtha; Njwpa ngWkjp Nru;f;fg;gl;l tupfspy; (VAT) njuptpf;fg;gl;l nghUl;fspd; 
tpw;gid kPjhd fpilf;fNtz;ba njhifiag; gpujpgypg;gJld;> fpilf;fg; ngw;w 
my;yJ fpilf;f Ntzbait kPjhd epahakhd ngWkjpapy; mstplg;gLfpd;wJ. 
tUtha; njhifia ek;gfkhd Kiwapy; mstpl Kbfpd;w NghJk; jhgdj;jpw;F 
vjpu;fhy nghUshjhu ed;ikfs; fpilf;Fk; rhj;jpak; cs;s NghJk; jhgdk; 
tUthia ,dq;fhz;fpd;wJ.  
 
tUthia cUthf;ff;$ba Kf;fpakhd tifapdq;fis ,dq;fhz;gjw;F   gpd;tUk;  
tUtha; ,dq;fhzy; gpukhzq;fis jhgdk; ftdj;jpw; nfhs;fpd;wJ. 
 

2.17.1 nghUl;fspd; tpw;gid 
 
nghUl;fis tpw;gid nra;tjd; %yk; fpilf;Fk; tUtha; cupa vy;yh ,lu;fs; 
kw;Wk; ,yhgq;fis thbf;ifahsUf;F xg;gilf;Fk; re;ju;g;gj;jpy; 
,dq;fhzg;gLfpd;wJ.. 

 

2.17.2 tl;b tUkhdk; 
 
tl;b tUkhdk; tpisgad;kpf;f tup Kiwikiag; gad;gLj;jp ,dq;fhzg;gLk;. 

 

2.17.3 nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghwpj; njhFjp kw;Wk; fUtpfs; vd;gtw;iw mfw;Wtjhy; Vw;gLk; 
,yhgk; el;lk; 
 
mfw;Wiffshy; Vw;gLk; ,yhgq;ffs; kw;Wk; el;lq;fs; vd;gd fhTifj; njhifAld; 
tpisTfis xg;gpl;L jPu;khdpf;;fg;gLtJld;> tpgukhd tUkhdf; $w;wpy; 
tifg;gLj;jg;gLk;. 
 

2.18 nrytpdq;fs; 
 
njhopw;ghLfspd; ,af;fj;jpdhy; Vw;gLk; vy;yh nrytpdq;fSk; mwpf;ifapLk; 
fgyg;gpuptpw;fhd ,yhgj;ij milAk; tUkhdj;pw;F fl;lzk; tpjpf;fg;gLk;. 
 

2.19 mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpf;fg; gpd;du; Vw;gLk; epfo;Tfs; 
 
mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gjpapd; gpd;du; Vw;gLk; midj;j Kf;fpakhd epfo;TfSk; 
ftdj;jpw; nfhs;s Ntz;baJld;> nghUj;jkhd rupg;gLj;jy;fs; my;yJ 
ntspg;gLj;jy;fs; epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd cupa Fwpg;Gf;fspy; fhl;lg;gLjy; Ntz;Lk;. 
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2.20 nghWg;Gf;fs; 
 

mwpf;ifapLk; fhyg;gFjpapd; ,Wjpapy; cs;s midj;J nghWg;Gf;fSk; ,dq;fhz 
Ntz;bAs;sJld;> epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fspy; ntspg;gLj;Jjy; Ntz;Lk;. 
 

2A. Kf;fpakhd fzf;fPl;L kjpg;gPLfSk; fUj;Jf;fSk; 
 

epjpf; $w;Wf;fisj; jahupf;Fk; NghJ Kfhik nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghWg;Gf;fs;> tUkhdk;> 
nrytpdq;fs; Mfpait njhlu;ghd ,dq;fhzy; kw;Wk; mstPLfs; Fwpj;J gy 
fUj;Jf;fs;> kjpg;gPLfs;> Cfq;fs; Mfpatw;iwf; ftdj;jpw; nfhs;Sjy; Ntz;Lk;. 
 
 

2A.1 epjpf;$w;Wf;fs; kPj Fwpg;gplj;jf;f jhf;fj;ij Vw;gLj;jf; $ba fzf;fPl;Lf; 
nfhs;iffisg; gad;gLj;Jifapy; mtrpakhd Kf;fpa jPu;khdq;fs; 
gpd;tUkhW. 

 

2A1.1 gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupr; nrhj;Jf;fis ,dq;fhzy; 
 

gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupr; nrhj;Jf;fis ve;jjstpy; ,dq;fhzyhk; vd;gJ gad;gLj;jf; 
$ba gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupr; nrhj;Jf;fSf;F vjpuhf vjpu;fhy tup tpjpf;ff; $ba 
tUkhdj;jpd; rhj;jpaf;$wpd; kj;g;gPl;L mbg;gilapy; cs;sJ. 

 
2A.2  nrhj;Jf;fs;> nghWg;Gf;fs;> tUkhdk;> nrytpdq;fs; Mfpait njhlu;ghd ,dq;fhzy; 

kw;Wk; mstPLfspy; Kf;fpakhd jhf;fj;ij Vw;gLj;Jk; kjpg;gPLfs;> Cfq;fs; Fwpj;J 
jfty;fs; gpd;tUkhW jug;gl;Ls;sd: 

 
 
2A.2.1 ngWkhdk; Nja;T nfhz;l nrhj;Jf;fspd; gad;kpF MAl; fhyk; 
 

mwpf;ifapLk; xt;nthU fhyg;gFjpapYk; Kfhik mjd; ngWkhdk; Nja;tilaf; 
$ba nrhj;Jf;fspd; gad;kpF MAl; fhyj;jpd; kjpg;gPl;bid nrhj;Jf;fspd; 
vjpu;ghu;f;fg;gl;l nghUshjhu gad;ghl;bd; mbg;gilapy; kPsha;T nra;fpd;wJ. Fwpg;gpl;l 
rpy fzpdp nkd;nghUs; kw;Wk; jfty; njhopy;El;g fUtpfis khw;Wtjd; %ykhf 
Vw;glf; $ba njhopy;El;gq;fspd; tof;fw;W Nghjy; epiyik fhuzkhf 
,k;kjpg;g;P;Lfspy; epr;rakw;w jd;ik Vw;glyhk;. 

 
 

2A.2.2 epiyahd ed;ikfs; jpl;lk; 
 

epiyahd eyd;ikfs; jpl;l flg;ghLfspd; elg;Gg; ngWkjp gy Cfq;fisf; 
ifahz;L newpg;gLj;jg;gl;l myFg; gw;W Kiwikapd; mbg;gilapy; jPu;khdpf;fg;gLk; 
gy fhuzpfspy; jq;fpAs;sJ. fopT tPjk; cl;gl epiyahd ed;ikfs; jpl;lj;jpw;fhd 
Njwpa nryT kw;Wk; flg;ghL Mfpatw;iwj; jPu;khdpg;gjpy; Cfq;fs; gad;gLj;jg;gLk;. 
,t;T+fq;fspy; Vw;gLk; VNjDk; khw;wk; epiyahd ed;ikfs; flg;ghl;bd; fhTifj; 
njhifapy;  ghjpg;ig Vw;gLj;Jk;. 
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jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhdJ 
 

2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

 
Fwpg;G 03 tUtha; 

 

  

&l;ily; 296,626,053 144,069,787 
,y;kidw;W 279,308,542 464,689,436 
ru;f;Nfhd; 157,739,628 70,187,294 

Hi.Ti. ,y;kidw;W 74,802,628 -------- 
,Uk;Gf; fdpkk; 40,788 -------- 
gz;gLj;jg;glhj ru;Nfhd;    411,287,100 

1,219,804,738 

 

 --------- 

678,946,517 

 
Fwpg;G 3A – tUtha;; 

  

 
Vw;Wkjp tpw;gid 

 

1,219,582,032 

 

678,916,040 

cs;ehl;L tpw;gid          222,706 

1,219,804,738 

         30,477 

678,946,517 

 

 
Fwpg;G 04 tpw;gidr; nryTfs; 

  

   
&l;ily; 80,719,006 37,368,611 
,y;kidw;W 117,398,360 136,724,545 
ru;f;Nfhd; 43,241,890 4,767,996 

Hi.Ti. ,y;kidw;W 118,027,118 ------- 
,Uk;Gf; fdpkk; 52,963 ------- 
gz;gLj;jg;glhj ru;Nfhd; 166,162,905 ------- 

 525,602,242 178,861,152 

 

 

  

Fwpg;G 05 Vida njhopw;ghl;L tUkhdk;   

   
nryhtzp ,yhgk; 10,809,563 9,157,577 
jhkjf; fl;lzq;fspypUe;J tUkhdk;; 9,766,548 -------- 
nrhj;Jf;fspd; tpw;gid kPjhd ,yhgk; ---------   2,348,784 

 20,576,111 11,506,361 

   

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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Fwpg;G – Kd;ida Mz;L rupg;gLj;Jif 

2013 kw;Wk; 2012 Mk; Mz;Lfspd; NghJ mDg;gg;gLk; Neuj;jpy; tUthapid 
,dq;fhZgJ vd;w jhgdj;jpd; nfhs;ifahf ,Ue;j NghJk;> KOf;nfhLg;gdtpd; 

NghNj tUtha; ,dq;fhzg;gl;Ls;sJ. LKAS 18 ,d; gpufhuk; jhgdk; 
njhopw;rhiyapdpd;Wk; ntspNa vd;w mbg;gilapy; nghUl;fis tpw;gid 

nra;jikahy; tUthahdJ mfw;Wk;/mDg;Gk; Neuj;jpy; ,dq;fhzg;gLjy; Ntz;Lk;. 

 
mjd; tpisthf gpd;tUk; rupg;gLj;Jiffs; 2013Mk; Mz;bw;fhd epjprhu; 
$w;Wf;fSf;F khj;jpuk; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd. 

 2013 epjpf;$w;wpd; 
gpufhuk; 

kPsf; 
Fwpg;gplg;gl;Ls;sthW 

tpw;gidfs; - ,y;kidw;W 690,644,350 464,689,436 
                 - ru;Nfhd; 345,728 70,187,294 
          - &l;ily; 256,229,708 144,069,787 

   
nghUl;gjpNtLfs; - ,y;kidw;W 57,212,363 111,797,704 
                        - ru;Nfhd; 7,601,284 6,408,893 
                        - &l;ily; 10,270,077 27,280,528 

   
cs;thq;fg;glhj nghwpj;njhFjp Nke;jiy 329,434,526 358,958,793 
nfhs;tdthsuplkpUe;J Kw;gzk; 8,471,473 353,116,584 
itj;jpUf;fg;gLk; tUkhdq;fs; 36,823,341 109,650,803 
tpw;gidr; nryT 274,244,438 178,861,152 

   

   

 

jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhdJ 

 
2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

Fwpg;G 06 epjprhu; tUkhdk; 
  

 

gzpf;nfhil epjpa KjyPLfs; kPjhd tl;b 256,827 909,503 
nghJ KjyPLfs; kPjhd tl;b 6,011,587 14,452,856 
mYtyu; fld; kw;Wk; Vida tUkhdk;; kPjhd 
tl;b 15,245,445 10,387,142 

tPlikg;Gf; fld; kPjhd tl;b– HDFC 1,750,594 1,340,934 
me;epa nryhtzp fzf;F kPjhd tl;b 78,826 134,281 

S.R.M.C.L. fld; kPjhd tl;b 2,500,000 2,500,000 
gwpKjyhd tpiykD itg;Gf;fs; 9,703,890  15,000,000 

 35,547,169 44,724,716 

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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Fwpg;G 08 gq;nfhd;wpw;fhd rhjhuz tUtha; 

gq;nfhd;wpw;fhd rhjhuz tUtha;> Mz;bw;Fs; rhjhuz gq;Ffspd; epiwaspf;fg;gl;l 

ruhrup njhifapdhy; rhjhuz gq;Fjhuu;fSf;F gfpuf;$ba Njwpa ,yhgj;ij 

tFj;jypd; mbg;gilapy; fzf;fplg;gLfpd;wJ.  

 
rhjhuz gq;Fjhuu;fSf;F gfpuf;$ba Nj. 

,yhgk; 

 

329,491,577 

 

19,904,713 

Mz;bw;Fs; toq;fg;gl;l rhjhuz gq;Ffspd; 

epiwaspf;fg;gl;l ruhrup njhif 

 

80,000,000 

 

80,000,000 

 
gq;nfhd;wpw;fhd rhjhuz tUtha; (&gh) 4.12 0.25 

jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j        Fwpg;G 
         Mz;bw;fhdJ 

 

2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh  

Fwpg;G 07 eilKiw tUkhd tup  
        nrytpdq;fs; 
 

  

tUlj;jpw;fhd Vw;ghL                     7.1   

fle;j tUlj;jpw;fhd rPuhf;fy;fs; ------- (6,334,642) 

gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tuptpjpg;G                   7.2 (1,882,404)   16,274,567 

 (1,882,404) 9,939,925 

Fwpg;G 7.1 tUkhd tup nrytpdq;fspd;  
         ,zf;fg;ghL 
 

  

tupf;F Kd;duhd ,yhgk; 327,609,174 29,844,638 
tupf;fhd mDkjpf;f,ayhj xUq;fpize;j nrytpdq;fs; 120,490,554 157,786,470 
tupf;fhd mDkjpf;fg;gl;l xUq;fpize;j nrytpdq;fs; (254,462,044) (308,140,974) 
Vida %yq;fSf;fhd xUq;fpize;j tUkhdk; (25,843,279)   (29,724,716) 
tUlj;jpw;fhd tup mwtplj;jf;f tpahghu  
                    ,yhgk; /(el;lk;) 

 

167,794,405 
 

(150,234,582) 
tupf;F nghWg;ghd Vida tUkhdq;fs;    25,764,453   29,590,435 
nkhj;j epajpr;rl;l tUkhdk; 193,558,858 (120,644,147) 
32k; gpuptpd; fPo; fopg;G (59,341,234)  (53,758,942) 
kjpg;gplj;jf;f tUkhdk; 134,217,624 (174,403,089) 
jFjpngWk; nfhLg;gdTfs; (134,219,688) (27,010,996) 
tup mwtplj;jf;f tUkhdk; (2,064) (201,414,085) 
12% ,y; eilKiw tUkhd tupr; nrytpdq;fs;      (248) (24,169,690) 

 ------- (24,169,690) 

   
Fwpg;G 7.2 – gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupr; nrytpdq;fs;   
jw;fhypf tpj;jpahrj;jpd; %yk; kw;Wk; vjpu;khw;wk; (1,882,404) 16,274,567 

   

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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Fwpg;G 09 nrhj;J> nghwpj;njhFjp> fUtpfs                                                 &gh                                                                                                           

tpguk; 2014.01.01Me; 
jpfjpapy; 
cs;sthW 

Nru;khdq;fs; 
mfw;Wiffs;/
rupg;gLj;Jif

fs; 

2014.12.31Me; 
jpfjpapy; 
cs;sthW 

nryT     
,iwapyp epyk; 3,029,245 ------- ------ 3,029,245 
Ntiyj;js mgptpUj;jp 41,534,836 ------- ------ 41,534,836 
fl;llq;fs; 106,088,770 916,781 (1,099,243) 105,906,308 
nghwpj;njhFjpAk;  
      ,ae;jpuhjpfSk; 520,842,848 1,977,720 ------ 522,820,568 
fUtpfSk; rhjdq;fSk; 41,799,603 1,963,364 (14,948) 43,748,019 
jsghlq;fs;>nghUj;jpfs;>  
       fUtpfs; 22,888,096 2,488,230 ------ 25,376,326 
Nkhl;lhu; thfdq;fs; 141,596,032 14,750 ------ 141,610,782 
ePu; toq;fy; jpl;lk; 14,694,456 ------ ------ 14,694,456 
kpjitg; glF 10,931,234 ------ ------ 10,931,234 
fzpdp td;nghUs;   15,614,045 1,854,210 ------- 17,468,255 

 919,019,165 9,215,055 (1,114,191) 927,120,029 
ngWkhdj; Nja;T     

     
Ntiyj;js mgptpUj;jp 4,488,948 2,058,926 ------ 6,547,874 
fl;llq;fs; 51,337,127 3,081,014 (1,094,171) 53,323,970 
nghwpj;njhFjpk; 
      ,ae;jpuhjpfs; 234,407,676 32,457,884 319,383 267,184,943 
fUtpfSk; rhjdq;fSk; 22,390,068 3,044,637 (10,638) 25,424,067 
jsghlq;fs;>nghUj;jpfs;>  
        fUtpfs; 9,320,945 1,905,824 ------ 11,226,769 
Nkhl;lhu; thfdq;fs; 106,469,515 15,695,880 ------ 122,165,395 
ePu; toq;fy; jpl;lk; 14,489,250 49,604 ------ 14,538,854 
kpjitg; glF 9,890,481 115,105 ------ 10,005,586 
fzpdp td;nghUs; 11,783,687 2,145,618 (319,383) 13,609,922 

 464,577,697 60,554,492 (1,104,809) 524,027,380 

     
Njwpa fhTifg; ngWkjp 454,441,468 ------ ------ 403,092,649 
KbTngwhj %yjd Ntiy 30,510,946 80,545,398 ------ 111,056,344 

 484,952,414 80,545,398 ------ 514,148,994 
 

 

Fwpg;GF 10 Fj;jifr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
&gh. 

tpguk; 2014.01.01Me; 
jpfjpapy; 
cs;sthW 

Nru;khdq;fs; 
mfw;Wiffs;/
rupg;gLj;Jif

fs; 

2014.12.31Me; 
jpfjpapy; 
cs;sthW 

nrytpdk; 

Fj;jif epyk; 

fld; jPu;g;gdT 

Fj;jif epyk; 

Njwpa fhTifg; ngWkjp 

 

23,599,416 

 

     98,322 

23,501,094 

 

469,384 

 

1,190,616 

(721,232) 

 

--- 

 

--- 

--- 

 

24,068,800 

 

    1,288,938 

22,779,862 

 

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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Fwpg;G 11 mUtr;nrhj;Jf;fs;  

&gh 

tpguk; 2014.01.01Me; 
jpfjpapy; 
cs;sthW 

Nru;khdq;fs; 
mfw;Wiffs;/
rupg;gLj;Jif

fs; 

2014.12.31Me; 
jpfjpapy; 
cs;sthW 

nrytpdk; 

fzpdp nkd;nghUs; 

fld; jPu;g;gdT 

fzpdp nkd;nghUs; 

Njwpa fhTifg; ngWkjp 

 

3,439,719 

 

2,432,117 

1,007,602 

 

35,000 

 

463,989 

(428,989) 

 

--- 

 

--- 

--- 

 

3,474,719 

 

2,896,106 

  578,613 

 
 

jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhdJ 

 
2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

Fwpg;G 12 gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup tpjpg;G   
[dtup 01Me; jpfjpapy; cs;sthW epYit 16,498,541 223,974 
tUkhdf; $w;Wf;fhd fl;lzk; (1,882,404) ------ 
Mz;bw;Fs; ,dq;fhzg;gl;l nrhj;Jf;fs; -------- 16,274,567 
jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; cs;sthW epYit 
 

14,616,137 16,498,541 

 

Fwpg;G 12A gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tup nghWg;G 
  

PPE kPjhd %yjd cjtpj;njhiff;fhd  
        gpw;nghlg;gl;l tup nghWg;G 22,592,810 21,970,599 
,isg;ghw;W ed;ikfs; flg;ghL kPjhd  
          gpw;Nglg;gl;l tupr; nrhj;Jf;fs;  7,976,673   5,472,058 
Njwpa gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupg; nghWg;G 14,616,137 16,498,541 
 
Fwpg;G 13 Kw;gzk; 

  

tiuaWf;fg;gl;l murhq;f tsq;fs; Kfhikj;Jtf;    
              $l;Lj;jhgdk; 500,000,000 500,000,000 
mur ngUe;Njhl;lf; $l;Lj;jhgdj;jpw;fhd fld;fs; 25,000,000 25,000,000 
[djh Njhl;l mgptpUj;jp rigf;fhd fld;fs; 15,000,000 15,000,000 
tiuaWf;fg;gl;l Njrpa fLjhrp fk;gdpf;fhd fld;fs; 5,000,000 5,000,000 
fpilf;fNtz;ba tup    7,421,448    4,921,448 

 552,421,448 549,921,448 

   

Fwpg;G 13A   Iag;glhd fld;gl;NlhUf;fhd Kw;gzk; 
Kw;whfNt murhq;fj;jpw;F nrhe;jkhd mur tsq;fs; Kfhikj;Jtf; $l;Lj;jhgd 
tpkpll; kw;Wk; ,yq;if ngUe;Njhl;lf; $l;Lj;jhgdk; Mfpa ,uz;Lk;  ,yq;if 
fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ypkpll;bd; Kd;ida ,iz mikr;rpd; fPo; ,zq;Fk; rNfhju 
mikg;Gf;fshFk;. ghf;fpfisj; jPu;g;gjw;fhd Kaw;rpfs; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;Ls;sd. mur 
tsq;fs; Kfhikj;Jt $l;Lj;jhgd ypkpll; kPsikj;jy; eltbf;iffspd; fPo; 
Vida mur jhgdq;fspd; epfo;r;rpfis Fj;jiff;F tpLjyhy; ngwg;gl;l epjpfshy; 
jPu;g;gjw;F jpl;lkpl;Ls;sJ. ,yq;if mur ngUe;Njhl;l $l;Lj;jhgdk; tu;j;jf 
uPjpahf ngWkjpkpf;f kug;gyif njhFjpnahd;iw ,dq;fz;Ls;sld;>  mjid 
tpw;gid nra;tjd; %yk; fld;fisj; jPu;g;gjw;F ,Ug;gjhf mwptpj;Js;sdu;. 
 

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j  
          Mz;bw;fhdJ                      Fwpg;G 

 

2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

 
Fwpg;G 14 ,isg;ghw;W ed;ikfs; flg;ghL 
        kPjhd KjyPL 
       

   
[dtup 1Me; jpfjpapy; cs;sthW 45,598,665 50,353,225 
jw;Nghija Nrit nrytpdk; 3,719,301 2,218,344 
tl;b nryT 5,266,646 5,815,797 

 54,584,612 58,387,366 
nrYj;jg;gl;l ed;ikfs; (6,798,875) (5,717,139) 
fhg;GWjp (,yhgq;fs;)/ el;lq;fs; 18,668,816 (7,071,562) 

jpl;lkplg;gl;l nrhj;Jf;fspd; epahakhd ngWkjp 14 A (3,872,179) (3,641,035) 
jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy 62,582,374 41,957,630 

 

   

Fwpg;G 14  A –  jpl;lkplg;gl;l nrhj;Jf;fspd;  
             epahakhd ngWkjp 

  

   
mur jhgdj;jpd; jw;fhypf kpifepug;G epjpak; 3,872,179 3,641,035 

 

   

Fwpg;G 14  B –  jpl;lkplg;gl;l nrhj;Jf;fspd;  
             epahakhd ngWkjp   

 

 
Fwpf;fg;gl;l ed;ikfs; flg;ghl;bd; jw;Nghija ngWkjpiaf; fzpg;gjw;F jPu;khdpg;gjpy; 
Kf;fpakhd epGzj;Jt vLNfhs;fs; gad;gLj;jg;gl;ld. 
   
 2014  

   
fopT tPjk; 10.00 %  
rk;gs mjpfupg;G tPjk; 1.87 %  
,isg;ghWk; taJ 60 Years  
gzpf;Fohj;jpdu; nkhj;j tpw;gid tPjk;   

              55 tiu 2.00 %  
              mjd; gpwF 0.00 %  

   

   

   

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j  
          Mz;bw;fhdJ                      Fwpg;G 

 

2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

Fwpg;G 15 nghUl;gjpNtLfs; 
 

 
 

Efu;Tg; nghUl;fs; kw;Wk; cjpupg;ghfq;fs;- nghwpj;njhFjp 203,198,296 203,778,851 
%yg; nghUl;fs; kw;Wk; ,ilg; nghUl;fs; 7,519,207 288,512,909 
KbTg; nghUl;fs;   
       - ,y;kidw;W 162,853,095 111,797,704 
       - &l;ily; 12,761,387 27,280,528 
       - ru;Nfhd; 6,555,211 6,408,893 
       - gz;gLj;jhj ru;Nfhd; 11,239,707 64,112,419 
       - cau; iuNudpak; ,y;kidw;W 118,948,803 148,051,141 
       - gz;gLj;jhj nkhdirl;L 7,104,104 5,545,727 
       - <uNkir eLtz;fs;  80,545,763 41,242,773 
       - RUs; Ez; kzy; 149,461,452 34,335,843 
       - ,Uk;Gf; fdpkk; 971,619 -------- 
       - fhe;jky;yh fopTfs; 198,180,126 -------- 
ehdhtpjg; nghUl;fs;    1,419,619    1,107,522 

 960,758,388 932,174,309 

   
 

Fwpg;G 16 FWq;fhy epjpr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 

 
 

jpiwNrup cz;bay;fs; 359,564,354 160,729,246 
fld;gl;Nlhu; tl;b   1,004,779      440,630 

 360,569,133 161,169,876 
 

Fwpg;G 17 Kw;gzq;fSk; itg;Gf;fSk; 
 

  

Kw;gzq;fSk; itg;Gf;fSk; 95,354,664 4,387,410 

 95,354,664 4,387,410 

Fwpg;G 18 Kd;nrYj;jpa nrytpdq;fs; 
   
Kd;nrYj;jpa nrytpdq;fs; 33,621,383 12,193,869 

 33,621,383 12,193,869 
 

Fwpg;G 19 Vida eilKiwr; nrhj;Jf;fs; 
 

  

fpilf;f Ntz;ba VAT 89,461,390 85,737,078 
ehdhtpj fld;gl;Nlhu; 1,000 1,000 

tPlikg;Gf; fld;fs; - HDFC 72,818,877 55,769,237 
Vida fld;gl;Nlhu; 13,795,346 12,152,674 
mYtyu;f;fhd fld; kw;Wk; Kw;gzk; 64,082,135 63,087,614 

 240,158,749 216,747,603 

fopf;Ff:  ngWkjp ,og;G                                    19.1 (224,982)     (437,482) 

 239,933,767 216,310.121 

   

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j  
          Mz;bw;fhdJ                      Fwpg;G 

 

2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

 
Fwpg;G 19.1  ngWkjp ,og;G   
 
tpahghuf; fpilg;gdTfSf;fhd ngWkjp ,og;Gf;fs; gbapd; mirTfs; gpd;tUkhW. 

 

   
[dtup 01Me; jpfjpapy; cs;sthW 437,482 505,318 
tUlj;jpy; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l kPl;rpfs; (212,500) (67,836) 
tUlj;jpy; kPlfg;gl;lit 224,982 437,482 

   

Fwpg;G 20 fhRk; fhRf;F rkkhditfSk  

 
,yq;if tq;fp – ntspehl;L ehza – e.f. 0073449850                                 30,318,372 195,776 

,yq;if tq;fp – $l;Lf; fpis     -e.f   0000000931                                          437,841 128,674 

,yq;if tq;fp – g]hu; fpis, 

jpUNfhzkiy - e.f. A.C 00002367533 ------ 67,493 

,yq;if tq;fp – g]hu; fpis, 
jpUNfhzkiy- e.f 00002367534 311,022 207,355 

`w;wd; e\dy; tq;fp>  fUthf;fhL  
e.f.076010004078 281,043 11,883 

kf;fs; tq;fp> Gy;Nkhl;il- e.f 352-1001-5-0000244 233,030 51,257 
ifapYs;s gzk; - Gy;Nkhl;il 167,881 248,733 
rpy;yiw gzk; - jiyik mYtyfk;        20,000    20,000 

 31,769,189 931,171 

 
FFwpg;G 21 Fwpg;gplg;gl;l %yjdk; 
 

  

toq;fg;gl;l kw;Wk; KOikahfr; nrYj;jg;gl;l 
80,000,000 rhjhuz gq;Ffs; 

 

800,000,000 
 

800,000,000 

  

FFwpg;G 22  Vida xJf;Ffs; 
 

  

kpjitg;glF fhg;GWjp Mo; epjpa KjyPL 111,000,000 111,000,000 
nghwpj;njhFjp kw;Wk; ,ae;jpuhjpfis gjpyPL nra;jy; 
      /juKau;j;Jjy; Mfpatw;Wf;fhd Mo; epjpa KjyPL 706,346,958 706,346,958 
jiyik mYtyff; fl;ll Mo; epjpa KjyPL 171,149,673 171,149,673 
Copau; e\;l<l;L Mo; epjpa KjyPL 10,246,238 10,246,238 
Rdhkp gOJghu;j;jYf;fhd Mo; epjpa KjyPL     18,801,474     18,801,474 

 1,017,544,343 1,017,544,343 

   

   

epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 
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jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; Kbtile;j Mz;bw;fhdJ                       

 

2014 
&gh 

2013 
&gh 

Fwpg;G  23   itj;jpUf;fg;gLk; tUtha; /(el;;lk;)   
Muk;g epYit (133,194,037) (109,650,803) 
jpiwNrupf;fhd gq;fpyhgk; (14,000,000) (43,000,000) 
tUkhd tup kw;Wk; gpw;Nghlg;gl;l tupf;fhd 
rupg;gLj;Jif -------- (447,947) 
Mz;bw;fhd ,yhgk; my;yJ/ (el;lk;)  310,822,762   19,904,713 

 163,628,724 (133,194,037)  
   
Fwpg;G 24  tUkhd tup nghWg;Gf;fs;   
[dtup 1Me; jpfjpapy; cs;sthW epYit 13,028,588 (123,842,290) 
Mz;bw;fhd Vw;ghL -------- ---------- 
Mz;bw;Fs; Nkw;nfhs;sg;gl;l nfhLg;gdTfs; 3,626,842     130,536,236 
($ba)/Fiwe;j Vw;ghL kPjhd rupg;gLj;Jiffs;; --------      6,334,642 
jpnrk;gu; 31Me; jpfjpapy; epYit 16,655,430     13,028,588 

   
Fwpg;G 25  tu;j;jfk; kw;Wk; Vida fld;  
               nfhLj;Njhu; 

  

nfhs;tdthsuplkpUe;J Kw;gzk; 524,673,039 353,116,584 

ehdhtpj fld; nfhLj;Njhu; 17,159,513 59,904,819 

tpiykD itg;Gf;fs; 85,738,402 21,564,000 

jLj;Jitf;fg;gl;l gzk; 13,693,040 9,791,121 

mYtyu; rk;gsq;fs; 5,839,884 4,877,492 

nrYj;j Ntz;ba W.H.T.  163,066 163,066 

nrYj;j Ntz;ba gzpf;nfhil 108,728 183,322 

nrYj;j Ntz;ba gq;fpyhgk; 14,000,000 43,000,000 

tpahghu fld; nfhLj;Njhu;       931,700    99,894,263 

 662,307,372 592,494,667 

   
Fwpg;G 26 Vw;ghLfs; kw;Wk; NrUk; nrytpdq;fs; 
   
jiyik mYtyfk;  7,074,464 30,323,838 
Gy;Nkhl;il 28,039,645 33,952,920 

 35,114,109 64,276,758 

   
Fwpg;G 27 FWfpa fhy fld;   
FWfpa fhy fld; 72,644,277 ------ 
nrYj;jNtz;ba tl;b      153,534 ------ 

 72,797,811 ------ 

   

Fwpg;G 27A FWfpa fhy fld;   
 
,t;trjp gd;dpuz;L khjq;fSf;Fs; jPu;T nra;ag;gLjy; Ntz;Lk;. 
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epjpf; $w;Wf;fSf;fhd Fwpg;Gf;fs; 

 
Fwpg;G 28 rk;ge;jgl;l jug;gpdupd; ntspg;gLj;jy;fs; 

    28.1  Kf;fpa Kfhikj;Jt MszpapdUldhd nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fs; 

,yq;if fzf;fPl;L epak ,yf;fk; 24,w;F rk;ge;jg;gl;l jug;gpdupd; ntspg;gLj;jy;fspd; 
gb> Kf;fpa Kfhikj;Jt Mszpapdu; jhgdj;jpd; nraw;ghLfs;> jpl;lkply;> topfhl;ly; 
fl;Lg;gLj;jy;; Mfpait njhlu;ghfg; nghWg;Gf;fisf; nfhz;Ls;sdu;. mjdhy;> 
gzpg;ghsu; rig (epiwNtw;W mjpfhuq; nfhz;l my;yJ epiwNtw;W mjpfhuq; 
nfhz;buhj gzpg;ghsu;fs; cl;gl)Kf;fpa Kfhikj;Jt Mszpapduhf 
tifg;gLj;jg;gl;Ls;sdu;. 
Kf;fpa Kfhikj;Jt MszpapdUldhd nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fs; gpd;tUkhW: 

                                   2014 jpnrk;gu; 31  2013 jpnrk;gu; 31 

Kf;fpa Kfhikj;Jt Mszpapdu; 
kPjhd nryTfs 

 

2,141,250 

 

1,960,081    

Kf;fpa Kfhikj;Jt 
MszpapdUf;F toq;fg;gl;l 
fld;fs; kw;Wk; Kw;gzk; 

 
,y;iy 

             
,y;iy 

 
    28.2  rk;ge;jg;gl;l jug;gpdu; nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fs; 

        Kf;fpakhd rk;ge;jg;gl;l jug;gpdu; nfhLf;fy; thq;fy;fs; Fwpj;J tpguq;fs;   
gpd;tUkhW: 

 
jhgdj;jpd; ngau;  njhlu;G nfhLf;fy; 

thq;fy;fspd; 
jd;ik 

ngWkjp 2013 

epy mikg;G kw;Wk; 
mfo;thuha;r;rpg; gzpafk; 
[dj;jh ngUe;Njhl;l 
mgptpUj;jp rig  
Njrpa fLjhrp  
$l;Lj;jhgdk  
kj;jpa tq;fp  

rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
tu;j;jfk  
rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
tu;j;jfk 
rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
tu;j;jfk 
rk;ge;jg;gl;l 
tu;j;jfk  

nrYj;jg;gl;l 
gq;FtPj cupik  
 
toq;fg;gl;l fld; 
 

 
toq;fg;gl;l fld; 
<l;lg;gl;l tl;b 
itg;Gf;fis  
kPsg;ngwy 

 

59,341,234 
 

 

15,000,000 

 
 

5,000,000 

5,851,058 
   

973,305,685 

 
 

53,758,942 
 
 

15,000,000 
 

 

5,000,000 

23,884,251 

 

1,604,986,309 
 

Fwpg;G 29 mwpf;ifaply; fhyj;j;pw;Fg; gpwF Vw;gLk; epfo;Tfs; 

            mwpf;ifaply; fhyk; KbTw;wijj; njhlu;e;J> ,e;epjprhu; $w;Wf;fspy; 
rupg;gLj;JiffNsh  
        my;yJ ntspg;gLj;JiffNsh Nkw;nfhs;stjw;F mtrpakhd epfo;Tfs; 
,lk;ngwtpy;iy. 

 

Fwpg;G 30 nghWg;Gf;fs; 

fdpg;nghUs; kzy; ,Ug;Gf;fis gpizAWjpahf itj;J 100 kp. &ghitf; nfhz;l 
kpifg;gw;W trjp ,yq;if tq;fpaplkpUe;J ngw;Wf; nfhs;sg;gl;lJ. Ie;njhifj; 
jpfjpAs;sthW ,t;trjp gad;gLj;jg;gltpy;iy. 
,wf;Fkjp nra;ag;gl;l ,ae;jpuk;/ cgfuzj;jpid gpizAWjpahf itj;J ,ae;jpuq;fs; 
kw;Wk; cgfuzq;fs; ,wf;Fkjpf;fhf 550 kp.&./ 4>200>000 m.nlh. fld; trjp 
,yq;if tq;fpaplkpUe;J ngwg;gl;lJ. 2015 [dtup 07Me; jpfjpapy; tl;bAld; 
KOjhfNt jPu;f;fg;gl;l ,t;trjpapd; epWitahdJ 14.12.31Me; jpfjpad;W 562>799.29 
m.nlh. Mf ,Ue;jJ. 
 

 
Fwpg;G 31 vjpu;ghuh epfo;Tfs; 

mwpf;ifaply; fhyk; KbTw;wijj; njhlu;e;J> ,e;epjprhu; $w;Wf;fspy; 
rupg;gLj;JiffNsh my;yJ ntspg;gLj;JiffNsh Nkw;nfhs;stjw;F mtrpakhd 
vjpu;ghuh nghWg;Gf;fs;; ,lk;ngwtpy;iy 



 

 

 

 

 

 

To be one of the leading 

foreign exchange 

earners in the country. 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

           

 

 

To optimize the worth of 

heavy mineral beach 

sands and other natural 

resources accessible to 

the company. 
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE  

 

It is with great pleasure that I 

present the Annual Report for the 

year 2014. 

 

Lanka Mineral Sands Corporation 

was established in 1957 to mine 

and process heavy beach mineral 

sands.  The Corporation was 

converted to a limited liability 

company fully owned by the 

Government under the name 

Lanka Mineral Sands Limited in 

1992.   

 

Lanka Mineral Sands Limited 

operates under the purview of the 

Ministry of Industry and 

Commerce. 

 

Rs. 1,220 million was earned from 

the sale of 45,254 M.T of mineral 

sands in the year though the 

Global Economic crisis had an 

adverse effect on prices of 

mineral sands. 

 

A profit after tax of Rs. 329 million 

was earned during the year.  

Accordingly the company was able 

to provide for a dividend of Rs. 14 

million to the Treasury. 

 

The head count at the end of the 

year was 636.  Priority was given 

to training of staff through 

workshops  seminars  and training  

programmes conducted at all 

three work stations. 

 
 
 
 

The steps were taken to build a 

new head office building in a plot 

of land obtained from the Urban 

Development Authority on a long 

term lease at Sarana Mawatha, 

Rajagiriya. 

 

Construction of auditorium, 

medical center and canteen were 

completed at Pulmoddai.  Cons-

truction was partially completed 

for three storied 36 units and 12 

units staff quarters.  Construction 

of new Wet Gravity Upgrading 

Plant was in progress. Renovating 

and upgrading of Yan-Oya Water 

Supply Scheme and Sea Water 

Supply Scheme too were in 

progress. 

 

The assistance and the 

encouragement given to fulfill 

expected goals by the Hon. 

Minister, The Secretary and the 

Staff of the Ministry of Industry 

and Commerce and the General 

Treasury is greatly appreciated. 

 

I take this opportunity to thank the 

members of the Board of Directors 

specially to the Working Director 

for their diligent guidance and 

support and employees at every 

level, for their fullest co-operation  

and dedication. 
 

Dr.G.B.M.M. Moragolle, 

Chairman/Managing Director 
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 
 

 

The Directors of Lanka 

Mineral Sands Limited present 

herewith their report, audited 

financial statements for the year 

ended 31st December 2014 and 

the Auditor’s Report. 
 

Principal Activities 

  The objectives in 

accordance with the Articles of 

Association of Lanka Mineral 

Sands Limited provide the Board 

of Directors. 

1. to do mining, separating, 

refining and processing of 

heavy mineral sands. 

2. to manufacture and sale of any 

product of commercial or 

industrial value from heavy 

beach sands and any product 

derived there from 

3. to manufacture and sale of any 

by-product which may be 

produced as a result of refining 

and processing heavy beach 

mineral sands. 
 

Production 

Production for the year in 

M.T was:- 

Ilmenite  

Rutile 

Zircon 

Hi.Ti. Ilmenite 

Wet Table Tailings 

Magnetite 

Non Magnetic Heavy 

   Mineral Concentrate 

Crude Monazite 

Crude Zircon 

Spiral Fine Concentrate 

29,420 

2,111 

1,335 

3,551 

7,234 

    229 

 

23,066 

75 

10,076 

 5,541 

82,638 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Screw Conveyor 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Screw Conveyor 

 

Screw Conveyor in the Dryer 

established by own staff with a 

minimum cost. 

 

 

 

      

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fabrication of recycle conveyor 

for zircon circuit established again 

by own staff 
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Per heater dryer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

New burner unit 
 

To prevent air pollution entire 

dryer unit was repaired by own 

staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Tool room was renovated by own 

staff 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

Sales 

 

 Rs. 1,220 million was earned 

from the sale of 45,254 M.T of 

mineral sands.  

                           M.T     Rs.Mln. 

 

Ilmenite 

Rutile 

Zircon 

Hi.Ti.Ilmenite 

Zircon Crude 

Magnetite 

 

2,846 

21,000 

1,403 

5,000 

15,000 

       5 

45,254 

296.62 

279.31 

157.74 

74.80 

411.29 

       .04 

1,219.80 
 

Results and Dividends 

 

 The Company’s profit after 

tax was Rs. 329 million. The  profit 

would have been more if not for 

the unabsorbed overheads of the 

Plant and Floating Craft Section 

amounting to Rs. 259 million.  The 

limited production and absence of 

direct shipments from Pulmoddai 

resulted in the unabsorbed 

overhead expenditure. 

 

 A dividend of Rs. 14 million 

was provided. 
 

Rs. Million 

 

 

 

Gross Revenue 

Gross Profit 

Net Profit 

2013 

 

679 

500 

20 

2014 

 
1,220 

694 

329 
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS  

 

 

 
Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

The written down value of 

Plant, Machinery and Equipment 

as at 31st December, 2014 was 

43% of the original value, which 

was Rs. 927 million as per details 

in Note 9. Capital work-in-

progress was 111 million. This is a 

clear indicator for replacement 

and upgrading of plant and 

machinery. 

 

Additions to fixed assets 

during the year were Rs. 9 million.  

  

Stated Capital 

           

The Stated Capital remains 

unchanged at Rs. 800 million 

comprising of 80 million shares, 

the sole shareholder being the 

Secretary to the Treasury.  Details 

as per Note 21. 

 

Reserves and Retained Earnings 

 

 There  was  no change in 

the reserves.  Retained earnings 

improved from an unfavorable 

balance of Rs. 133 million in 2013 

to a favourable balance of Rs. 164 

million in 2014. 

 

Short Term Financial Assets 

 

Short Term Financial Assets 

increased from Rs. 161 million to 

Rs. 361 million.  

 

 

 

 
Taxation 

 

The normal tax in effect 

during the year was 28%.  

However, the company enjoyed a 

concessionary rate of 12% for its 

exports. 

 

Share Information 

 

Basic earnings per share 

was Rs.4. 

 

Events Occurring After Statement 

of Financial Position  Date 

 

No circumstances have 

arisen since the Statement of 

Financial Position  date that would 

require adjustment. 

 

Employment Policies 

 

The number of employees 

as at 31.12.14 was 636.   

 

 Training of employees 

through workshops, seminars and 

training programmes continued in 

2014. 
 

Statutory Payments 

 

 The Directors to the best of 

their knowledge and belief are 

satisfied that all statutory 

payments in relation to employees 

and the government have been 

made up to date. 
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS 

Fluid bed Dryer with new  

Technology 

New High Tension Roller 

Separator  

 

 

 
 

 

Directorate 
 

 The directorate of the 

company was as follows:- 

 

Mr..D.W.Goonasekara Chairman/ 

     Managing Director 

Mr. H.G. Sirisena        - Working 

                                    Director  

Mr.R. Pandithasekara -  Director 

Mr.D.B.E. Coonghe    -  Director 

Mr. N. Adihetti           -  Director 

Dr.D.M.O.D.K.  

         Dissanayake    -  Director 

Ms.J.C.Weligamage   - Director/ 

Treasury Representative 
 

     With the line Ministry changing 

from the Ministry of State Resour-

ces and Enterprise Development to 

Ministry of Industry and Commerce 

in year 2015 a new Board of  

Directors were appointed as 

follows:- 
 

Dr.G.B.M.M.Moragolle-Chairman/ 

Managing Director 

- from 01/04/2015 

Dr. M.M. Hilmy           - Working 

                       Director 

- from 01/04/2015 

Mr. M.I. Bathurdee   -Director 

- from 01/04/2015 

Mrs. L.D. Senanayake  -  Director 

from 01/04/2015 

Mr. H.B. Dayaratne   -  Director  

from 15/05/2015 

Mr. W.A. Upali  

         Gunawardena  -  Director 

from 15/05/2015 

 

 

 

 
 

Future Plans 
 

Future plans of the company 

include:- 
 

 

 Replacement of Dryer at Plant 

 

 

 

 

 

 Replacement of Vibrating 

Screen 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

*   Replacement of High Tension    

Electro Dynamic Separators 

and Plate Separators 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Modern Vibrating Screen 
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Use of 01 M.T bag for packing of 

minerals using modern equipment  

   

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Changing of bagging System 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Directors’ Shareholdings 

 
 

Directors did not hold any 

shares of the company.  100% of 

shares are held by the Secretary 

to the Treasury. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Corporate Social Responsibility 
 

The company spent Rs. 7 

million to discharge corporate 

social responsibility. Sponsorship 

of social welfare activities, 

religious activities, educational  

activities etc.  were undertaken. 
 

Directors’ Interest In Contracts   
    

The Directors have no direct 

or indirect interest in any contract 

or proposed contract with the 

Company.  
 

Corporate Governance/Internal 

Control  
     

The Directors acknowledge 

their responsibility for Company’s 

internal control.  The system is 

designed to give assurance inter 

alia on the safeguarding the 

assets, the maintenance of proper 

accounting records and the 

reliability  of  financial  information 

generated.  However, any system 

can ensure only reasonable and 

not absolute assurance that errors 

and irregularities are prevented or 

detected within a reasonable time. 
 

The Board is satisfied with 

the effectiveness  of   the   

systems  of internal control for the 

period up to the date of signing 

the Financial Statements. 

 

New High Tension Plate 

Separator  
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS  

 

 

 

 

Going Concern 

 

Directors have adopted the  

going concern basis in preparing 

the Financial Statements.     

 

Auditors 

 

M/s Cecil Arsecularatne & 

Co., functioned as external 

auditors for the year ended 31st 

December, 2014. 

 

 

Secretaries 

 

P.W. Corporate Secretarial 

(Pvt) Ltd., continued as 

secretaries. 

 

 

By order of the Board,  

P.W.Corporate Secretarial  

(Pvt) Ltd. 

Secretaries.       
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR THE LAST FIVE YEARS 

  2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 

       

       

       

Gross Sales Revenue    - Rs.mln. 1,112 1,567 1,985 679 1,220 

Gross Profit                 - Rs.mln. 709 1,304 1,628 500 694 

Other Income               - Rs.mln. 294 200 224 56 56 

Profit before Tax           - Rs.mln. 678 1,107 1,373 30 328 

Profit after Tax              - Rs.mln. 528 950 1,190 20 329 

Unabsorbed Overheads  - Rs.mln. 193 248 292 358 259 

Total Assets                 - Rs.mln. 2,152 2,611 2,029 2,400 2,829 

Total Liabilities             - Rs.mln. 308 319 249 715 847 

Shareholders’ Equity     - Rs.mln. 1,844 2,292 1,780 1,684 1,981 

Income Tax                  - Rs.mln. 151 155 182 10 (2) 

Dividend to Treasury 

    and Transfer to 

   Consolidated Fund   

 

 

- Rs.mln. 

 

 

573 

 

 

500 

 

 

1,700 

 

 

43 

 

 

14 

Number of employees 

  

643 

 

611 

 

595 

 

629 

 

636 

 

Net Profit Before Tax to  

Equity 

  

 

36% 

 

 

48% 

 

 

77% 

 

 

2% 

 

 

17% 

Net Profit Before Tax to  

     Total Assets 

  

32% 

 

42% 

 

68% 

 

1% 

 

12% 

 

Current Ratio 

  

9:1 

 

10:1 

 

5:1 

 

2:1 

 

2:1 
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AUDIT AND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 

 
 

The Audit and Management 

Committee was constituted in 2012 

in accordance with the provisions 

of the Public Enterprises guidelines 

for good governance was 

operational in 2014.  The 

committee comprised of the 

following members. 

 

Ms.J.C. Weligamage     – Chairman 

Mr. R. Pandithasekara    - Member 

Mr. D.B.E. Coonghe      - Member 

 

The committee met four times 

during the period under review.  

The interim internal audit reports, 

audit queries and suggestions were 

made by the Chief Internal Auditor 

and discussed in depth.  Some 

matters were raised by the internal 

audit reports were referred to the 

Board of Directors for final 

decision. 

 

 

 

 

Existing Internal Control Systems 

over major activities of the 

organization were reviewed in 2014 

and wherever necessary new 

control systems were 

recommended for implementation. 

 

Following officers participated as 

observers:- 

1.  Chief Internal Auditor from line 

Ministry 

2. An officer representing Auditor 

General’s Department 

 

 

Ms. J.C. Weligamage, 

Chairman, 

Audit and Management Committee. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT   

 

 

 

 
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF LANKA 

MINERAL SANDS LIMITED 

Report on the Financial Statements 

 

We have audited the accompanying 

financial statements of Lanka Mineral 

Sands Limited which comprise the 

Statement of Financial Position  as at 

December 31, 2014, and the 

Statement of Profit & Loss & other 

Comprehensive Income, Statement of 

Changes in Equity and Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, 

and a summary of significant 

accounting policies and other 

explanatory notes as set out in pages 

18 to 37. 
 

Boards Responsibility for the Financial 

Statements 

 

The Board of Directors (“Board”) is 

responsible for the preparation of 

these financial statements that give a 

true & fair view  in accordance with Sri 

Lanka Accounting Standards & for 

such internal control as Board 

determines necessary to enable the 

preparation of  financial statements 

that are free from material 

misstatements, whether due to fraud 

or error.  

 

Scope of Audit and Basis of Opinion 
 

Our responsibility is to express an 

opinion on these financial statements 

based on our audit. We conducted our 

audit  in   accordance  with Sri  Lanka 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 Auditing Standards.  Those standards 

require that we comply with ethical 

requirements & Plan & perform the 

audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the financial statements 

are free from material misstatement. 

 
An audit involves performing 

procedures to obtain audit evidence 

about  the  amounts  & disclosures in 

the financial statements.  The proce-

dures selected depend on the 

auditor’s judgment, including the 

assessment of the risks of material 

misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or 

error.   

 
In making those risk assessments, the 

auditor considers internal control 

relevant to the entity’s preparation of 

the financial statements that give a 

true & fair view in order to design 

audit procedures that are appropriate 

in the circumstances, but not for the 

purpose of expressing an opinion on 

the effectiveness of the entity’s 

internal control.  An audit also 

includes evaluating the appro-

priateness of accounting policies used 

& the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates made by Board, as well as 

evaluating the overall presentation of 

the financial statements. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT   

 

 

 
We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient & 

appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion. 

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the financial 

statements give a true & fair view of 

the financial position of the Company 

as at December 31, 2014 & of its 

financial performance & cash flows for 

the year then ended in accordance 

with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards. 

 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 

Requirements 

 

As required by section 163(2) of the 

Companies Act No. 07 of 2007, we 

state the following: 

 

a) The basis of opinion & scope & 

limitations of the audit are as 

stated above. 

 

b) In our opinion, 

- We have obtained all the 

information & explanations that 

were required for the audit & as 

far as appears from our 

examination,  proper accoun-

ting records have been kept by 

the Company, 

- The financial statements of 

the company  comply  with  

requirements   in  section  151  

of   the Companies Act. 

 

 
CECIL ARSECULERATNE & CO. 

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

Colombo 

03
rd
 March, 2015 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME  
 

 

 

 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER  

NOTE 

            2014 

               Rs. 

               2013 

               Rs. 

Gross Revenue 3 1,219,804,738 678,946,517 

Value Added Tax          (23,861)        (3,265) 

Net Revenue  1,219,780,877 678,943,252 

Cost of Sales 4 (525,602,242) (178,861,152) 

Gross Profit  694,178,635  500,082,100 

Other Operating Income 5   20,576,111   11,506,361 

  714,754,746 511,588,461 

Distribution Cost  (7,105,969) (4,009,763) 

Administrative Expenses  (156,780,929) (164,367,320) 

Other Operating Expenses  (258,805,844) (358,091,456) 

  (422,692,742) (526,468,539) 

Operating Profit  292,062,004 (14,880,078) 

Finance Income 6   35,547,169   44,724,716 

Profit before Income Tax for the year  327,609,174 29,844,638 

Income Tax Expenses 7    1,882,404  (9,939,925) 

Profit after Income Tax for the year  329,491,578 19,904,713 

Net Profit for the year  329,491,578 19,904,713 

Basic Earnings Per Share 8 4 0.25 

Net Profit for the year  329,491,578 19,904,713 

Net Actuarial Loss on Retirement 

                     Benefit Obligation  

 

(18,668,816) 

 

--------- 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year  310,822,762 19,904,713 
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION  

 

 

 

 

 

 

AS AT 31
ST

 DECEMBER  2014 2013 
 NOTE Rs.  Rs. 
ASSETS    

NON-CURRENT ASSETS    

Property, Plant & Equipment 9 514,148,994 484,952,414 

Lease Hold Land 10 22,779,862 23,501,094 

Intangible Assets 11 578,613 1,007,602 

Advance 13     552,421,448    549,921,448 

TOTAL NON CURRENT ASSETS  1,089,928,917 1,059,382,558 
    

CURRENT ASSETS    
Inventories 15 960,758,388 932,174,309 

Short Term Financial Assets 16 360,569,133 161,169,876 

Advances and Deposits 17 95,354,664 4,387,410 

Prepaid Expenses 18 33,621,383 12,193,869 

Income Tax Receivable 24 16,655,430 13,028,588 

Other Current Assets 19 239,933,767 216,310,121 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 20   31,769,189           931,171 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  1,738,661,953 1,340,195,344 

TOTAL ASSETS  2,828,590,870 2,399,577,902 

    

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES    

EQUITY    

Stated Capital 21 800,000,000 800,000,000 

Other Reserves 22 1,017,544,343 1,017,544,343 

Retained Earnings /(Loss) 23   163,628,724     (133,194,037) 

Total Equity  1,981,173,067 1,684,350,306 

    

LIABILITIES    

Non-Current Liabilities    

Retirement Benefit Obligations 14 62,582,374 41,957,630 

Deferred Taxation 12 14,616,137 16,498,541 

  77,198,511 58,456,171 

CURRENT LIABILITIES    

Trade & Other Creditors 25 662,307,372 592,494,667 

Provisions and Accrued Expenses 26 35,114,109    64,276,758 

Short Term Loan 27 72,797,811 ---------- 

  770,219,292 656,771,425 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  847,417,803   715,227,596 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES  2,828,590,870 2,399,577,902 

 
I certify that the financial statements  have been prepared in compliance with the requirements  

of the Companies Act No. 7 of 2007. 

     Sgd –  Mrs. W.K.Thamara          -    Chief Financial Officer 

The Board of Directors is responsible  for  the preparation and presentation of these financial 

statements.  Approved and signed for and on behalf of the Board  by, 

 

Sgd.   Dr.G.B.M.M. Moragolle  -  Director           Sgd. Mr. W.A.Upali Gunawardena - Director 

Date: 03
rd
 March, 2015
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Rs. 

 

 

 

STATED 

CAPITAL 

 

RETAINED 

EARNINGS 

 

FLOATING 

CRAFT 

INSURANCE 

SINKING 

FUND 

RESERVE 

 

REPLACEMENT 

/UPGRADING 

PLANT & 

MACHINERY 

SINKING FUND 

RESERVE 

 

HEAD OFFICE 

BUILDING 

SINKING 

FUND 

RESERVE 

 

TSUNAMI 

REPAIR 

SINKING 

FUND 

RESERVE 

 

WORKMEN’S 

COMPENSATION 

SINKING FUND 

RESERVE 

  

 

 

TOTAL 

 

Balance as at January 01,2013 

 

800,000,000 

 

 

(36,823,341) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

 

1,780,721,002 

Prior year stock adjustment --------- 

 

 

3,544,217 --------- --------- --------- --------- --------- 

 

 

3,544,217 

 

Prior year sale adjustment --------- (76,371,679) --------- --------- --------- --------- --------- (76,371,679) 

 
800,000,000 (109,650,803) 111,000,000 706,346,960 171,149,672 18,801,474 10,246,237 1,707,893,540 

Correction for income tax & 

          deferred taxation 

 

--------- 

 

(447,947) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(447,947) 

 

Profit for the Year 

 

--------- 

 

19,904,713 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

19,904,713 

Total Comprehensive Income 

          for the Year 

 

800,000,000 

 

(90,194,037) 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,727,350,306 

 

Dividend to the  Treasury 

 

--------- 

 

(43,000,000) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(43,000,000) 
 

 

Balance as at  

         December 31,2013 

 

 

800,000,000 

 

 

(133,194,037) 

 

 

111,000,000 

 

 

706,346,960 

 

 

171,149,672 

 

 

18,801,474 

 

 

10,246,237 

 

 

1,684,350,306 

 

Profit for the year 

 

--------- 

 

329,491,578 

 

--------- 

 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

329,491,578 

Other Comprehensive 

        Income for the year 

 

--------- 

 

(18,668,816) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(18,668,816) 

Total Comprehensive  Income 

        for the year 

 

--------- 

 

310,822,762 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

310,822,762 

 

Dividend to the  Treasury 

 

--------- 

 

(14,000,000) 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

--------- 

 

(14,000,000) 

 

Balance as at 31.12.2014 

 

 

800,000,000 

 

163,628,724 

 

111,000,000 

 

706,346,960 

 

171,149,672 

 

18,801,474 

 

10,246,237 

 

1,981,173,067 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER 
 

       2014 

           Rs. 

2013 

           Rs. 
   

Profit/ (Loss)  before Taxation 327,609,174  29,844,638 

Adjustments:   

Depreciation and Amortization 62,209,097     66,519,387 

Interest Income 35,547,169 44,724,716 

Gratuity 8,985,947 8,034,142 

Prior year adjustment --------- (72,827,461) 

Actuarial Loss on retirement benefits obligation  ----------- (7,071,562) 

Profit on Disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment -----------    (2,348,784) 

Operating Profit before working capital changes 434,351,387  66,875,076 

(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories   (28,584,079) (294,754,472) 

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Other Receivables   (138,519,368)     34,587,126 

Increase/(Decrease) in Trade & Other Payables 40,650,053  531,872,891 

Increase/(Decrease) in Credit Facility     72,797,810   --------- 

Cash Generated from Operations 380,695,803 338,580,621 

Gratuity Paid (6,798,875) (5,717,139) 

Income Tax Paid     (3,626,841) (130,536,236) 

Net Cash from Operating Activities 370,270,087  202,327,246 

 

Cash Flow From Investing Activities 

  

Deposits placed with Investments (199,399,257) 206,878,704 

Withdrawal of Investments (231,144) 51,681,448 

Interest Income (35,547,169)   (44,724,716) 

Capital Work-in Progress (80,545,398)    58,755,818 

Acquisition of Property, Plant & Equipment and 

     Intangible Assets 

 

(9,719,439) 

 

(441,318,301) 

Proceeds from Disposal of Property, Plant & Equip.           10,338      2,500,116 

Net Cash flow from Investing Activities 

 

(325,432,069) (166,226,932) 

Cash Flow From Financing Activities   

Dividend paid    (14,000,000) (43,000,000) 

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

 

  (14,000,000) (43,000,000 

Net Increase/(Decrease )in Cash &  Cash   

                   Equivalents 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 

                   of the period 

 

30,838,017 

 

     931,171 

 

(6,899,685) 

 

    7,830,856 

Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of the period 

 

 31,769,188 931,171 

Analysis of Cash & Cash  Equivalents   

Cash at Banks 31,581,308 662,438 

Cash in Hand 167,880 248,733 

Petty Cash        20,000      20,000 

 31,769,188 931,171 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW 



 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
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2. CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 

1.1 General 

 

Lanka Mineral Sands Limited is a limited liability company fully owned by the 

Government of Sri Lanka incorporated and domiciled in Sri Lanka. The 

registered office of the company is located at No 341/21, Sarana  Mawatha, 

Rajagiriya. 

 

1.2 Nature of Operations and Principal Business Activities 

 

  The principal activity of the company is mining, processing and marketing of 

heavy mineral sands. 

 

Action was initiated to close down the Floating Craft section at Cod-Bay, 

Trincomalee. 

 

1.4 Number of Employees 

 

The number of employees of the company as at the end of the year was 632.  

(year 2013 was 629) 

 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

2.1 Basis of Preparation 

  

The financial statements of Lanka Mineral Sands limited have been prepared in 

accordance with Sri Lanka Accounting Standards (SLFRSs). The financial 

statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention. The 

preparation of financial statements in conformity with Sri Lanka Accounting 

Standards (SLFRSs) requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates. It 

also requires management to exercise its judgment in the process of applying 

the accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgments or 

complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the 

financial statements are disclosed in Note 2A. 

 

2.2 Changes in accounting policies 

The presentation and classification of the financial statements of the previous 

year have been amended, where   relevant, for better presentation and to be 

comparable with those of the current year. 
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2.5  Foreign currency translation 
 

2.5.1 Functional and presentation currency 

 

Transaction and balances included in the financial statements of the company 

is measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which 

the entity operates. The financial statements are presented in Sri Lanka 

Rupees (LKR), which is the company’s presentation currency. 
 

2.5.2 Transactions and balances 
 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using 

the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign 

exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions 

and from the translation at year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and 

liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the statement of 

comprehensive income. 
 

2.6   Property, plant and equipment 
 

Property, plant and equipment are initially recognized at cost including any 

costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to the location and condition 

necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the 

Company’s management. 
 

Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less 

accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. 
 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized 

as an asset, only when it is probable that future economic benefits 

associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item 

can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to 

the statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which 

they are incurred. 
 

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation on other assets is calculated using the 

straight-line method to allocate their cost over their estimated useful lives, as 

follows:- 
 

 

Site Development   20 Years  5% 

Buildings    20 Years  5% 

Plant & Machinery   10 Years   10%                                 

Loose Tools & Equipment   10 Years   10%                

Furniture, Fitting & equipment  10 Years   10%        

Motor Vehicles    6.5-5 Years          15%-20%  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
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Water Supply           10 Years  10%                      

Floating craft     10 Years  10%                                         

Slime-pit       4 years                    25%                                                

Computer Hardware           4 Years   25%   
 

 

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable 

amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated 

recoverable amount.  
 

Revaluation of property, plant equipment for the time being has been ruled 

out as several attempts made by the company to obtain a valuation from the 

Government Valuer did not materialize. 
  

2.7 Intangible Assets 

 

Acquired computer software and operating systems are capitalized on the 

basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software 

and systems. Intangible assets acquired are stated at cost less accumulated 

amortization and accumulated impairment losses. These costs are amortized 

over their estimated useful lives, as follows:- 
  

            Computer Software                                      4 Years              25% 

Costs associated with maintaining computer software programs are 

recognized as an expense incurred.  

 

2.6 Impairment of non-financial assets 

 

At each end of reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts 

of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets to determine 

whether there is any indication that those assets have impaired. If any such 

indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to 

determine the extent of the impairment loss(if any). Where it is not possible 

to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the company 

determines the cash-generating unit and estimates the recoverable amount 

of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.  

 

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in 

use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are 

discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects 

current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific 

to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been 

adjusted. 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated 

to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or 

cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment 

loss is recognized immediately in the statement of comprehensive income.  

 

2.7 Financial Assets   

 

2.7.1  Classification 

 

The company determines the classification of its financial assets as loans 

and receivables at initial recognition as follows:   

 

Loans and receivables 

 

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or 

determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and 

receivables are included in current assets, except for maturities greater than 

12 months after the end of the reporting period, which are classified as non-

current assets. The company’s loans and receivables comprise trade and 

other receivables, repurchase government securities, investment in State 

Institution Temporary Surplus Fund, prepayments, deposits, loans to 

employees and cash and cash equivalents at the end of reporting period. 

 

2.9.2 Recognition and Initial Measurement  

 

Financial assets classified as loans and receivables are recognized on the 

date on which the company originates the transaction. A financial asset is 

measured initially at fair value plus directly attributable transaction costs.  

  

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from 

the financial assets have expired or have been transferred and the company 

has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the 

financial assets. 

 

2.9.3 Subsequent Measurement  

 

Subsequent to initial recognition, loans and receivables are measured at 

amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for 

impairment.  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 
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2.9.4 Impairment of financial assets 

Assets carried at amortized cost 

 

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is 

objective evidence that a financial asset is impaired. A financial asset is 

impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective 

evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after 

the initial recognition of the asset (a ‘loss event’) and that loss event (or 

events) has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial 

asset that can be reliably estimated.  

 

For loans and receivables carried at amortized cost, the amount of the loss is 

measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the 

present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses 

that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original 

effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the financial assets is reduced 

and the amount of the loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive 

income.  

 

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and 

the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the 

impairment was recognized, the reversal of the previously recognized 

impairment loss is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. 

 

2.10    Inventories 

 

Inventories are stated at lower of cost or net realizable value. Cost is 

determined on the basis of weighted average cost (WAC).   Big variance in 

the quality of Spiral Fine Concentrate produced in 2014 compared to 2014 

was reported.  Hence, cost of sales of this product was calculated on first in 

first out basis (FIFO). 

 

2.9 Trade Receivables 

 

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold in the 

ordinary course of business. Collection is expected in the normal operating 

cycle of the business and they are classified as current assets. 
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Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the invoice 

amount and subsequently measured at the original invoice amount less 

provision for impairment as they are expected to be received within short 

period, such that the time value of money is not significant.  

 

The company assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is 

objective evidence that trade receivables is impaired. Objective evidence of 

impairment for trade receivables could include the company’s past 

experience of collecting payments, an increase in the number of delayed 

payments. Trade receivables are impaired and impairment losses are 

incurred, only if there is objective evidence of impairment. 

 

2.10 Cash and cash equivalents 

 

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash in 

hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term highly liquid 

investments with original maturities of three months or less.  

 

2.11 Stated Capital  

 

Stated Capital represents the value of shares that have been issued. Ordinary 

shares are classified as equity. 

 

2.12 Financial Liabilities    

 

The   Company’s  other  financial   liabilities   include  trade   and  other 

payables. The other financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value 

plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial 

recognition, these financial liabilities are measured at the original invoice 

amount as they are expected to be paid within short period, such that the 

time value of money is not significant.  

 

The company derecognizes a financial liability when its contractual 

obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. 
 

2.13 Trade and Other Payables  

 

Trade and other payables are obligations to pay for goods or services that 

have been acquired in the ordinary course of business from suppliers. Trade 

and other payables are classified as current liabilities as there in the normal 

operating cycle of the business. 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value, which is the 

transaction price and subsequently measured at the original invoice amount 

as they are expected to be paid within short period, such that the time value 

of money is not significant. 

 

2.14 Current and deferred tax 

 

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is 

recognized in the statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent 

that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive income. In this 

case, the tax is also recognized in other comprehensive income. 

 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws 

enacted at the reporting period end applicable for the company and generate 

taxable income. Management establishes provisions where appropriate on 

the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities. 

 

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences arising between the tax 

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial 

statements. Deferred tax is not accounted  for  if  it arises from initial  

recognition  of  an  asset  or  liability  in  transaction other  than  a business 

combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting nor  

taxable  profit  nor loss. Deferred tax is determined using tax rates that have 

been enacted at the reporting period end date and are expected to apply 

when the related deferred tax asset is realized or the deferred income tax 

liability is settled. 

 

Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is probable that 

future taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences 

can be utilized. 

 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally 

enforceable right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and 

when the deferred taxes assets and liabilities relate to income taxes levied by 

the same taxation authority. 

 

2.15     Employee benefits 

 

   The company has both defined benefit and defined contribution plans. 
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2.15.1   Defined Contribution plan  

 

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which 

the company pays fixed contributions into a separate entity. The company 

has no legal or constructive obligations to pay further contributions. The 

contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are 

due. 

 

The company contributes 12% of  gross emoluments of employee to 

Employee Provident Fund (EPF) and 3% on gross emoluments of employees 

to Employee Trust Fund (ETF).     

 

2.16.2   Defined benefit plan 

 

  The company obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is the present 

value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period. 

The defined benefit obligation is measured annually using the projected unit 

credit method.  

 

  The cost of defined benefit plans is determined using actuarial valuations.  

The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount rates, 

expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates 

and future pension increases.  Due to the complexity of the valuation and 

the long – term nature, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty 

and the obligation is highly sensitive to the changes of these estimates and 

assumptions.  Details of the key assumptions used in the estimates are 

specified in Note 13 to the Financial Statements. 

 

2.16.3   Short-term employee benefit   

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted 

amount expected to be paid for related services provided by the 

employees.  

 

2.16 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities  

 

Provisions for operational expenses are recognized when the company has 

a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event, it is 

probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required from the 

company and amounts can be estimated reliably.  
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Provisions are measured at the estimated expenditure required to settle the 

present obligation, based on the most reliable evidence available at the 

reporting date, including the risks and uncertainties associated with the 

present obligation. 

 

All contingent liabilities are disclosed as a note to the financial statements 

unless the possibility of an outflow of resources is remote. 

 

2.20   Revenue recognition 

 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or 

receivable, and represents amounts receivable for sale of goods stated at 

net of Value Added Taxes (VAT). The company recognizes revenue when 

the amount of revenue can be reliably measured and when it is probable 

that future economic benefits will flow to the entity. 

 

  The company applies the revenue recognition criteria set out below to each 

identifiable major type’s revenue generated.  

 

2.20.1 Sale of Goods 

 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized at the point that the risks 

and rewards of the goods have passed to the customer, which is the point 

of dispatch. 

 

2.20.2 Interest Income 

 

    Interest Income is recognized using the effective interest method. 

 

2.20.3   Gain and Losses on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds 

with the carrying amount and are recognized in the statement of 

comprehensive income. 

 

2.21 Expenses  

All expenditure incurred in the running of the operation has been charged to 

income in arriving at the profit for the reporting period. 
 

2.22 Events Occurring after the Reporting Period 

 

All material events after the reporting period have been considered and 

where appropriate adjustments or disclosures have been made in the 

respective notes to the financial statements.  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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2.23 Commitments 

 

All material commitments at the reporting period end have been identified 

and disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. 

 

2A. Significant Accounting Estimates and judgments  

 

When preparing the financial statements, management undertakes a number 

of judgments, estimates and assumptions about the recognition and 

measurement of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 

 

2A.1 The following are significant judgments in applying the accounting   policies 

that have most significant effect on the financial statements. 

 

2A1.1  Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets  

 

The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an 

assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the 

deferred tax assets can be utilized. 

 

2A.2  Information about estimates and assumptions that have the most significant 

effect on  recognition and measurement of assets, liabilities,  income and 

expenses is provided below: 

 

2A.2.1  Useful life time of depreciable assets 

 

Management reviews its estimate of the useful life time of depreciable    

assets at each reporting date, based on the expected economic utility of the 

assets. Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical obsolescence that 

may change the utility of certain software and IT equipment. 

 

2A.2.2 Defined benefit plan 

 

The present value of the defined benefit plan obligations depends on a 

number of factors that are determined on the basis of projected unit credit 

method using a number of assumptions. The assumptions are used in 

determining the net cost and obligation for defined benefit plan including the 

discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions will impact the carrying 

amount of defined benefit obligation.  

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER 2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

 

NOTE 03   REVENUE 

 

    

Rutile   296,626,053 144,069,787 

Ilmenite   279,308,542 464,689,436 

Zircon   157,739,628 70,187,294 

Hi.Ti. Ilmenite   74,802,628 -------- 

Magnetite   40,788 -------- 

Zircon Crude      411,287,100 

1,219,804,738 

 

 --------- 

678,946,517 

 

NOTE 03A  REVENUE 

  

 
Export Sale 

 

1,219,582,032 

 

678,916,040 

Local Sale          222,706 

1,219,804,738 

         30,477 

678,946,517 

 

NOTE 04  COST OF SALES 

  

   
Rutile 80,719,006 37,368,611 

Ilmenite  117,398,360 136,724,545 

Zircon 43,241,890 4,767,996 

Hi.Ti. Ilmenite 118,027,118 ------- 

Magnetite 52,963 ------- 

Zircon Crude 166,162,905 ------- 

 525,602,242 178,861,152 

   

NOTE 05  OTHER OPERATING INCOME   

   
Exchange Gain 10,809,563 9,157,577 

Demurrage Income 9,766,548 -------- 

Profit on Sale of Assets ---------   2,348,784 

 20,576,111 11,506,361 
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NOTE – PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT 

Although the company policy is to recognize revenue at the time of dispatch during 

the years 2013 & 2012 revenue had been recognized at the time of full payment.  

Since the company sold goods on Ex-factory basis as per LKAS 18 the revenue 

should be recognized at the time of dispatch. 

Consequently following adjustments have been made only the financial statement 

for 2013. 

 As per 2013 

Financial Statement 
As Restated 

Sales - Ilmenite 690,644,350 464,689,436 

         - Zircon 345,728 70,187,294 

         - Rutile 256,229,708 144,069,787 

   

Inventories - Ilmenite 57,212,363 111,797,704 

                - Zircon 7,601,284 6,408,893 

                - Rutile 10,270,077 27,280,528 

   

Unabsorbed plant overhead 329,434,526 358,958,793 

Advance from buyers 8,471,473 353,116,584 

Retained earnings 36,823,341 109,650,803 

Cost of Sale 274,244,438 178,861,152 

   

   

 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST DECEMBER 2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

NOTE 06  FINANCE INCOME 
  

 

Interest on Gratuity Fund Investments 256,827 909,503 

Interest on General Investments 6,011,587 14,452,856 

Interest on Staff Loans and Other Income 15,245,445 10,387,142 

Interest on Housing Loan – HDFC 1,750,594 1,340,934 

Interest on Foreign Currency Account 78,826 134,281 

Interest on S.R.M.C.L. Loan 2,500,000 2,500,000 

Forfeited Tender Deposits 9,703,890  15,000,000 

 35,547,169 44,724,716 
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NOTE  8  BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE 

The calculation of Basic Earnings Per Share is based on the Net Profit attributable to 

Ordinary Shareholders divided by the Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 

outstanding during the year. 

 

Net Profit(Loss) attributable to Ordinary   

              Shareholders 

 

329,491,577 

 

19,904,713 

Weighted Average Number of Ordinary Shares 

in issue during the year 

 

80,000,000 

 

80,000,000 

Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 4.12 0.25 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER             NOTE 2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

 

NOTE 7   CURRENT INCOME TAX  EXPENSES 
 

  

Provision for the year                                   7.1   

Adjustments for previous year ------- (6,334,642) 

Deferred Taxation                                        7.2 (1,882,404)   16,274,567 

 (1,882,404) 9,939,925 

NOTE 7.1  RECONCILITATION OF 

                 INCOME TAX EXPENSES 

  

Profit before tax 327,609,174 29,844,638 

Aggregated Expenses Disallowable for Tax 120,490,554 157,786,470 

Aggregated Expenses Allowed for Tax (254,462,044) (308,140,974) 

Aggregated Income for Other Sources (25,843,279)   (29,724,716) 

Taxable Business Profit/(Loss) for the year 167,794,405 (150,234,582) 

Other Income Liable for Tax    25,764,453   29,590,435 

Total Statutory Income 193,558,858 (120,644,147) 

Deduction Under Section 32 (59,341,234)  (53,758,942) 

Assessable Income 134,217,624 (174,403,089) 

Qualifying Payments (134,219,688) (27,010,996) 

Taxable Income (2,064) (201,414,085) 

Current Income Tax Expenses @ 12%      (248) (24,169,690) 

 ------- (24,169,690) 

   

NOTE 7.2  DEFERRED TAX EXPENSES   

Originating and reversal of temporary difference (1,882,404) 16,274,567 
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NOTE  9   PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT   
Rs.                                                                                                           

Description As at 

01.01.2014 
Additions 

Disposals/ 

Adjustments 

As at 

31.12.2014 

COST     

Freehold Land      3,029,245 ------- ------ 3,029,245 

Site Development                      41,534,836 ------- ------ 41,534,836 

Buildings 106,088,770 916,781 (1,099,243) 105,906,308 

Plants & Machinery                  520,842,848 1,977,720 ------ 522,820,568 

Loose Tools & Equipment          41,799,603 1,963,364 (14,948) 43,748,019 

Furniture, Fittings & Equip. 22,888,096 2,488,230 ------ 25,376,326 

Motor Vehicles 141,596,032 14,750 ------ 141,610,782 

Water Supply Scheme 14,694,456 ------ ------ 14,694,456 

Floating Crafts 10,931,234 ------ ------ 10,931,234 

Computer Hardware   15,614,045 1,854,210 ------- 17,468,255 

 919,019,165 9,215,055 (1,114,191) 927,120,029 

DEPPRECIATION      

     

Site Development                      4,488,948 2,058,926 ------ 6,547,874 

Building 51,337,127 3,081,014 (1,094,171) 53,323,970 

Plants & Machinery                  234,407,676 32,457,884 319,383 267,184,943 

Loose Tools & Equipment          22,390,068 3,044,637 (10,638) 25,424,067 

Furniture, Fittings & Equip. 9,320,945 1,905,824 ------ 11,226,769 

Motor Vehicles 106,469,515 15,695,880 ------ 122,165,395 

Water Supply Scheme 14,489,250 49,604 ------ 14,538,854 

Floating Crafts 9,890,481 115,105 ------ 10,005,586 

Computer Hardware 11,783,687 2,145,618 (319,383) 13,609,922 

 464,577,697 60,554,492 (1,104,809) 524,027,380 

     

Net Carrying Value 454,441,468 ------ ------ 403,092,649 

Capital Work-in-Progress 30,510,946 80,545,398 ------ 111,056,344 

 484,952,414 80,545,398 ------ 514,148,994 
 

NOTE  10   LEASE HOLD  ASSETS  

Rs. 

Description 

As at 

01.01.2014 

 

 

Additions 

 

Disposals/ 

Adjustments 

 

As at 

31.12.2014 

 

COST 

Leasehold Land 

AMORTIZATION 

Leasehold land 

Net Carrying Value 

 

23,599,416 

 

     98,322 

23,501,094 

 

469,384 

 

1,190,616 

(721,232) 

 

--- 

 

--- 

--- 

 

24,068,800 

 

    1,288,938 

22,779,862 
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NOTE  11   INTANGIBLE ASSETS  

Rs. 

Description 

As at 

01.01.2014 

Rs. 

 

Additions 

Rs. 

(Disposals)/ 

Adjustments 

Rs. 

As at 

31.12.2014 

Rs. 

COST 

Computer Software 

AMORTIZATION 

Computer Software 

Net Carrying Value 

 

3,439,719 

 

2,432,117 

1,007,602 

 

35,000 

 

463,989 

(428,989) 

 

--- 

 

--- 

--- 

 

3,474,719 

 

2,896,106 

  578,613 

 
 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER 
 

2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

NOTE 12   DEFERRED TAXATION   

Balance as at 01st January 16,498,541 223,974 

Charge to Income Statement (1,882,404) ------ 

Assets Recognition during the year -------- 16,274,567 

Balance as at 31st December 14,616,137 16,498,541 
 

NOTE  12A   DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY 
  

Deferred tax liability on capital allowance on PPE 22,592,810 21,970,599 

Deferred tax assets on retirement benefits  

                             obligation  7,976,673   5,472,058 

Net deferred Tax Liability 14,616,137 16,498,541 
 

NOTE  13  ADVANCE 
  

State Resources Management Corporation Ltd. 500,000,000 500,000,000 

Loans to State Plantation Corporation 25,000,000 25,000,000 

Loans to Janatha Estate Development Board 15,000,000 15,000,000 

Loans to National Paper Company Ltd. 5,000,000 5,000,000 

Interest Receivable    7,421,448    4,921,448 

 552,421,448 549,921,448 

   

NOTE  13A    ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL  DEBTORS 
 

Both State Resources Management Corporation Limited and Sri Lanka State 

Plantation Corporation fully Government Owned were sister organization 

operating under the purview of Lanka Mineral Sands Limited’s former line 

Ministry.  Efforts were being taken to settle the dues.  State Resources 

Management Corporation Limited planned to settle from funds received from 

leasing out programme of other state institutions under the restructuring 

process.  Sri Lanka State Plantation Corporation has identified a commercial 

timber block which they expect to cut and sell out of which they have informed 

that the loan would be settled. 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

LANKA  MINERAL SANDS LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT    2014    32 



 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
 

 
  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER               NOTE 
 

2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

 

NOTE 14  INVESTMENT AGAINST RETIREMENT  

                BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS                      

   

Balance as at 01 January 45,598,665 50,353,225 

Current Service Cost 3,719,301 2,218,344 

Interest Cost 5,266,646 5,815,797 

 54,584,612 58,387,366 

Gratuity paid during the year (6,798,875) (5,717,139) 

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss 18,668,816 (7,071,562) 

Fair value of Planned Assets                          14 A (3,872,179) (3,641,035) 

Balance as at 31 December 62,582,374 41,957,630 

 

   

NOTE 14 A  FAIR VALUE OF PLANNED ASSETS   

   

State Institution Temporary Surplus Fund 3,872,179 3,641,035 

 

   

NOTE 14 B  FAIR VALUE OF PLANNED ASSETS   

 

 

The principle actuarial assumption used in determining calculating the present value 

of the defined benefit obligation include. 

   
 2014  

   

Discount Rate 10.00 %  

Salary Incremental Rate 1.87 %  

Retirement Age 60 Years  

Staff Turnover Rate   

              Up to 55 2.00 %  

              Thereafter 0.00 %  

   

   

   

LANKA  MINERAL SANDS LIMITED     ANNUAL REPORT    2014    33 



 

 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
 

 

 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER                  NOTE 
 

2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

NOTE  15   INVENTORIES 
 

 
 

Consumables & spares - Plant 203,198,296 203,778,851 

Raw Materials and  Intermediary Products 7,519,207 288,512,909 

Finished Goods   

       - Ilmenite 162,853,095 111,797,704 

       - Rutile 12,761,387 27,280,528 

       - Zircon 6,555,211 6,408,893 

       - Crude Zircon 11,239,707 64,112,419 

       - High Titanium Ilmenite 118,948,803 148,051,141 

       - Crude Monazite 7,104,104 5,545,727 

       - Wet Tabling Middling 80,545,763 41,242,773 

       - Spiral Fine Concentrate 149,461,452 34,335,843 

       - Magnetite 971,619 -------- 

       - Non Magnetic Tailing 198,180,126 -------- 

Sundry Items    1,419,619    1,107,522 

 960,758,388 932,174,309 

   
 

NOTE  16 SHORT TERM FINANCIAL ASSETS 
 

 
 

Treasury Bills 359,564,354 160,729,246 

Interest Debtors   1,004,779      440,630 

 360,569,133 161,169,876 
 

NOTE 17 ADVANCES AND DEPOSITS 
 

  

Advances and Deposits 95,354,664 4,387,410 

 95,354,664 4,387,410 

NOTE 18  PREPAID EXPENSES 
   

Prepaid Expenses 33,621,383 12,193,869 

 33,621,383 12,193,869 
 

NOTE 19 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
 

  

VAT Recoverable 89,461,390 85,737,078 

Sundry Debtors 1,000 1,000 

Housing Loans - HDFC 72,818,877 55,769,237 

Other Debtors 13,795,346 12,152,674 

Loans and Advances to Staff 64,082,135 63,087,614 

 240,158,749 216,747,603 

Less:  Impairment                                           19.1 (224,982)     (437,482) 

 239,933,767 216,310.121 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER                   
 

2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

 

NOTE 19.1  IMPAIRMENT   

 
Movements in the impairments allowance for trade receivable are as follows. 

   
As at 01st of January 437,482 505,318 

Recoveries during the year (212,500) (67,836) 

Recovered during the year 224,982 437,482 

   

NOTE 20  CASH AND CASH   EQUIVALENTS 
  
Bank of Ceylon – Foreign Currency - A.C 0073449850                                 30,318,372 195,776 

Bank of Ceylon – Corporate Branch- A.C 0000000931                                          437,841 128,674 

Bank of Ceylon – Bazaar    Branch, 

                Trincomalee       - A.C 00002367533 ------ 67,493 

Bank of Ceylon – Bazaar    Branch, 

                 Trincomalee       - A.C 00002367534 311,022 207,355 

Hatton National Bank, Cinnamon 

                Garden Branch   - A.C  076010004078 281,043 11,883 

People’s Bank, Pulmoddai-A.C 352-1001-5-0000244 233,030 51,257 

Cash in hand - Pulmoddai 167,881 248,733 

Petty Cash     - Head Office        20,000    20,000 

 31,769,189 931,171 

   

 

NOTE 21  STATED CAPITAL 
 

  

Issued and Fully Paid 80,000,000 Ordinary  

                 Shares 

 

800,000,000 

 

800,000,000 

 

   

NOTE 22  OTHER  RESERVES  
 

  

Floating Craft Insurance Sinking Fund Reserve  111,000,000 111,000,000 

Replacement/Upgrading of Plant & Machinery  

                   Sinking Fund Reserve 706,346,958 706,346,958 

Head Office Building Sinking Fund Reserve 171,149,673 171,149,673 

Workmen’s compensation Sinking Fund Reserve 10,246,238 10,246,238 

Tsunami Repair Sinking Fund Reserve     18,801,474     18,801,474 

 1,017,544,343 1,017,544,343 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 DECEMBER 
 

2014 

Rs. 

2013 

Rs. 

   

NOTE 23  RETAINED EARNINGS/ (LOSS)   

Opening Balance (133,194,037) (109,650,803) 

Dividend to the Treasury (14,000,000) (43,000,000) 

Correction for Income Tax and Deferred Taxation -------- (447,947) 

Profit or (Loss) for the year  310,822,762   19,904,713 

 163,628,724 (133,194,037)  
   

NOTE 24  INCOME TAX  LIABILITIES   
Balance as at 01 January 13,028,588 (123,842,290) 

Provision for the Year -------- ---------- 

Payments made during the year 3,626,842     130,536,236 

Adjustments on Under/Over Provision --------      6,334,642 

Balance as at 31 December 16,655,430     13,028,588 

   

NOTE 25 TRADE AND OTHER CREDITORS   
Advance from Buyers 524,673,039 353,116,584 

Sundry Creditors 17,159,513 59,904,819 

Tender Deposits 85,738,402 21,564,000 

Retention Money 13,693,040 9,791,121 

Staff Emoluments 5,839,884 4,877,492 

W.H.T. payable 163,066 163,066 

Gratuity payable 108,728 183,322 

Dividend Payable 14,000,000 43,000,000 

Trade Creditors       931,700    99,894,263 

 662,307,372 592,494,667 

   

NOTE 26  PROVISIONS AND ACCRUED      

EXPENSES   

Head Office 7,074,464 30,323,838 

Pulmoddai 28,039,645 33,952,920 

 35,114,109 64,276,758 

   

NOTE 27  SHORT TERM  LOAN   

Short Term Loan 72,644,277 ------ 

Interest Payable      153,534 ------ 

 72,797,811 ------ 

   

NOTE 27 A  SHORT TERM LOAN   

   

This facility to be settled within twelve months.   
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NOTE  28      RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES 

          28.1   Transactions with Key Managerial Persons 

According to the Sri Lanka Accounting Standards LKAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures” 

key Management personnel are those having responsibility for planning, directing and 

controlling the activities of the entity.  Accordingly, the Board of Directors (Including 

executive and Non-Executive Directors) has been classified as key management 

personnel. 

Transactions with Key Managerial Persons are given below. 

                                                    31 December 2014            31 December, 2013 

Expenses Incurred to Key  

    Managerial Persons 

 

2,141,250 

 

1,960,081    

Loans and advances given to 

    Key Managerial Persons 

 

Nil. 

             

             Nil. 

 

          28.2   Related Party Transactions   

 Details of significant related party transactions are as follows:- 

 

Name of the Institution Relationship Nature of 

Transaction 

      

Value 

2013 

 

Geological Survey & 

       Mines Bureau 

Janatha Estate Develop- 

           ment Board 

National Paper Co. Ltd. 

Central Bank 

 

 

 

Related Entity 

 

Related Entity 

Related Entity 

Related Entity 

 

 

 

Royalty Paid  

 

Loan Granted 

Loan Granted 

Interest Earned 

Withdrawals of 

Deposits 

 

 

59,341,234 

 

15,000,000 

5,000,000 

5,851,058 

 

973,305,685 

 

 

53,758,942 

 

15,000,000 

5,000,000 

23,884,251 

 

1,604,986,309 

 

 

NOTE 29    EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD END 

 There were no events which required adjustments or disclosure in these financial    

statements, subsequent to the reporting period end. 

NOTE 30    COMMITMENTS 

        An overdraft facility of Rs. 100 million was obtained from Bank of Ceylon pledging    

stocks of mineral sands as security.  This facility was not used as at the Balance Sheet 

date. 

 A credit facility of Rs. 550 million/USD 4,200,000 was obtained from Bank of Ceylon for 

import of machinery and equipment pledging the machinery/equipment imported.  The 

balance of this facility as at 31.12.14 was US$ 562,799.29 which was settled in full on 

07th January, 2015 together with interest thereon. 

NOTE 31    CONTINGENCIES 

 There are no contingent liabilities which would require adjustments to or disclosure in   

 the   Financial Statements, subsequent to the reporting period end.  
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